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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Chairman and Members
Of the County Board

County of LaSalle

Ottawa, llinois

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental actvities, the
business-type activities, the discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information of the County of LaSalle, llinciz as of and for the year
ended November 30, 2013, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively
comprise the County's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statemenis

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant
to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statemenis that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

Auditor's Responsibility

Cwur responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards ganaerally accepted in the United States
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the basic financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosuras in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of tha financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in order to design audit proceduras that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly,
we express no such opinion.  An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
principles used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management,
as wall as avaluating the overall presantation of the financial statements.

Horth
Arrerie
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basks for our audit opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the
discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
information of the County of LaSalle, lllinois, as of Movember 30, 2013, and the respective
changes in financial position thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Report on Comparative Information

We have previously audited the County of LaSalle, lllinois’ 2012 financial statemants, and wa
expressed an unmodified opinion on those financial statements in our report dated May 8, 2013.
In our opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year
ended Movember 30, 2012, is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial
statements from which it has been derived.

Other Matters
Required Supplemerntary informalion

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management's discussion and analysis on pagas 4 through 19 and the schedule of funding
progress and budgetary comparison information on pages 58 through 78 be presented fo
supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic
financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who
considers il (o be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with
auditing standards generally acceptad in the United States of America, which consisted of
inguiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the
information for consistency with management's responsas to our inguiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during cur audit of the basic financial statements.
We do not express an apinion or provide any assurance on the infformation because the limited
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any
AssuUrance,

Cther Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statemeants that
collectively comprise the County of LaSalle, llincis’' financial statements taken as a whole.
The schedules listed in the table of contents as “Other Supplementary Information” and
“‘Other Managemeant Information” are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are
not a required part of the basic financial statements. The “Other Supplementary Information”
the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates direcily to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The
infarmation has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
infarmation directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the



financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standard generally accepted in the United States of
America. In our opinion, the infarmation is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to
the financial statements as a whole. The "Other Management Information” however, has not
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements and we do not express an opinion or any other form of assurance on it

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated April
17, 2014, on our consideration of the County of LaSalle, lllinois” internal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with cerain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts,
and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of
our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that
testing, and not to provide an opinion on intermal control over financial reporting or on compliance.
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Audifing
Standards in considering the County of LaSalle, llincis’ internal control over financial reporting
and compliance.,

Wipgts LLP

April 17, 2014
Mendota, llinois



County of LaSalle, lllinois

Management’s Discussion and Analysis ~ Unaudited

This section of the County of LaSalle's (County) Annual Financial Report presents its
Management Discussion and Analysis (MD&A), which provides an overview of the County’s
financial performance for the fiscal year ending November 30, 2013. Please read it in
conjunction with the County's financial statements beginning on page 20.

Financial Highlights

The Government-Wide statements report information about the County as a whole using
accounting methods similar to those used by private sector companies.

= For fiscal year 2013 taxes and other revenues of the County’s governmental activities
were 3554 270 992 and expenditures were $59 536 543

= The County’s governmental activities reported a change in net position of ($5,223,806)
for the fiscal year.

» The County's governmental activities reported an ending net position of $104,318,136.

Lising this Annual Report

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements. The Statement of Net Positicn
and the Statement of Activities (on pages 20 - 22) provide information about the activities of the
County as a whole and present a long-term view of the County's finances. Fund financial
statements start on page 23. For governmental activities, these statements tell how these
services were financed in the short term as well as what remains for future spending. Fund
financial statements also report the County's cperation in more detail than the government-wide
statements by providing information about the County's most significant funds. The remaining
statements provide financial information about activities for which the County acts solely as a
trustee or agent for the benefit of those outside of the govarnment.

Th nty's [ i nt [Telx)

This annual report incledes all activities for which the County Beard is fiscally responsible.
These actvities, defined as the County's reporting entity, are operated within separate legal
entities that make up the primary government and other separate legal entities that are included
as component units. The County has included two component units in its report: E-911 and
Self-Insurance Trust

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to sarve as an introduction to the County’s basic
financial statements, which include: 1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial
statements, 3) notes to the financial statements. 4) required supplementary information, and 5)
other supplementary information.



County of LaSalle, lllinois

Management's Discussion and Analysis — Unaudited

Government-Wide Financial Statements: The Government-Wide statements report information
about the County as a whole using accounting methods similar to those used by private sector
companies. The statement of net position includes all of the County’s assets and liabilities, is
one way to measure the County's overall financial position. All of the current year's revenues
and expenses are accounted for in the statement of activities regardiess of when cash is

received or paid

«  Qwer time, increases or decreases in the County's net position are an indicator of
whether its financial position is improving or deteriorating, respectively

« To assess the overall financial condition of the County’s additonal non-financial factors,
such as changes in County's property tax base and the condition of buildings and other
facilities should be considered.

In the Government-Wide financial statements, the County's activities are divided into three
categories:

« Govarnment activities: Most of the County’s basic services are reported here, including
the police, general administration, and sfreets. Sales taxes, franchize fees, fines and

state and federal grants finance most of these activities.

» Business-type activities: Services provided by the County that are supported wholly by
services revenues,

« Component units: These are separate legal entities from the County but are under the
control of the County Board. The County is financially accountable for these entities'
operations. The County currently has control of two companent units.

Fund Financial Statements. Fund financial statements focus on the individual parts of the
County government. Fund financial statements also report the County’s operations in more
detail than the government-wide statements by focusing on its most significant or "major” funds
- not the County as a whole. Funds are accounting devices the County uses to keep track of
specific sources of funding and spending on particular programs. Some Funds are required by
state law and by bond covenants. The County can establish other funds to control and mange
monies for particular purposes or to show that i is properly using certain revenues. The three
fund aclivities are:

* Most of the County's basic service is included in governmental funds, which focus on (1)
how cash and other financial assets that can readily be converied to cash flow in and out
and (2) the balances remaining at year-end that are available for spending. The
governmental fund statements provide a detailed shor-term view of the County’s
general government operations and the basic services it provides. Govemmental fund
information helps you determine (through a review of changes to fund balance) whether
there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future to
finance the County's programs. We describe the relationship (or differences) between
governmental funds in a reconciliation at the bottom of the fund financial statements.



County of LaSalle, lllincis

Management's Discussion and Analysis — Unaudited

Fund Financial Statements: (Continued)

The General Fund is the main operating account of the County and the largest of the
governmental funds. Major governmentai funds, in addition to the County's General
Fund, include the llinois Municipal Retirement Fund and Insurance Fund. All other
govermnmental funds, which include special revenue funds, debt service funds and capital
projects funds, are considerad as non major govermmental funds.

= Proprietary Funds — Proprietary funds consist of enterprise funds. These funds account
for operations that are performed in a manner similar to private business in which costs
are charged as a user fee. Proprietary fund financial statements provide both long and
short-term financial information. The County’s Nursing Home Fund is the County’s
business-type activity reported in the government-wide statements. The fund financial
staiements provide more detail and additional information such as cash flows.

s Fiduciary Funds - Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benafit
of parties outside the government. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-
wide financial statements because the resourced of those funds are not available to
support the County's programs. The County’s fiduciary funds consist of agency funds.
Agency funds are used to account for monies received, held and disbursed, as required
by statute.

Motes to the Financial Statements: The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of
the government-wide and fund financial statements and provide expanded explanation and
detail regarding the information reported in the statements

Reguired Supplementary Information: The Management's Discussion and Analysis and the
Major Funds’ Budgetary comparison Schedule represent financial infformation required by GASB
to be presented. Such information provides users of thiz report with additional data that
supplements the government-wide statements, fund financial statements, and notes (referred to
as “tha basic financial statements”).

Other Supplementary Information: This part of the annual report includes optional financial
information such as combining statements for the non-major funds (which are added together
and shown in the fund financial statements for the non-major funds (which are added together
and shown in the fund financial statements in a single column).

Cvendew of L | unty Financial P
The County of LaSalle discussion and analysis is designed to:

= Assist the reader in focusing on significant financial issues facing the County;
= Provide an overview of the County's financial activity;
Identify changes in the County's financial pasition that could impact on its ability to
address the next subsequent year challanges;
ldentify any matenal deviations from the financial plan; and
Identify individual fund issues or concerns



County of LaSalle, lllinois

Management’s Discussion and Analysis ~ Unaudited

Overview of LaSalle County Financial Procedures: {Continued)

Since the Financial Management Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is designed to focus on the
current year's activities, resulting changes and currently known facts, it should be read in
conjunction with the County's audited financial statements,

Local governmental financial statements summarize fund-type information on a current financial
resource basis, The County's financial statements present two different perspectives each with
a different snapshot of the County’s finances. The financial statement's focus is on both the
County as a whole through the consolidated statements and on the major individual funds.
Either perspective allows the reviewer to address relevant questions. The reviewer has a broad
basis for comparison, which serves o enhance the County's accountability.

The financial philosophy is to remain fiscally responsible while providing for the growth within
the County. The County continued to seek authority to generate non-property tax revenues to
maat the growth.

Maost vendor claims for compensation are first reviewed by the Budget and Finance Committee
and then approved by the County Board prior to payment of the invaice. In addition to regular
claims, supplemantal claims are reviewed at the end of the month by the Budget and Finance
Committee chair to ensure all claims are paid in a timely fashion.

In addition to the General Fund, funded primarily by property taxes, tha County maintaing
several special purpose funds. Those funds are:

Public Safety

Insurance Fund

llhinois Municipal Retirement
County Health Departmeant
Maotor Fuel Tax

Tourism Promaotion
Recorder's Equipment

County Clerk Records

Crime Victim Witness Coordinator
State's Attorney Federal Grant
E-911

Sheriff's Drug Enforcement
Coroner Fee

Tax Sale Automation
Environmental Service and Land Usa
GIs

Animal Control

Coroner Grant

County Clerk Automation
Woarking Cash

HAVA Grant

& & & & & ¥ 8 & & F B F 5 F B & ¥ & & 8 @



County of LaSalle, lllinois

Management’s Discussion and Analysis — Unaudited

Overview of LaSalle County Financial Procedures: (Continued)

® & & & ® & & & & & F 2 8 &8 B 8 B & B 8 8

Grant

Sheriff Vehicle Fund

Detention Home

Mental Health

Veterans' Assistance Commission
County Highway

Special Tax Matching

County Bridge

Circuit Clerk Document Storage
Law Library

Court Automation

Child Support Administration
Minors in Possession

State’s Attorney Drug Enforcement
Probation Services

Amestees Medical Cost

DUl

Circuit Clerk Operations & Administrative Fund
Debt Servica

Capital Project-Construction and Improvements — Current Sites
Mursing Home



County of LaSalle, lllinocis

Management's Discussion and Analysis - Unaudited
For the Year Ended November 30, 2013

Cwerview of LaSalle County Financial Procedures: {Continued)

Discussion of Financial Statements (Current Year versus Prior Year):

Met Position
Gowernmental Business Type Total

Activities Activities Primary Government

2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012
Current Assats § 72734842 I 74659080 % G553195E % G4AM TIZ § TEIZGERI0 ¥ ADOH0THZ
EEPHHAEB:EE TZ2313,818 74 108 736 1,808,385 1,655,868 T-I.1E'E‘13 TR 784 GOV
Total Assels 145, 046,660 146, 767 818 7,340 353 7,087 5681 152 363 013 155 855,554
Curmant Liabildies &5 430,337 26 186,612 2,317 685 2,261,826 27,748 022 28 458 538
Moncurment labilties 15 262 632 13,028,264 - 215,256 15,262 637 13,244 520
Total Liabilitins 40 652 558 X5 225 BT 2,317 55 2A4TT 182 43,010,654 41,703 058

Mt irvesbment

in capital assets G3,988 818 T, 447 521 1,808,395 1,637 086 T1.787.213 72 084 607
Resiriched a0, 188,476 31 566 434 - - 30,185 476 31 68,434
Unrestriched 4 180,407 7425 BAT 3,214,263 28973313 7,354 6T 10,355,300

Total Mad Position £ 104355701 % 109541042 % 5022658 % 4610390 % 10937E359 % 114152341




County of LaSalle, lllinois

Management's Discussion and Analysis - Unaudited
Faor tha Yaar Ended Novamber 30, 2013

Overview of LaSalle County Financial Procedures: (Cominued)

Discussion of Financial Statements {Current Yaar versus Prior Year):
Changas in Net Posithon
Govermnmenial Business Type Todal
Activities Activities Primary Governmant
23 2012 2011 2012 203 2012
Revenies

Program Revanues

Charges far Serdces BEETEIE § BEB3Rd4 § 1944807 § S8TIA4D 5 12B0233S 5 1383304

Operating Grants 9, 800 828 5312 08 . . R 63X 016

Ganeral Revenues:

Fropery Taxes 21 447 478 Z2 408 405 1,604, 7856 1,537 441 23,252 265 23,945 Bab

Cither Tawes 13,530,054 13,426 813 - . 13 650,084 13,426 813

It BE1 B85 1,003,763 14 G&E 11,021 898,431 1,014,814

Mizcallaneaus B8, 134 50 GET Z. 708 2 860 1000, 84 2 G2 557
Tatal Revenuns 54 324 511 52 178.517 5, 756 BES G421 TH2 60081, 540 58,590,328
Program Activlios

Genaral Govermmank 200082020 2081801 - - 20,082,020 &80

Pubiic Safety 4 BRA 305 4 571 343 . . 4 BRE ARG 4 571, 343

Judiciad & courl relaled 5,777, 63B 5,826,958 . . 5,707 6306 5,826 958

Caorrachions 8,031,418 B 260,383 - - 8,031 418 8,760 363

Public works 12,728,986 T A58 206 . . 12,728 506 T A65 206

Social parvicas 7072 748 T AT 120 . . 7872748 TAFT 129

Callura & recrealicn 170,373 158,954 - * 170,373 158,954

Unallocatad intarest axpanss 103,100 143,563 . - 103,100 143 582

Hursing Home . . 5312881 5,834,778 5,512 BE1 £.839,776
Total Expenses 54,552 667 54,482 556 5.312,861 5,639,776 64,555 528 60,122,332
Special lams:

Tranaters 41745 41,745 {41,745 {41 T45) -
Change in Net Pasilicn 5,188 241) (2,285274) 412 258 742271 (4,773,882} (1,523, 003)
Elnﬂlrli Med Fogilion 108 541 942 111,807 . 216 4 610,395 3,B58.128 114 152 341 115,675, 144
EI':IEH Ml Poaition 104,355,701 § 108 541 842 _E 5022658 3 461 D.a'iﬁ'ﬂ 3 108378358 ¥ 11-ll15_2L3-lT




County of LaSalle, lllinois

Management's Discussion and Analysis — Unaudited

Condensed Financial Information:

The County's combined net position decreased compared to the prior fiscal year- from
$114,152.341 to $109,340,794. Looking at the net position and net expenses of governmental
and business-type activities separately, however, two very different stories emerge. Our
analysis below focuses on the net position and changes in net position of the County's
governmental and business-type aclivities.

Met Position:

MNet position of the County's governmantal activities decreased by 4.7 percent ($108.5 million
compared to $104.3 million). Unrestricted net position — the part of net position that can be
used to finance day-to-day operations without constraints established by debt covenants,
enabling legislation, or other legal requirements — changed from 37.4 million to 34.1 millien at
the end of this fizcal year. !

The net position of business-type activities increased by 8.9 percent ($4.610 million compared
to $5.023 million) in fiscal year 2013. Unrestricted net position changed from $2,973,313 to0
$3,214,263 at the end of the current fiscal year,

Revenues and Expenditures:

Rewvenues for the County’s governmental activities increased by 4.0 percent ($2.1 million), while
total expenses increased 9.2 percent (35.05 milion). Change in net position decreased from a
loss of $2.2 million in fiscal year 2012 to a loss of $5.2 million in fiscal year 2013, The cost of all
governmantal activities during the current fiscal year was $59.5 million compared to 554.4
million in the prier fiscal year.

Revenues for the County's business-type activibes decreased by 10.2 percent (3656 927). while
total expenses decreased by 5.7 percent (3326,915). Change in net position decreased from
3742 271 in fizcal year 2012 to 3412 259 in fiscal yvear 2013. The cost of all buziness-type
activities during the current fiscal year was $5.3 million compared to $5.6 million in the prior
fiscal year

Program Revenues.

id Bri Fund: This fund is used for the repairfreplacement of bridges in the
County. The fund has two sources of revenue. a property tax levy and payments by
other taxing bodies of their share of bridge repairfreplacement, The County inspects all
bridges, and has a schedule of maintenancefreplacement of the bridges. Any balance in
the fund is committed to future projects.

County Highway Fund: The primary source of funding for the Highway Fund is the
Property tax levy. The balance in the Highway Department Fund is calculated to fund
further projects.

County Motor Fuel Tax Fund: There are three sourcas of revenue for this fund.
Allotments returned by the State based on a formula and the portion of Motor Fuel Taxes
collected in the County. payments to the fund from other local taxing bodies for their
share of road projects, and interest income on the funds that are held awaiting the start
of a committed project.

GIS Fund: This fund is used to collect GIS fees.
11



County of LaSalle, lllinois

Management’s Discussion and Analysis — Unaudited

Condensad Financial Information {(Continusd):

Program Revenues (Continued).

County Clerk Automation Fund: The primary source of funding is the automation feas,

Arrestee’s Medical Cost Fund: The primary source of revenue are interest income and
medical service payments received,

Special Tax Matching Fund: This fund is used to meet the local share of Highway
Department Projects that qualify for Federal Funding. The fund derives its revenue from
propernty taxes, and from matching funds from other taxing bodies. The balance in the
fund is committed to future highway department projects.

Health Department Fund: The primary sources of funding for this budget are Grants
supplemented by Fees for Service and property tax dollars.

lllinois Municipal Retire | rity F : Thesa funds are used to
contribute to the social security system and provide a pension for employees of the
County who become vested after eight years. The funds have three sources of revenue:
property taxes, employee confributions, and replacement taxes, The two principal
sources are the property tax levy and employee contributions to cover the expense of
payments to the |llinois Municipal Retirement Fund and Social Secunty System. The
County has also chosen to use a portion of the funding that it received from the State as
replacement of the Personal Property Replacement Tax to reduce the property tax levy
for this fund.

Circuit Clerk Documentation Storage Fund: The enly source of revenue in this fund are
fees collected for document storage

Mental Health Fund: The primary source of revenue is property tax revenua, The
county has chosen to allocate a portion of parsonal property replacement tax revenue to
this fund as wall.

Detention Home Fund: The =ole sources of revenue in this fund are property taxes and
salary reimbursements from the State of lllinois.

Law Library Fund: Fees collected on the cases filed before the circuit court fund the law
library. The fees are set by the State Statue, and cannot be increased.

Child Support Administration Fund: This fund has two sources of revenue. Actual fees
collected from the participants who are crdered to pay child suppaort by the courts as a
result of the dissolution of a marriage, and reimbursement from the State of lllinois for
services provided in the collaction of child support.

Court Automation Fund: This is funded by fees collected by the Circuit Clark,

Probation Services Fund: The only source of revenue in this fund is probation fee
income.

12



County of LaSalle, lllincis

Management's Discussion and Analysis — Unaudited

i inancial Infor i firy
Program Revenues (Conlinued).

State's Attorney Drug Enforcement Fund: Are derived from fines, funds and property
confiscated during drug arrests.

DUl Fund: Fees collected are the only revenue source in this fund

Recorder's Equipment Fund: This is funded by recorder equipment fees and rental
house support feas,

Tourism Promotion Fund: Maotel tax receipls are the primary source of revenue.
Coroner Grant Fund: The only source of revenue in this fund is federal grants
Animal Control Fund: Fees collected are the only revenue source in this fund
Intact Pet Fees Fund: Fees collected are the only revenue source in this fund

Minors in Possession: Fees collected are the only revenue source in this fund

State's Attorney Records Automation Fund: Fees collected are the only revenue source
in this fund

Insurance Fund: This is funded by property taxes, in an amount sufficient to cover the
costs of paying premiums and claims for general liability, safety and unemployment
compensation insurance costs,

HAVA Grant Fund: The only source of revenue in this fund is federal grants.

Grant Fund: The only source of revenue in this fund is state and federal grants.

E-311 Fund: The only source of revenue in this fund is reimbursements for employee's
benefits.

Sheriff \Vehicle Fund: This fund is a statutory fund used to account for revenue from the
Gircuit Cherk.

Jail Commissary Fund: This fund is a statutory fund used to account for revenue from
the Jail Commissary.

Mursing Home: This fund is the enterprise fund used to account for the activities of the
County’s nursing home and revenuas generated from their services.

County Clerk Records Fund: This is funded by fees collected by the County Clerk.
Crime Victim Witness Coordinator Fund: The revenues in this fund represent the crime

wictim witness and crime victim witness assistant's salaries reimbursemeants.

| nt Sites Fund: The sources of revenug in this
fund are TIF intergovernmental agreements, health dept. rent, and interest income.

13



County of LaSalle, lllinois

Management's Discussion and Analysis - Unaudited

Financial Information ir

Program Revenues (Continued):
Coroner Fee Fund: This fund is used to collect coroner feas,

Tax Sale Automation: The primary source of funding are fees collected by County
Treasurer associated with the tax sale.

Environmental Service and Land Use Fund: This fund is funded from fnes. fees and

state grants.

Veterans' Assistance Commission Fund: Primary source of revenuas is property taxes.

Circuit Clerk Operations & Administrative Fund. Revenues represent clerk fees.
Program Expenses:

County Aid Bridge Fund: This fund s sued for the repair/replacement of bridges in the

County. The County inspects all bridges, and has a schedule of
maintenancefreplacement of the bridges

County Highway Fund: Expenditures are related to repair/replacement for highway
programs.

County Motor Fuel Tax Fund: Expenditures are related to road construction and
maintenance.

GIS Fund: Expenditures are related to the GIS system.
County Clerk Automation Fund: There were no expenditures during the current year.

Arrestes’s Medical Cost Fund: Expenditures are related to medical services.

Special Tax Matching Fund: Expenditures are related to local projects that gualify for
federal funding.

Health Department Fund: The department operations many health related programs.

lingis Municipal Retirement and Social S . These funds are used to
contribute to the social security system and provide a pension for employees of the
County who are vested. The retiremeant fund is 100% funded. The County's actuarial
obligations changes yearly and nofification comes from the IMRF Board as fo the
contribution needed by the County. The fund benefited frem a healthy financial market
and the investment program that the fund followed, and as a result, rates were lower in
the past few years. With the downtumn in the markets, contribution rate by the County
has rizen.

Mental Health Fund: Expenditures are to various agencies and organizations providing
services to citizens of LaSalle County.

Animal Contral Fund: Expenditures are limited to animal control activities

14



County of LaSalle, lllinois

Management's Discussion and Analysis — Unaudited

Condensed Financial Infermation (Continued):
Program Expenses (Continued)

Intact Pet Fees Fund: Expenditures are limitad to animal control activities related to
intact pets.

Detention Home Fund: Expenses are limited to those related to public safety.

Law Library Fund: Fees collected on the cases filed before the circuit court fund the law
library. The fees are set by the State Statute, and cannot be increazed. Presiding
Judge expends funds for library resources.

Child Support Administration Fund: Expendituras from this fund go toward general cost
and partial salary of a Circuit Clerk staff member to coordinate program,

Court Automation Fund. This fund is sued to purchase equipment, software and
services lo store documents and make the Circult Clerk's office more efficient.

Prabation Sernces Fund: Expenditures include supplies, equipment and contractual
services to provide assessments and ongoing case managemeant,

State's Attornay Drug Enforcement Fund: Expenditures for salaries relating to drug
enforcement cases and expenses to prevent drug use in LaSalle County.

DUl Fund: Expenditures in this fund are limited to DUl equipment.
Recorder's Equipment Fund: Expenditures related to maintenance and rent of

equipment,
Tourism and Promotion Fund: Expenditures related to tourism and promotion of LaSalle
County.
Coroner Grant Fund: Expenditures relating to the Coroner Grant.
Stata’s Attornay Records Automation Fund: No current year axpanditures.

fi nforcement Fund: Expenditures directed to Sheriff to prevent drug use in
LaSalle County.

Insurance Fund: Expenditures cover the costs of paying premiums and claims for
liability, unemployment and safety insurance costs.

HAVA Grant Expenditures related to new election equipment.

Grant fund: Expenditures related to new equipment.

E-911 Fund: Expenditures represent reimbursements for employee’s benefits.
Sheriff Viehicle Fund: Expenditures represent maintenance and repair of equipment.
Jail Commissary Fund: Expenditures represent costs to operate the jail commissary.

15



County of LaSalle, lllinois

Mnnigemn nt's Discussion and Analysis — Unaudited

n Financial Information in

Program Expenses (Continued):
MNursing Home: Expenditures relating to the operation of County’s nursing home.
County Clerk Records Fund: Expenditures necessary to support the record operations.

Crime Victim Witness Coordinator Fund: Expenditures include general cost necessary
to the fund.

Minors in Possession: Expenditures included the cost to run the minors in possession
program.

Construction and Improvements-Current Sites Fund: Expenditures incurred on capital
projects.

Coroner Feas Fund: Expendilures are related to the coroner.

Tax Sale Automation: Expenditure associates with the tax sale.

ironm I I Lan Fund: Expenditures associated with solid waste
management.

Veterans' Assistance Commission Fund: Expenditures refated to veterans assistance.

Circuit Clerk Operation & Administrative Fund: Thare were no expenditures during the
current year.

The County's Governmental Funds provide information on near-term inflows, outflows, and
balances of spendable resources. The particular indicator that is useful as a measurement of a
government's net resources is the unreserved fund balance, which indicates the net resources
available for spending at the end of the fiscal year. These dollars, when coupled with future
resources, shape the programs and the expenditures in future yvears

The County Board concentrates its financial oversight on the General Fund. At the end of fiscal
year 2012, the fund balance for the General Fund was §16 029 B44. This is a decreasa of
$128,366 from the prior fizcal yvear.

Analysis of the County’s Financial Position and Results of Operations:

Tha County remains in a good financial position despite the decreasea in the beginning Ganaral
Fund Balance. There are sufficient cash reserves to prevent cash flow problems.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights
The adopted General Fund budget for fiscal year 2013 was approximately $28.5 million which is

an increase to the prior year budget of 327.7 million. Total budgeted revenues increasad from
219.4 million in the prior year to $19.2 million in the current year.
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Management's Discussion and Analysis — Unaudited

Condensed Financial Information (Continued):
The following departments in the General Fund were over budget for the current fiscal year:

Sheriff's Office - over by 529,648 due to overtime

Corrections — over by $259,677 due to overtime

Court Security = over by 53,926 due to payroll

School Services — over by $3 848 wages

Recorders Office — over by $144 378 due to revenue stamps
Infermation Technology — over by $2,311 due to purchase of additional
hardware/software

& & & & & @

Capital Assets and Long Term Debt
Capital Assets

The County's investment in capital assets as of Novemnber 30, 2013 (net of accumulated
depreciation and amortization), is summarized as follows:

Governmental Business-type Tatal
Activities Activities Primary Government
2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 J012
Land § 2,630,603 % 28300603 - g850 & 5.860 5 2,640,553 & 2840553
Construction in
Progress - 1,654, TGE - - - 0
Buibding &
Improvements 23,873,007 24 340 481 1,422 512 1,424 436 25,385 518 25 385 5148
Infrastructure 41,644 548 40,952 609 = - 41,644 648 41 644 548
Equigment and
Vahicls 4 DES BED 4 485 D52 138,333 202,700 4,203,803 4,203,993

Totsl Capital Assets  $72,313818  §74127521  $1 670795 51637086  $73884613  $73BB4613

Additional information relative to the County's capital assets can be found in the notes to the
financial statements on pages 41-43 (Note 4).

During fiscal year 2013, capital assets for the County had a net decrease (including
additions, decreases, depreciation, and amortization) of $1,879, 884, Of this amount, a
$1,813,703 decrease was attributed to governmantal activities and a $66,291 decrease was
attributable to business-type activities.

Long Term Debt

The County has maintained its tax-exempt Aa2 rating with Moody. These ratings historically
have allowed the County to sell bonds at interest rates that provide substantial debt service
savings over the life of the bonds. At the end of fiscal year 2013, the County has

$2 325,000 of outstanding General Obligation Debt of which $1,410,000 will be paid in the
next fiscal year.

17



County of LaSalle, lllinois

Management’'s Discussion and Analysis - Unaudited

Qutstanding Debt at Year - End

Governmental Total
i Activities Primary Governmaent
2013 2012 2013 202
General obligation
Donds $2 325 000 53 680,000 £2 325 000 £3 680,000
Totals $2,325 000 $3680,000 2325000 £3,680 000

Additional information relative to the County's long term debt can be found in the notes to the
financial statements on pages 44-45 (Note 3).

Economic Factors

The County experienced a severe economic decline, precipitated by an excessive housing
cycle, with sub-prime morigages. The recession began in the fall of 2007, and turmed out to be
the worst decline in economic aclivity since the Great Depression of the 1830's. The economy
officially began growing again in June 2009, though it still does net feel like it is improving much
by many people. Refinancing and new purchases, due to lower than usual interest rates in
LaSalle County has creatad a fairly large amount of Recorder's revenue for the year. The repair
of the housing market, still suffering from an oversupply of existing homes, is at the center of
ecanomic recovery and the stabilization of credit markets. For now, we can still expect to see
lower median house prices. These problems will be evident and reflected in future EAV
amounts.

LaSalle County became a self-insurance entity in FY2004 with the issuance of 8.4 million dollars
in bonds to cover expenses in the areas of "general liability” and “workman's compensation”
claims. The cost savings of this endeavor have been noticeable, with an approximate savings
of 4.5 milon over the last nine years.

The County's cash reserves are at a reasonable level, GASE recommends that cash reserves
be at least one half, if not more, of the funds’ total budget for the fiscal year.

The County Board continues to strive to cut expenditures and keep tax rate increases fo a
minimum while continuing to meet the needs of the residents of the County and assess the
future needs of the County as population continues, though only slightly, to increase.

The .5, GDP (Gross Domestic Product) continues to grow at a moderate rate. It has expanded
for 12 consecutive quarters. At this point, no double-dip recession is in the outlook, although the
level of growth has weakened.

F - H | i | Position

Future EAV amounts are anticipated to have a negative impact on our financial position. We do
not expact to expanence changes in growth but look forward to the recovery from the recession.
We are working diligently to improve our compaetitive position with raspect to economic
development, and have attempted to anticipate our physical, personal, and fixed assets need for
the future,

18



County of LaSalle, lllinois

Management's Discussion and Analysis — Unaudited

Contactin Counfy's Fin ial Ma rreni

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and investors
and creditors with general overview of the County's finances and to show the County’s
accountability for the money it receives, If you have questions about this report or nead
additional financial information, contact the County Clerk's Office at LaSalle County, 707 Etna
Road, Ottawa, IL 61350.
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Statements of Net Position

November 30, 2013
With Comparative Totals for November 30, 2012

Primary Government
Governmental Proprietary
Activities Fund Types
Business-type
General Activities 2013
ASSETS

Cash 19,281,169 3 1,349,048 20,630,218
Investments 26,634 816 1,508,293 28,223,104
Accounts receivables 4,176,221 862,382 5,038,603
Accrued interest recaivable 120,220 7916 127,736
FProperty taxes receivables (net)

of gllowance for uncollectibles 22455870 1,716,137 24,172,007
Prepaid expenses 3275 - 3.275
Inventaries 63,271 8,581 71.852
Capital Asseis, not depreciated

Land 2,630,803 8,850 2,640,553

Construction in progress - 237 800 237,600
Capital Assets, net of related depreciation

Infrastructure 41 644 548 - 41,644 548

Buildings and improvements 23,973,007 1,422 512 25,395,510

Equipment and vehicles 4,065 680 138,333 4,203,883

Total assets 145 048 680 7340 353 162,389 013
LIABILITIES

Accounts pavable 1,847 BET A72.685 2,320,582
Accrued payroll 758,185 84, 588 B&2 753
Deferred revenue 21,314 265 1,680,000 22 964 265
Compensated absences 1,800,417 184 645 2,085,066
Payable from restricted assats - 15,763 15,763
Met pension obligation 104 552 - 104 552
Met OPEE cbligation 12,342,253 - 12,342 253
General obligation debt payable:

Due within ong year 1,410,000 - 1,410,000

Due in more than one year 915,000 - 815,000

Total liabilities 40 892 055 2,317 6095 43,010,654




Component Units

E-911

Self-Insurance Trust

2012

61,654
707,851
25,193

488,757

:4

45431
19,500,888

=

=

8,015,754
42 977,148
4 840 692
83,051

24,012,718
3,826
157,603

2,640,553
1,694 766

40,992 609
25,764,817
4,671,762

1,283,386

19,546,418

155,855,399

940,000
18,420,000

2,973,201
650,827
23,460,727
2,312,704
18,783
38,512
B.570,204

1,355,000
2,325,000

17,650,000

41,703,058

The Motes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statemeant.
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Statements of Net Position (Continued)
November 30, 2013
With Comparative Totals for November 30, 2012

Primary Government

Governmental Proprietary
Activities Fund Types
Business-type
General Activities 2013
Met mvestrment in
capital assets 65,968 818 1,808,395 71,797,213
Restricted 30186476 . 30,186,476
Unresiricted 4 180,407 3,214,263 7,304 870

Tatal met position ¥ 10435571 F 5,022 658 $ 108 378,359




Compaonant Units

E-511 Self-Insurance Trust 2012
488,757 - 72,084 607
. 1,895,419 31,668 434
704 638 - 10,399,300
3 1,283,295 3 1,895,419 § 11415234

The Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Statements of Activities
For the Year Ended November 30, 2013
With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

Program Revenues
Fees, Fines and Operating
Charges for Grants and Capital Grants
Program Activities Expenses Services Contributions  and Contribution:
Governmental activitas:
General government 3 20,082 020 5 4 078718 5 1,115,189 =
Public safety 4,686,385 049 877 604,237 -
Comections 5,777,639 238,110 2,135,333 =
Judiciary and legal 8,031,418 2,011,811 384,593 -
Public works 12,728,986 581,887 2627 152 =
Social services 7,872 746 788,321 2,733,114 -
Culture and recreation 170,373 = - =
Unallocated inferest expensa 103,100 = = =
Total governmental activitie 589,552 667 8,657 524 8,509 628 -
Business-type activities;
Mursing home 5.312 B61 3,944 BOZ -
Total business-type activitie 5,312 861 3,544 B2 -
Total Enrnam Enmnnmm 3 64,865,528 5 12,602,326 3 9,509 628 -
Compaonent unit;
ES11 fund 5 381,085 ] 264 526 - -
Self Insurance Trust 2,510,738 = . =
Total component unit £ 2,891 804 5 264,626 - -
General revenues
Taxes:
Property taxes
Other taxes
Interest on invesiments
Miscellaneous
Special tems:
Translers

Total general revenuas
Change in net position
Mei position at beginning of year, as adjusted

Met position at end of year



Totals

Governmental Business-type Component Units
Activities Activities 2013 E-911 fund Self-Insurance Trust 2012
3 (14.888103) $ (14,888,103) - & = % (15.525674)
{3,132,271) = (3,132 271) . . {3,613,838)
(3,403 196) . [3.403,196) (4,404 048)
15,625214) - (5,625 214) - - (5,580, 841)
19,619,247 - (9,619.847) - 15,936,747
{4,443,311) . i4,443,311) a . {3,B27.233)
(170,373) - (170,373) - {150,754}
103,100} - (103,100} - {143,552}
{41,385 515) - {41,385 515) - - {39,205,697)
{1,368 058) {1,368, 059) (767,336)
(1,368,058} 11.368,059) - (76T 335}
(41,385,515) (1,368,059) (42 TH3,574) - (38.973,033)
. - - {116,534) - -
: a (2,510,739) =
- - - (116.538) (2,910,738) -
21,447 478 1,804,788 23,252 265 - 23,845,846
13,930,054 - 13,830,054 - - 13,426 813
681,855 14,566 696,431 2,438 389,657 1,014,814
96,134 2,708 1040, 842 - 81,344 62,557
41,745 [(41,745) . - 1,459,774
36,159,274 1,780,318 37,979,582 2,439 1,840 815 38,450,030
(5,186 241) 412,259 {4,773,082) (114,100} [560,924) [1,523,003)
109,541,942 4,610,395 114,152 341 1,397 4595 2,466,343 115,675 344
% 104,355 71 & 50226568 % 108,378 359 3 1,283 3065 3 1.896.415% % 114,152 341
The Notes to Financial Statements are an infegral par of this stetemeant 22



County of LaSalle, lllinois

Balance Sheets - Governmental Funds

November 30, 2013
With Comparative Totals for November 30, 2012

Governmantal Fund Types Total
Major Funds
Non-Major Movember 30,
Ganeral IMRF Insuranice Funds 2013 2012
ASSETS
Cash 5 6803088 § 1438770 £- 5 10700406 % 19147264 & 7,521,142
Invesiments 7,835 887 1,663 464 a34 687 16,308 B24 26,642 BG2 41,108,394
Acoounds recehvables 2,263,376 7. - 1,807,333 4, 168 488 3,810,575
Aecruad inberast 40,205 7763 5412 BB, 726 120,108 78,082
Prepaid expendiures . 2526 T80 3275 3.B28
Dhee from other Funds 61200 = - - 51,200 27,393
Invantaries 32370 = - 30,201 83,271 148,022
Property {axes recaivable 8,199 483 3481270 3,360,883 8434 134 22,455 BT0 22,187 272
Todal assels 23330408 3 EIEHIIIME § 4203607 § 3B54B074 3 T2 B62 13'? 3 748667600
LIABILITIES

Accounts payable 7 434,077 §  Tid 408 TED % g41.812 § 1,871,137 § 2303770
Accrued payrmoll 582 387 - 2,365 174,453 758,215 575,340
Due to other funds - - - &1,200 61,200 330,168
Deferred revenus 6,284,130 3,348,000 3,255, 021 B,5648,280 22 455 431 22,318,170
Total llabilities T,300,564 4,142 488 3,256,136 10,445,785 25 146,983 25 536 448

FUND BALANCE

Fund balance

Nonspendable 32,370 . 2525 31,651 65,546 152,848
Restricted . 2,437,550 242 046 26,805,860 30,186 476 31,668 434
Cornmales . . 1,283,114 1283118 1,230,220
Unagsigned 15,097 474 = . (18.450) 16,978,014 16,078,740
Todal fund balance 18,029 B4d 2437 550 545471 28,102 269 47,515,164 49,131,242

Total liabilites and
fund balances $ 23330408 3 6580048 § 4203607 § 38548074 § 720662137 § T4,667.600

The Males to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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COUNTY OF LASALLE, ILLINOIS

Reconciliation of the Balance Sheets to the Statements of Net Position

Movember 30, 2013
With Comparative Totals for Movember 30, 2012

November 30,
2013 2012
Reconciliation fo statement of Mel Position
Fund balances-total govarnmental funds 5 47515154 5 48131242
Amounis reporied for governmeantal activites in the statement of net pesition ara different bacause:
Some receivabées weare nol received within 60 days therefore they are not recorded as
reverue in the funds. 1,141,165 BET 443
Capital asseis used in governmantal activities, net of atcumuiaed depreciation
are not financial resources and, therefere are not reported in the funds., 72313818 74,127 521
Inermal services hands are used 1o charge the costs in insurance 1o
individual funds. The assets and labilities of the intermnal senace funds
are incheged in governmental activibes in the statement of net assets, 58,195 -
Some liabiities, incuding capital debt obligations payable, are nol due and
payable in the cumeni pencd and therefore are not reportad in the funds, (16,672 632) (14,384 264)
Mat position of govarmmental activitias. £ 104355701 5§ 109541842
The Motes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement 24



County of LaSalle, lilincis

Statements of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended Nowember 30, 2013
With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

Governmental Fund Types Total
Major Funds
Men-Majar Novernber 30,
General IMRF Ingurance Furids 2013 2012
Reévenues;
Taxes £ 8100005 %30809680 5289150 § 9367739 F 21450237  § 22 .410.560
Intergovermmental revenue 11,427,773 151,921 11,201,053 2 480, TET 20,116,479
Finas and feas 4,737 418 = - 3,686 284 3,433,715 8,700,491
Inderas] 516,137 15,858 10,457 138,412 531,885 1,003,793
ik 52 B0 9,058 3,614 738,681 804, 354 521,258
Tatal revenues 22,534,131 3 757,806 2,905 145 25, 143324 53,850,854 52 752 54z
Expanditures:
Curman;
General goverrment 10,818,530 282301 B2 T8 2,308, 505 16,813 815 17 468 684
Public salely 4045402 32853 - G58 495 4 735 864 4 382934
Cormecions 5.40m 820 - - - 5 .a0m 824 5, EE5 550
Judhziary and kgal 4 505 665 182,741 - 2,329,380 7021835 7847080
Public werks - 262 A& - 10,558 575 10,821,414 TEMTH
Social sendices 268,337 E6D,9581 - &,887 571 7,527 864 T.088, 781
Cutiune and recraation 105 BAT - - = 185 887 172,011
Capital projects = 72,003 72,003 375,017
Dabt Servica:
Principal - - 1,355,000 1,355,000 1,310,000
Intenest - 103,100 103,104 143, 552
Cithar = - 1,500 1,500 1,135
Tatal l.'r:!nﬂr!dihre: 25,358,510 4,862 621 TEd, 745 24,065,137 54,048,017 51,876,420
Exzess of reverues ovar
{under) expendilures [2 B34, 379) (5EA B13 2143045 1088, 0BT {198,058 178 162
Daher fimancing sources {uses)
Counly Conbrid, to
Self-Inaurance Trusl - - {1.459,774) - {1.450,774) {1,451.135)
Operating transfers in 2,721,116 - 1,866,050 4,387 T 4,558 1487
QDperating transfers cut 115,703 ® {1.370.501) {2,958 B1T) {4,346, 021) [ 554, 542}
Total other financing sources (uses) 2,706 013 {2,830, 275) {1,293 TGT) {1.418.0049) (1,400,394}
Met change in fund balance {128,388) (0, 813) {887 229) {205 680} {1,816,088) (833,237}
Fund balance, tagimning of
yoar, as ﬂuulad 168 168,210 3,032,383 1,832, 700 28,307 5688 49,151,242 48, "6 474
Fund bafance, end of year $160P0B44 F 2437550 5 S45471 § 28102289 5 A7 515954 § 40131 242
The Mates to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statermant. -



County of LaSalle, lllinois

Reconciliation of the Statements of Revenues, Expenditures,

and Changes in Fund Balances to the Statements of Activities
For the Year Ended Movembar 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

November 10,
2013 2012

Reconcliation to stabermant of Actrslies
Mei change in fund balanca - governmental funds 5 (1 B18088) § (65232
Amounts raporied for governmental eclivities in the statement of aclivites are different bacausa:

Spme recesvables ware nod recaived within 60 days tharefora they are not recorded as
revanue in the fungs. This is the difference in those amounts moognized bebwean

the two years, 473,723 (B77, 045}

Internal services funds are used to change the costs in inswance ko individual funds
The ruet revenue of certain activilies of infemal sernce funds is repored with
governmental ackivilies. 53,1485 5 368

Fepaymen of debl principal is an expenditure in the govemmerndal funds bul ihe repaymend
reduces long-lerm liabilites in the Staternant of Met Asseds

Capital debd obligation prncipal payments 1,355,000 1,310,000

Additions to compensated abeencas and the net OFEH cbligation are expensad in tha
Sistement of Met Assats but they are nof an expandiduna of the governmental funds
untd they are paid.
Increasa in compensated absences 187,03 (2. 70)
Ingreasa in pansion obligaiion (GB350 (38.812)
inzrease in nat OPEB obligation {3,772, 043) {2,478 513)

Gavernmental funds report capitd outlays as expanditures while govemmental activilies
reper deprecialion expenses 1o allosaie those expendilures aver the lile of the assels
Capilal assel purehasas capilalized 2,304,500 4,376,673
Capilal assel delationg capitalipad

Depracalon expanas (4,208, 293 {4,228 343

Change in Wat position of Govammantal Activities § (5188.241) § (2.265.274)

The Motes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement 28



County of LaSalle, lllinois

Statements of Net Position
Proprietary Funds
Movember 30 2013

Nursing intermal
Home Fund 2012 Service Fund
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash ¥ 1,333 286 3 475 B25 - 133,905
Investments 1,588 293 1,857,750 -
Receivable from governmental units TAT 538 1,203,243 -
SAccounts recaivables T4 Bdd 26 874 =
Accrued interest receivable 7516 3,960
Due frem other funds - .
Inventories 8,631 8,581 -
FProperty taxes receivable (net)
of allowance for uncollechible 1,716,137 1,845 445
Total current assels 5,516,195 5431712 133,805
Mon-Current Assets:
Restricted assels 16,763 18.783 -
Capital Assels
Land 8,850 8,850 -
Construction in process 237 800 - -
Buildings 5,140 528 5,058 280 -
Equipment and vehicles 1,600,285 1,513,118 -
Accumulated Depreciation 5, 179,873) (4,845 273) =
| atal nan-current assats 1,824,158 1,655 860 -
Tatal assats 7.340 353 7,087 581 133,805
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Accounts payable 372685 357 656 76,710
Accrued payroil B4 588 75487 .
Deferred revenus 1,660,000 1,810,000
Payable from restricted assels 15,763 18,783
Tolal current liabilifies 2,153,045 2,281,928 75710
Men-current liabilities
Compensated absences 154 649 215,256 -
Total non-currant lizbilitias 154 840 215,266 =
Total liabdities 2,317 605 2477 182 76,710
MET POSITION
Mat invesiment in capifal assets 1,808,385 1,637,088 -
Unrestricted 3,214 353 2873313 08,195
Total met position 3 5,022 658 3 4 610,384 ] 58,195

The Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement,



County of LaSalle, lllinois

Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes

in Net Position - Proprietary Funds

For the Year Ended November 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

Nursing Internal
Home Fund 2012 Service Fund
Operating revenues:
Charges for services g 3,154 700 5 3,627,878 7.439.741
Medicare 790,102 1,244 562 -
Other 2,708 2 890 -
Total operating revenues 3,547 510 4 875,330 7,439 741
Operating expenses:
Insurance premiums and claims - 7,381,548
Health and welfare 5,075,793 5,370,537
Depreciation 237 068 269,230
Total operating expenses 5,312 861 5639 778 7,301 545
Operating income (loss) (1,365,351) (764, 448) 58,195
Mon-operating revenuas
Property taxes 1,804 789 1,537 441 -
Interest 14, 566 11,021 .
Total non-operating revenues 1,819,355 1,548, 462
Operating transfers in 208,255 208,255
Operating transfers out (250,000} {250,000)
Total gther financing sources (uses) (41,745) (41,745)
Met income 412,259 742271 58,105
MNet Position beginning of year 4,610,309 3,868,128
5,022 658 ] 4,610,399 58,195

Met Position end of year
[

The Motes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Statements of Cash Flows

Proprietary Fund Type
For the Year Ended November 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

Nursing Internal
Home Fund 2012 Service Fund
‘Cash flows from operating activities:
Receipts from cuslomers 3522435 § 3488820 % -
Medicare 780,102 1,244 562 -
Payment to suppliers (5.072.260) (5,365 B48) (7E17.811)
Other receipls (payments) 2,708 2 Bo0 7430 741
Met cash provided by (used in) operating activities (75T, 01ME) (349, 576) {177,870
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Met borrowings on interfund leans - - 31,775
Met operating transfers {41,7485) (41,745) 2
Property taxes received 1,774,008 1,538,117
Met cash provided by (used in) non-capital
ﬁn.am:ing activities 1,734,363 1,486 372 11,775
Cash flows from capital and related financing actvibes:
Acguisitions of fixed assels (408.377) {161,171) -
Gain (loss) on fixed assals . .
MNet cash provided by (used in) capital financing activiti (408,377} {161,171} -
Cash flows from investing activities
Sales of imvestments 270 457 (B85 B7S) -
Interest recaived 11,038 12 B45 -
Mat cash provided by (used in )investing activities 200,496 (67 7.030) -
Met increase (decrease) in cash 857 457 8,505 133,805
C-ash, beginning of year 475,829 467 234
E-Eshl end qfﬁr ] 1.333IEEE|- 5 4?5=Ei."9 3 133,805
Reconciliation of operating income (loss) 1o net
cash provided by (used in) operaling activibes:
Operating income (loss) (1,365351) §  (T64,448) § 54,108
Adjustments to reconcike operating income
iloss) to cash used in operating activities:
Depraciation 237 068 260,238 -
Effects on changes in operating assets and [fabilities:
Receivables from governmental units 415,705 (137,580) -
Receivables from others 47 .870) (21.478) .
Inventories - - -
Accounts payable 15,030 64,108 (236,06:5)
Accrued payroll 19,101 {85,342 -
Compensated absences payable (30,507} 25,833
Met cash provided by (used in} operating aclivilies (f&7.015) & B49.578) & {177.870)

The Motes to Financial Statements are an imtegral part of this statement.



County of LaSalle, lllinois

Statements of Net Position

Fiduciary Funds

November 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals for November 30, 2012

ASSETS
Cash in bank 3 13,783,838
Invesimeants 51683
Accrued interest =
Froperty taxes receivable 127,250
Total assets 13,962 811
LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION
Liahbilities:
Due to others = 5 13,962,811

The Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statemeant 30



County of LaSalle, lllinois

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Introduction

The financial statements of LaSalle County, |llinois (the “government”) have been
prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States (GAAF) as applied to government units. The Governmental Accounting
standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing
governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The significant
accounting principles and policies utilized by the government are described below.

Description of Government-wide Financial Statements

The governmeant-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and
the statement of activities) report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of
the primary government and its component units. All fiduciary activities are
reported only in the fund financial statements. Governmenlal activities, which
nmormally are supported by taxes, intergovernmental revenues, and other
nonexchange transactions, are reported separately from business-fype acfivitias,
which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges to external customers for
suppor. Likewise, the primary governmant is reporied separataly from certain
legally separate component units for which the primary government is financially
accountable.

Financial Reporting Entity

The government is a municipal corporation governad by a twenty-nine member
County Board. The accompanying financial statements present the primary
governmant, erganizations for which the primary government is financially
accountable, and other organizations for which the primary government is not
accountable, but for which the nature and significance of their relationship with the
primary govemment are such that exclusion would cause the reporting entity's
financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. Component units are legally
saparate organizations for which the elected officials are financially accountable or
whose exclusion would render the financial statements misleading because of
nature and significance of thair relationship, The County reports to following
component units.

1. The LaSalle County ESTB is governad by an eleven member board
appointed by the County Board and they handle all receipts and expenditures
related to 911 issues. ESTB serves the residents of LaSalle County in
emeargency situations.

2. The LaSalle County Seff-Insurance Trust is governed by a seven-member
board appointed by the County. The Seff-Insurance Trust is a special
purpase Trust which was organized to provide insurance services to the
employees of the County of LaSalle,
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Motes to Financial Statements

Note 1

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Financial Reporting Entity (Continued)

The component units issue separately audited component unit financial
statements. We direct the reader to these individual reports for more detailed
information regarding the component units. Thesa reports are located in the
LaSalle County Clerk's office at 707 East Etna Road, Ottawa, IL 60350

Basis of Presentation - Government-wide Financial Statements

While separate government-wide and fund financial statements are presented, they
are interralated. The governmeantal activities column incorporates data from
governmental funds and internal service funds, while business-type activities
incorporate data from the government's enterprise funds. Separate financial
statements are pravided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary
funds, even though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial
statements. As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated
from the government-wide financial statements.

Basis of Presentation — Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statemants provide information about the government's funds,
including its fiduciary funds. Separate statements for each fund category—
governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary—are presented. The emphasis of fund
financial statements is on major governmental and enterprise funds, each
dizplayed in a separate column. All remaining governmental and enterprize funds
are aggregated and reported as nonmajor funds. Major individual governmental
and anterprise funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial
statements.

The government reports the following major govermmental funds:
The General Fund is the government's primary operating fund. It accounts for all
financial resources of the general government, except those accounted for in

another fund.

The lilingis Murnicipal Retirement Fund accounts for tax monies and
reimbursemants restricted for funding of the county IMRF retirement systam.

The Insurance Fund accounts for tax monies used to operate the County’s risk
management activities.

The government reports the following major enterprise funds:

The Nursing Cenfer Fund accounts for the tax monies and charges for services
used to operate the County Nursing Home

Additionally, the government reports the following fund types:



County of LaSalle, lllinois

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1

Summary of Significant Accounting Pelicies (Continued)
Basis of Presentation - Fund Financial Statements (Continued)

Internal service funds account for health insurance provided to other departments
or agencies of the government, or to other governments on a cost-reimbursement
basis.

During the course of operations the government has activity between funds for
various purposes. Any residual balances outstanding at year end are reported as
due from/to other funds and advances to/from other funds. While these balances
are reported in fund financial statements, certain eliminations are made in the
preparation of the government-wide financial statements. Balances between the
funds included in governmental activities (i.e., the governmental and internal
senvice funds) are eliminated so that only the net amount is included as internal
balances in the governmental activities column. Similarly, balances between the
funds included in business-type activities (i.e_, the enterprise funds) are eliminated
g0 that only the net amount is included as internal balances in the business-type
activibes column.

Further, cerfain activity occurs during the year invelving fransfers of resources
between funds. In fund financial statements these amounts are reported at gross
amounts as fransfers infout. While reported in fund financial statements, certain
aliminations are made in the preparation of the government-wide financial
statements. Transfers between the funds included in governmental activities are
eliminated so that only the net amount is included as transfers in the governmental
activities column. Similarly, balances between the funds included in business-type
activities are eliminated so that only the net amount is included as transfers in the
business-type activities column

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

The government-wide, proprietary, and fiduciary fund financial stateaments are
reported using the economic resources measurement focus. The government-
wide and proprietary fund financial statements are reported using the accrual basis
of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded
at thae timea liabilities ara incurred, regardiess of when the related cash flows take
place. Nonexchange transactions, in which the County gives (or receives) value
without directly receiving (er giving) equal value in exchange, include property
taxes, grants, entitlements, and donations. On an accrual basis, revenue from
property taxes is recognized in the fiscal year for which the taxes are levied
Revenue from grants, entittements, and donations is recognized in the fiscal year
in which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied.

Governmental funds are reported using the current financial resources
measuramant focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under this
method, revenues are recognized when measurable and available. The County
considers all revenues reported in the governmental funds to be available if the



County of LaSalle, lllinois

Motes to Financial Statements

Note 1

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (Continued)

revenues are collected within sixty days after year-end. Property taxes, sales
taxes, franchise taxes, licenses, and interest are considered to be susceptible to
accrual. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred,
except for principal and interest on general long-term debt, claims and judgments,
and compensated absences, which are recognized as expendituras to the extent
they have maiured. General capital asset acquisitions are reported as
expenditures in governmental funds. Proceeds of general long-term debt and
acquisitions under capital leases are reported as other financing sources.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
ganerally accepted in the United States requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and habilites and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements
and the reported amounts of nevenues and expanditures during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates

Budgetary Basis of Accounting

Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted
accounting principles.

The appropriated budget is prepared by fund, function, and department. The
government's department heads may make transfers of appropriations within a
depariment. Transfers of appropriations between departments require the approval
of the Board. The legal level of budgetary control {i.e., the level at which
expenditures may not legally exceed appropriations) is the fund level,

Appropriations in all budgeted funds lapse at the end of the fiscal year even if they
have related encumbrances. Encumbrances are commitments related to
unperformed (executory) contracts for goods or services (i.e., purchase orders,
contracts, and commitments). Encumbrance accounting is ulilized to the extent
necessary to assure effective budgetary control and accountability and to facilitate
effective cash planning and control. While all appropriations and encumbrances
lapse at year end, valid outstanding encumbrances (those for which performance
under the executory confract is expected in the next year) are re-appropriated and
become part of the subsequent year's budget pursuant to state regulations.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Tha government's cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand,
demand deposits, and short-term investments with original maturities of three
months or less from the date of acquisition.



County of LaSalle, lllinois

Motes to Financial Statements

Note 1

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Investments

Statutes authorize the government to invest in: 1) securiies guaranteed by the full
faith and credit of the United States of America; 2) deposits or other investments
constituting direct obligations of any bank as defined by the lllinois Banking Act, 3)
shorn-term obligations of corporations organized in the United States which meet
other restrictions as defined in lilinois Compiled Statutes Chapter 35, Paragraph
202, as amended. 4) money market funds registered under the Investment
Company Act of 1940, 5) short-term discount obligations of the Federal National
Mortgage Association;, 6) shares or other forms of sacurities legally issuable by
zavings and loan asseciations; 7) various share accounts of a credit union
chartered under the laws of the State of Illinois or the laws of the United States
provided the principal office of any such credit union is located within the State of
llinois; 8 a Public Treasurer's Investment Pool created under Section 17 of “An
Act to revise the law in relation to the State Treasurer”, approved November 23,
1873, as amended. Bank and savings and loan investments may only be made in
institutions which are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or the
Federal Savings and Loan Insurance Corporation.

Investiments for the government are reported at fair value (generally based on
quoted market prices) except for the position in the Siate Treasurer's Investment
Poal (Pool). In accordance with state law, the Pool operates in conformity with all
of the requirements of the Securities and Exchange Commission's (SEC) Rule 2a7
ag promulgated under the Investment Company Act of 1840, as ameanded.
Accordingly, the Pool qualifies as a 2a7-like pool and is reported at the net asset
value per share (which approximates fair value) even though it is calculated using
the amortized cost method. The Pool is subject to regulatory oversight by the State
Treasurer, although it is not registered with the SEC.

Inventories

Inventories are valued at cost using the first-in/first-out (FIFO) method and consist
of expandable supplies and vehicle repair parts. The cost of such invenlonies is
recorded as expenditures/expenses when consumed rather than when purchased.
Prepaid items

Payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond November
30, 2013, are recorded as prepaid items.
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Motes to Financial Statements

Note 1

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant, aquipment, and infrastructure assats
{e.g. roads, bridges, sidewalks, and similar tems), are reported in the applicable
governmental or business-type activities column in the government-wide financial
staternents. Capital assets are defined by the government as assets with an initial,
individual cost of more than £5,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of two

years.

In the case of the initial capitalization of general infrastructure assets (i.e., those
reported by governmental activities), the government chose to include all such
items regardiess of their acquisition date or amount. The government was able to
estimate the historical cost for the initial reporting of these assets through back
trending (i.e., estimating the current replacemeant cost of the infrastructure to be
capitalized and using an appropriate price-level index to deflate the cost to the
acquigition year or estimated acgquisition year). As the government constructs or
acquires additional captal assets each period, including infrastructure assets, they
are capitalized and reported at historical cost, The reported value excludes normal
maintenance and repairs which are essentially amounts spent in relation to capital
assets that do not increase the capacity or efficiency of the item or increase its
estimated useful life. Donated capital assels are recorded at their estimated fair
value at the date of donation.

Land and construction in progress are not depreciated. The other proparty, plant,
equipment, and infrastructure of the primary government are depreciated using the
straight line method over the following estimated useful lives;

Capital a classes Lives
Buildings 20-40
Improverment other than Buildings 10-20
Equipment and vehicles 5-7
Infrastructure 20-50

Fund Balance Flow Assumptions

Sometimes the government will fund outlays for a particular purpose from both
restricted and unrestricted resources (the total of committed, assigned, and
unassigned fund balance). In order to calculate the amounts to report as restricted,
committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balance in the governmental fund
financial statements a flow assumption must be made about the order in which the
resources are considered to be applied. It is the government’s policy to consider
restricted fund balance to have been depleted before using any of the components
of unrestricted fund balance. Further, when the components of unrestricted fund
balance can be used for the same purpose, committed fund balance is depleted
first, followed by assigned fund balance. Unassigned fund balance is applied last.
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Notes to Financial Statements

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Fund Balance Policies

Fund balance of governmental funds is reported in various categories based on the
nature of any limitations requiring the use of resources for specific purposes. The
government itself can establish limitations on the use of resources through either a
commitment (committed fund balance) or an assignment (assigned fund balance).

The committed fund balance classification includes amounts that can be used only
for the specific purposes determined by a formal action of the government's
highest level of decision-making authority. The governing council is the highest
level of decision-making authority for the govermnment that can, by adoption of an
ordinance prior to the end of the fiscal year, commit fund balance. Once adopted,
the limitation imposed by the ordinance remains in place until a similar action is
takan (the adoption of another ordinance) to remove or revise the limitation.

Amounts in the assigned fund balance classification are intended to be used by the
govarnmeant for specific purposes but do not maet the criteria to be classified as
committed. Unlike commitments, assignments generally only exist temporarily. In
other words, an additional action does not normally have to be taken for the
removal of an assignment. Conversely, as discussed above, an additional action is
essential to either remove or revise a commitment.

Program Revenues

Amounts reported as program revenves include 1) charges to customers or
applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges
provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and contributions (including
special assessments) that are restricted to meeting the cperational or capital
requirements of a particular function or segment, All taxes, including those
dedicated for specific purposes, and other internally dedicated resources are
reported ag general revenues rather than as program revenues.

Property Taxes

It is the government's intention that property taxes generated from the 2012
property tax levy be used to finance the operating budget of the fiscal year ending
MNovember 30, 2013. Therefore, property tax receipts represent the receipts
primarily generated by the 2012 propery tax levy.
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Note 1

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Property Taxes (Continued)

The 2012 levy was passed by the Board on November 30, 2012. Property taxes
attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1 and are generally
payable in two installments in June and September. The government receives
significant distributions of tax receipts within one month of these due dates.

In November 2013, the government levied its 2013 taxes which will be recognized
as revenue in 2014, As of November 30, 2013, the government will record the
2013 tax levy as property tax receivable and deferred property taxes on the
financial statements.

Compensated Absences
Vacalion

County policy states that an employee must use each year's vacation days prior to
the employment anniversary date of the employee. The government's policy
permits employees to accumulate earned but unused vacation banefits, which are
eligible for payment upon separation from government service. The liability for such
leave is reported as incurred in the government-wide and proprietary fund financial
staternents. A liability for those amounts i1s recorded in the governmental funds only
if the: liability has matured as a result of employee resignations or retiraments. The
liability for compensated absences includes salary-related benefits, where
applicable.

Sick Leave

Sick days may be accumulated annually and shall not be terminated at the end of
each year. Under the currant bargaining list 50% of the accrued sick leave, not to
exceed 360 hours, is payable to terminating employees at the time of termination.

Proprietary Funds Operating and Monoperating Revenues and Expenses

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperaling
items. Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services
and producing and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund's
principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of proprietary and
internal service funds are charges to customers for sales and services. Operating
expenses for enterprise funds and internal service funds include the cost of sales
and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assats, All
revenues and expensas not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating
revenues and expenses.
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Motes to Financial Statements

Note 2

MNote 3

Stewardship, Compliance and Accountability
Excess of expenditures over appropriations

For the year ended November 30, 2013, expenditures exceeded appropriations in
the E-911 Fund by $846, the Tax Sale Automation Fund by $627, the
Environmental Service and Land Use Fund by $37,.370, the Coroner Grant Fund by
54,285, the Sheriff Vehicle Fund by 52,000, the County Bridge Fund by $653,434,
the Minors in Possession Fund by $1,476, and the DUl Fund by $12,602.

Deficit Fund Balance

At Movember 30, 2013, the E-811 fund had a deficit fund balance of $1,158 and
the Grant Fund had a deficit fund balance of $17 302

Deposits and Investments

A. Deposits

separate bank accounts are not maintained for all County Funds. Instead, certain
funds maintain their uninvested cash balances in a common bank account with
accounting records being maintained to show the portion of the common bank
account balance attributable to @ach participating fund. Occasionally, cartain of tha
funds participating in the common bank account will incur overdraftzs (deficits) in the
account. The overdrafts result from expenditures which have been approved by
the Board of Trusteas. A deficit in one fund restricts the cash available for use by
other funds in the same common account. Accordingly, deficit balances have been
reclassified in the financial statements as due to other funds. The following
interfund balances existed at November 30, 2013 related to deficit cash balances:

Interfund Interfund

Fund ivabl P ]
General $61,200 :3 -
Crime Victim Witness - 5,733
Grant Fund - 55 467
Totals $61.200  $61.200

Cusfodial credit nsk-deposifs. In the case of deposits, this is the risk that in the
event of a bank failure, the government’s deposits may not be returned to it. The
government does not have a deposit policy for custodial credit risk. As of
November 30, 2013, the government's bank balance was $24 820 209 and
£236,694 of that amount was exposed to custodial credit risk because it was
uninsured and collateralized with securities held by the pledging or financial
institution's trust depariment or agent, but not in the government’s name.

For financial statement purposes, the government shows cerificates of deposits and
maoney market accounts as tempaorary cash investments.
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Note 3

Deposits and Investments (Continued)
B. Investments

As of November 30, 2013, the County's investments were as follows:

Carrying Market

Amount Value
Municipal bonds 519,500,988 $19.500, 986
Investment pools 40 807,135 40,807,135
Total $60,308,123 $60,308,123

Interest Rate Risk;

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely
affect the fair value of an investment. Generally, the longer the matunty of an
invastmant, the greater the sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market interest
rates. The County has no specific policy on the interest rate risk at year-end.

Information about the sensitivity of the fair values of the County's investments to
market interest rate fluctuations is provided by the following table that shows the
distribution of the County's investments by maturity:

Remaining Maturity (in Months)

12 Months 13-24 25-60 G+

Or Less Months Months Months Total
Municipal bonds $36095661 %$510775 %$4439803 510845749 $19.500 9868
Investment pools 40 BO7,135 - - - 40 807 135
Total 44 502 796 35189775 34,439 803 510845749 960,308,123
Credit Risk:

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its
obligation to the holder of the investment, This is measured by the assignment of a
rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating organization. Presented balow is
the actual rating as of year-end for each investment type:
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Note 3 Deposits and Investments (Continued)

Total as of
November 30, 2013
A 3 42095579
Ab+ 4,775,635
AA 3,398,071
AA- 3,057,098
A+ 2,132,145
A 1,166,375
A= 106,519
L.S. Gov't Backed Money
Market Accounts 3,123 473
Mot Rated 453,227
Total $ 60308123

Concentration of Cradit Risk"

The County has no investments, other than mutual funds that are exempted from
this requirement, in any one issuer that represent 5% or more of total County's
investments,

The custodial credit nsk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of
the counterparty to & transaction, a government will not be able to recover the
value of its investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of another

party.
As of November 30, 2013 there are no investments with custodial credit risk.

Foreign Currency Risk:
The County has no foreign currency risk for investments at year end.

Mote 4 Capital Assets

The accounting and reporting treatment applied to fixed assets associated with a
fund are determined by its measurement focus. All government funds are
accounted for on a spending or "financial flow” measurement focus. This means
that only current assets and current liabilities are generally included on their
balance sheets. Their reported fund balance (net current assets) is considered a
measure of "available spendable resources” and decreases (expenditures and
other financing uses) in net current assats. Accordingly, they are said to present a
summary of sources and uses of "available spendable resources”. Governmental
fund operating statements present increases (revenues and other financing
sources) and decreases (expenditures and other financing uses) in net current
assets, Accordingly, they are said to present a summary of sources and uses of
“available spendable resources” during a period.

The foliowing table shows a summary of changes in fixed assets for governmental activibes:
41
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Primary Government
Beginning Ending
Balance Increase Decrease Balance
Governmental Activities:
Capital assets not being depreciated;
Land ¥ 2,620,603 - & - & 2,630,603
Construction in progress 1,694 756 {1,654 TBE) =
Total capital asseis not being depreciated 4,325,368 (1,684 766) - 2,630,603
Other capital asseats:
Building and improvements 34,219,338 621,572 - 34,840,810
Equipment and vehicles 168,898,722 872,035 253,422 17,518,335
Infrastructure 58,676,371 2,585,749 - 61,272,120
Tolal other capital assets at historical cost 109,795,431 4 089,356 253422 113,631,365
Less accumulated depreciation:
Buildings and improvements 8,878,857 889,045 . 10,867 203
Eguipment and vehicles 12,430,660 1,022,015 . 13,452,675
Infrastructure 17,683,762 2,187 232 253 422 19,627 572
Total accumulated depreciation 38,883,274 4,208 293 253,422 43 548,150
Other capital assets, net 68,802,152 {118,837} - 69,683,215
Govemmental activities capital assets, net $ 74127521 % (1,813703) § -  $72313,818

Dapreciation for the governmental activities in the current fiscal year was 54 208 293,

& follows:

Depreciation was allocated

General Government 2 452457
Public Safety 350127
Public Waorks 2,782 115
Social senvices 15,328
Culture & recreation 5,255
Judiciary and legal 582 401

Total $ 4208283
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Note 4

Capital Assets (Continued)

The folkowing table shows 8 summary of changes in capital assets for business-type activities:

Primary Govarnment
Beginning Ending
Balance Increase Decrease Balance
Business-Type Activities:
Capital essets not being depreciated:
Land and improvenmsnts ] a5 % - % ] 8,850
Todal capital assets not baing depreciated 89,950 - 8,850
Other capital assets:
Buildings and improvements 5,059,290 81,230 5,140,529
Equipment and vehicles 1,613,119 B8 538 2,368 1,600,289
Total other capital assets at historical cost 6572408 170,777 2 368 6. 740,818
Less accumulated deprecation:
Buidings and improvements 3,634 B4 83,183 - 3718017
Equiprment and vehicles 1,310,413 153,906 2,368 1,461,556
Taotal accumulated depreciation 4,545 273 237 068 2 368 5 170,873
Other capital assets. net 1,827,138 (68,291} 1,580 845
Business-T activites capital assets, net $ 1637086 % (662 ] £ 1570785
Depreciation for the business-type aclivibes in the current fscal year was 5237 .088. Al of the
depreciabon was allocated to rursing home senvices.
The following tabée shows & summary of changes in capital assets for the E-911 Companent Unit;
Baginning Ending
Balanca Increase Decrease Balance
Capital assets:
Eguipmant TO7.545 175,248 - BA2.B33
Less accumulated depreciation:
Equipment 235,249 158 887 - o4 136
E-311 Component Unit capital assets, net 3 472296 § 18461 &% = 3 T
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Long-Term Obligations

The County has issued Refunding Bonds Series 2002 in the amount of 58,510,000
which refunds Series 2000. The proceeds from the 2002 Bond issue will be
invested with a County match of 2,500,000 (from Public Safety Sales Tax Fund -
Advance Debt Payment) in U.S. Treasury Securities and will pay off the remaining
semi-annual payments on the 2000 Bonds until the call date of January 1, 2010, at
which time all remaining bonds outstanding (2011-2020) will be called in with
remaining monies invested in U.5. Treasury Securities. For financial reporting
purposes, the Series 2000 Bonds have been conziderad defeased and therefore
remaoved as a liabilty from the County's financial statements, As of November 30,
2013, the amount of defeased debt related to the Senes 2000 Bonds outstanding
but remaowved from the County’s financial statements amounted to $5,875,000.

As of November 30, 2013, the County had debt service requirements for the Series
2002 GO Bonds as follows:

Year Ended
____Description ~ Now. 30, Principal Interest Total
GO Refunding Bonds
2014 5 830,000 F24, 700 § 854,700
2015 200, 000 4 050 204 050

$1,030,000 $28,750 $1,0568 750

* Interest rates for the GO refunding Bonds 2002 Issue vary from 1.20% to 4.05%.

The County has issued Refund Bonds Series 2003 in the amount of $6 200,000
which refunds Series 2001 Bonds. The proceeds from the 2003 Bond issue will be
investad with a County match of 52,500,000 {from Public Safety Sales Tax fund-
Advanced Debt Payments) in U.S. Treasury Securities and will pay off the
remaining semi-annual payments on the 2001 Bonds until the call date of January
1, 2011, at which time all remaining bonds outstanding (2012-2021) will be called
in with remaining monies invested in U.S. Treasury Securities. For financial
reporting purposes, the Series 2001 Bonds have been considered defeased and
therefore removed as a liability from the County's financial statements, As of
Movember 30, 2013, the amount of defeased debt related to the Series 2001
Bonds outstanding but removed from the County's financial statemeniz amounted
to $5,345,000.

As of Movember 30, 2013, the County had debt service requirements for the Series
2003 GO Bonds as follows:

Year Ended
___ Description Nov. 30, Principal Interest Total
G0 Refunding Bonds
2014 3 580,000 P 44812 ¥ 624,612
2015 600,000 25,382 G25 382
2018 115,000 _Aaos3 119,083

§1,295,000 $74 277 $1.360,277
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Debt Service Schedule = Self-Insurance Bonds, Serles 2004

Long-Term Obligations (Continued)

*Interest rates for GO Refunding Bond 2003 Issue vary from 1.00% to 3.55%

The County has issued Self-insurance Bonds in the amounts of 36,500,000 for the
Series 2004 Bonds, 36,485,000 for the Series 2011 Bonds, and 8,960,000 for the
Seres 2013 Bonds. Repayments schedules and interest rates are noted below.

Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P &
12012013 § 540,000 3.450% 5 3351 $ 973521
08/01/2014 . - 17,306 17,308
12/01/2014 975,000 3.550% 17,306 502,306

Total §1,915.000 58,133 $1.983 133
Debt Service Schedule — Salf-Insurance Bonds, Series 2011

Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P & |
12/01/2013 . 000 §122.835 $122 838
0B/01/2014 - 0.00 122 B35 122 B35
12012014 - 000 122 835 122,835
080172015 - 0.00 122 835 122 B35
1210172015 550,000 3.00 122,835 672,835
0B0172016 - 0.00 114 585 114,585
121012016 570,000 3.00 114,585 G684 585
060172017 - 0.00 106,035 108,038
1200172017 585,000 3.50 106,035 291,035
DED1°2018 - 0.00 &5 748 85 798
120172018 610,000 3.50 05,798 705, 738
D&M01/2018 - 0.0 B5,123 85,123
120172019 630,000 3.50 85,123 715,123
DEM012020 - 0.00 74,098 74,058
120172020 650,000 3.75 74,098 T24 058
DEi01/2029 - 0.00 61,910 61,810
1210112021 875,000 4 00 61,910 735,910
0012022 =} 0.00 48410 48410
12/012022 705,000 4.20 48 410 753,410
DGI01/2023 - 0.00 33,605 32,605
121012023 740,000 4.40 33,605 773,605
0Gi01r2024 - 0.00 17,325 17,325
121012024 770,000 4.50 17,325 THT 325

Total: 56 485,000 31,887 953 38, 372 953
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Long-Term Obligations (Continued)

Debt Service Schedule = Serles 2013 Bonds

Date Principal Coupon Interest  Total P & |
1200172013 - r 0.00 $105.511 $1058,511
060112014 - 0.00 116,515 116,515
1200172014 340,000 0.00 116,515 456,515
0B/01/2015 - 0.00 113,115 113,116
120172015 775,000 2.00 113,115 BE8 115
0B/01/2016 . 0.00 105,365 105,365
12/01/2016 790,000 2.00 105,365 895,365
05/01/2017 - 0.00 97,465 BT 455
120172017 805,000 2 00 o7 465 902,465
05/01/2018 - 0.0 89,415 BO 415
12/01/2018 825,000 2.00 89,415 914,415
06/01/2018 - 0.00 81,165 81,165
12/01/2019 840,000 2.35 81,165 521,165
D6/01/2020 - 0.00 71,205 71,205
12/01/2020 865,000 2.70 71,285 636,295
06/01/2021 - 0.00 58,618 50,618
12/01/2021 885,000 3,00 58,817 944,617
08/01/2022 -0- 0.00 46,343 48,343
1270172022 815,000 315 45 342 8§ 342
06/01/2023 - 0.00 31,931 31,931
120172023 Ba5 000 3.25 31,931 avs.ea1
06/01/2024 - 0.00 16,576 16,575
1270172024 875,000 .40 168,575 9a1,.575

Total 58,960,000 $1.763,113  $10,723,113

The following is a summary of debt transactions for the governmental activitias of the
County for the year anded November 30, 2013:

Balance Balance Due
Movw. 30, Mow. 30, within
Description 2012 Additions Payments 2013 1 year
GO Revenus
Bonds 02 51,830,000 5 - % BO0.000 51,030,000 & B30.000
GO Ravenue
Bonds 03 1,850,000 - 655000 1,295,000 580000
Self-insurance
Bonds, Series
2004 2,825,000 - 910,000 1,915,000 840,000
Salf-lnsurance
Bonds, Sanes
2011 6,485,000 - - 6,485,000 -
Salf-Insurance
Bands, Saras
2013 = & 860,000 - 8,960,000 -
12,990 000 55 960 000 2. 265 000 519 685,000 2,360 000
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MNote 6

Long-Term Obligations (Continued)

A. Legal Debt Margin

Legal debt margin is the percent of the County's assessed valuation which is
subject to debt limitation. The statutory debt limitation for the County is 2.875%.
The County’s legal debt mangin limitation is as follows for the fiscal year ended
November 30, 2013:

Assessed valuation (2012) 32,034 346,368
Statutory debt limitation (2.875%) $ B4,362 458
Amount of debt applicable to debt limitation 17,360,000
Legal Debt Margin $ 67,002,458

Employee Pension and Other Benefit Plans
A. Defined Benefit Pension Plan = llingis Municipal Retirement

Plan Description, The County's defined benefit pension plan for Regular
employees, Sheriff's Law Enforcement Personnel employees (SLEP) and Electad
County Official employees (ECO) provides retirement and disability benefits, post
retirement increases, and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries, The
County's plan is affiiated with the lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund {IMRF), an
agent multiple-employer plan. Benefit provisions are established by statute and
may only be changed by the General Assembly of the State of lllincis, IMRF
issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and
required supplementary information. That report may be obtained on-line at

www.imrf.org

Fundimg Policy. As et by statute, the County’s Regular plan members are reguired
to contribute 4.5 percent of their annual coverad salary (7.50 percent for SLEP and
ECO). The statute requires employers to contribute the amount necessary, in
addition to member contributions, to finance the refirement coverage of its own
employees. The County's contribution rate for calendar year 2012 was 12.13
percent of annual covered payroll (17.50 percent for SLEP and 37.24 percent for
ECO. The County's annual required contribution rate for calendar year 2012 was
12.13 percent (18.21 percent for SLEP and 40.62 percent for ERO.) The County
also contributes for disabilty benefits, death benefits and supplemental retirement
benefits, all of which are pooled at the IMRF level. Contribution rates for disability
and death benefits are set by the IMRF Board of Trustees, while the supplemental
retirement benefits rate is set by statute.
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Employee Pension and Other Benefit Plans (Confinued)
A, Defined Benefit Pension Plan = [llinois Municipal Retirement (Continued)

Annual Pension Cost. The reguired contribution for calendar year 2012 was
$1.848,757, For calendar year ending December 31, 2012, the employer's actual
contributions for pension cost for the Elected County Official wera $273,140
{$1,027,933 for SLEP). Hs required contribution for calendar year 2012 was

$297 931 (1,069,638 for SLEP).

THREE-YEAR TREND INFORMATION FOR THE REGULAR PLAN

Actuarial Percentage
Valuation Annual Pension of APC Met Pension
Date Cost (APC)  Contributed  Obligation
12031112 31,846 757 1005 3-
12317111 51837612 100% $-
12/3110 $1,835796 100% %-
THREE-YEAR TREND INFORMATION FOR THE SLEP PLAN
Actuarial Percentage
Valuation Annual Pension of APC Met Pension
Date Cost (APC)  Contributed  Obligation
12031112 $1.069 638 Q6% £41, 705
1231111 $1,086,403 100% $-
123110 925 282 100% 5-
THREE-YEAR TREMND INFORMATIONM FOR THE ECO PLAM
Actuarial Percentage
Valuation Annual Pension of APC Met Pension
__Date Cost (APC) Contributed Obligation
1253112 $207.931 82% $63 257
1253111 $281,833 BT % 537 565
1231110 2319,628 100% g -
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Employee Pension and Other Benefit Plans (Continued)
A. Defined Benefit Pension Plan — lllincis Municipal Retirement {Continued)

The required contribution for 2012 was determined as part of the December 31,
2010, actuanal valuation using the entry age normal actuanal cost method. The
actuarial assumptions at December 31, 2010, included (a) 7.5% investment rate of
return (net of administrative and direct investment expenses), (b) projected salary
increases of 4.00% a year, attributable to inflation, (c) additonal projected salary
increases ranging from 4% to 10% per year depending on age and service,
attributable to seniorityymerit, and (d) post-retirement benefit increases of 3%
annually. The actuarial value of the County's Regular plan assets was determined
using techniques that spread the effects of short-term volatility in the market value of
investments over a five-year period with @ 20% corridor betwean the actuarial and
market value of assats. The County's Regular plan's unfunded actuarial accrued
liability at December 31, 2010 is being amortized as a level percentage of projected
payroll on an open 30 year basis,

Funded Status and Funding Progress. As of December 31, 2012, the most recent
actuanal valuation date, the Regular plan was 74 88 percent funded. The actuarial
accrued liability for benefits was 345,119,622 and the actuarial value of assels was
333,776,227, resulting in an unfunded actuarnal accrued lability (UAAL) of
$11,343,395. The covered payroll for calendar year 2012 (annual payroll of active
employeas coverad by the plan) was 516,049, 107 and the ratio of the UAAL to the
coverad payroll was 71 parcent.

As of December 31, 2012, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the SLEP plan
was 61.34 percent funded, The actuarial accrued liability for benefits was
$17.803,380 and the actuarial value of assets was $10,920,143, resulting in an
unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) of $6 883,237, The covered payroll for
calendar year 2012 (annual payroll of active employees covered by the plan) was
35,763,413 and the ratio of the UAAL to the covered payroll was 119 percent.

As of December 31, 2012, the most recent actuarial valuation data, the ECO plan
was 48 99 percent funded. The actuarnial accrued liability for benefits was
$4,203,072 and the actuarial value of assets was $2,059,033, resulting in an
unfunded actuarial accrued liability (WAAL) of 32,144,089, The covered payroll for
calendar year 2012 (annual payroll of active employees coverad by the plan) was
3733455 and the ratio of the UAAL to the covered payroll was 252 percent.

The schadule of funding progress, presented as RS following the notes to the
financial statements, presents multivear trend information about whether the acluarial
value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial
acerued liability for banaefits.
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Note B

Deferred Compensation Plan

The County offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in
accordance with Internal Revenue Code Section 457, The plan, available to all
County employees, permits them to defer a portion of their salary until future years.
Participation in the pian is optional. The deferred compensation is not available to
employees until termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency.

The plan is sponsored by the National Association of Counties who has selected
the LPL Financial Services to be the plan administrator. The assets of the plan are
reflected in the accompanying financial statements in an agency fund (Deferred
Compensation Plan Fund) at their fair market value.

All assets of the plan, including all deferred amounis, property or rights, shall
remain (until made available to the employee or other beneficiary) solely the
property and rights of the County (without being restricted to the provisions of
benefits under the plan) subject only to the claims of creditors of the County. The
rights of the participants under this plan shall be those of general creditor of the
County in an amount equal to the fair market value of the deferred account
maintained for each participant.

Fund Balance Reporting

According to Government Accounting Standards, fund balances are to be classified
into five major classifications; Nonspendable Fund Balance, Restricted Fund
Balance, Committed Fund Balance, Assignad Fund Balance, and Unassigned
Fund Balance. Below are definitions of the how these balances are reponied.

1. Nonspendable Fund Balance

The nonspendable fund balance classification includes amounts that cannaot be
spent because they are either (a) not in spendable form or (b) legally or
contractually required to ba maintained intact. The "not in spendable form”
criterion includes items that are not expected to be converted to cash, for
example inventories and prepaid amounts. The County reports prepaid
expenses as nonspendable fund balance.

2. Restricted Fund Balance

The restricted fund balance classification refers to amounts that are subject fo
outside restrictions, not controlled by the entity. Things such as restrictions
imposed by creditors, grantars, contributors, or laws and regulations of other
govemmeants, or imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling
legislation. The County has several revenue sources received within different
funds that are restricted for the following purposes:
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Festricted for:
IMRF P 2437550
Insurance 942 945
Tourism Promotion 100,653
Recorder's Equipment 347 227
Crime Victim Witness 455
County Clerk Records 127,678
State's Attorney Records Automation 13,857
Sheriff's Drug Enforcement 77,562
Coroner 1,738
Tax Sale Automation 184,710
Gis 765,278
Animal Control 164,798
Intact Pet 4 GBS
County Clerk Automation 7,202
HAWVA a4
Sheriff Vehicle 25,842
Jail Commissary 161,651
Public Safety 4 419 567
Social Securnty 1,943 802
Health 4 374707
Detention Home 1,712,903
Mental Health 3,299 062
Veteran's Assistance BO1 641
Highways and Bridges 5,367 338
Circuit Clerk Document Storage 744 133
Law Library 45 275
Court Automation 721,155
Child Support Administration 138,048
Minors in Possession 20,079
State's Attorney Drug Enforcement 307 534
Probation Services 825,280
Arrestees Medical Care 7,803
D.u.l 44 751
Circurt Clerk Operations and Maintenance 158, 484

Total Restricled $ 30,186,478
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3.

Fund Balance Reporing (Continued)
Committed Fund Balance

The committed fund balance classification refers to amounts that can only be used for
specific purposes pursuant to constraints imposad by formal action of the
government's highest level of decision making authority (the County Board). Those
committed amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unkess the government
removes or changes the specified use by taking the same type of formal action

it employed fo previously commit those amounis.

The County Board commits fund balance by making motions or passing resolutions o
adopt policy or to approve contracts. Committed fund balance also incornporates
contractual obligations to the extent that existing resources in the fund have been
specifically committed for use in satisfying those contractual requirements.

The County has the amounts that are committed for the following purposes:

Committed for:
Emvircnmental Service 3 305 B804
Capital Projects 877,314
Total Committed $ 1,283118

4. Assigned Fund Balance

The assigned fund balance classification refers to amounts that are constrained by
the government’s intent to be used for a specific purpose, but are neither restricted
or committed. Intent may be expressed by (a) the County Board itself or (b) the
finance committee when the County Board has delegated the authority to assign
amounts to be used for specific purpozes. The County has no balances that are
assigned at year end.

5. Unassigned Fund Balance

The unassigned fund balance classification iz the residual classification for amounts
in the General Fund for amounts that have not been restricted, committed, or
assigned to specific purposes within the General Fund.
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MNotes to Financial Statements

Note 8 Fund Balance Reporting (Continued)

Note 9

Note 10

6. Expenditures of Fund Balance

Unless specifically identified, expenditures act to reduce restricted balances
first, then committed balances, next assigned balances, and finally act to
reduce unassigned balances. Expenditures for a specifically identified purpose
will act to reduce the specific classification of fund balance that is identified.

Transfers

All interfund transachons, except quasi-axternal transactions and reimbursaments,
are reported as transfers. Nonrecurring or non-routine parmanent transfers of
equity are reported as residual equity transfers. All other interfund transfers are
reported as operating transfers.

Matenal interfund transactions related to the transfer of public safety taxes to the
debt service fund to pay debt payments, Other material amounts related to
budgeted transfers from the insurance fund, and environmeantal service and land
use fund to pay for expenses budgeted in the general fund. All other transfers
were routine transfers to reimburse costs incurred by the respective funds.

Refer to the table below for a detail listing to interfund transfers for the current
fizscal year.

Transfers Transfers
In Churt
Governmantal Funds:
Major Funds:
Ganeral Fund § 2721.718 3 15,703
Insurance Fund - 1,370,501
Mon Mapor Funds 1,666,050 2,359 B17
Proprietary Funds:
Majar Funds.
Mursing Home 208 255 250,000
Total Transfers g 4506021 £ 4596 021
Lease Agreements
Operating Leases:

On June 1, 1988, the LaSalle County Health Department entered into a 80 month
building lease agreement with the Housing Authaority for LaSalle County., at a
monthly rate of $300. The lease has been renewed annually since the agreament
ended. The lease payments for the year ending November 30, 2013 were $3,600.
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Motes to Financial Statements

Note 10 Lease Agreements (Continued)
Operating Leases (Continued):

On May 1, 2007, the LaSalle County Health Department entered into a leasing
agreament with the Youth Service LaSalle of lllincis Valley, Inc at a monthly rate of
5355 plus 50% of the ulilities. The lease will be effective until April 30, 2014 and
the lease payments for the year ending November 30, 2013 were 54,260

On July 1, 2007, the LaSalle County Health Depariment entered into a 60 manth
building lease agreement with Rudy's Liquors Inc. — Patricia Hall, at a monthly rate
of 3425. As of July 1, 2012, the lease is being renewed monthly at a rate of $475.
The lease payments for the year ending November 30, 2013 were $5,700.

On December 1, 2006, LaSalle entered into a 60 month lease agreement with
Archer Daniels for manina access, at a monthly rate of 35980. The lease has
expired, but it is has been verbally renewed for one year. The lease payments for
the year ending November 30, 2013 were $7,080,

On December 1, 2010, LaSalle County entered into a 60 month lease agreement
with lllincis Cooperative Association Inc. d'a Clear Talk for the rental of Clear lalk
radio system, at a monthly rate of $2 500. The lease payments for the year ending
MNovember 30, 2013 wera 330,000.

On March 31, 2011, LaSalle County entered into a 60 month lease agreement with
Oce' Financial Canon Group for the rental of office equipment, at a monthly rate of
$692. The leasa payments for the year ending November 30, 2013 were 38,304

On July 1, 2012, LaSalle County entered into a 12 month lease agreement with
Atrix International for the rental of office equipment, at a monthly rate of $316. The
lease was renewed until December 31, 2015 at a monthly rate of $335 The lease
payments for the vear ending November 30, 2013 were 53,887,

On December 1, 2010, LaSalle County entered into a 36 month lease agreamenl
for one 2011 Camry, at @ monthly rate of $322. The lease payments for the year
ending November 30, 2013 were 53,864,

On December 1, 2011, LaSalle County entered into a 36 month lease agreement
for three 2011 Corollas, at a monthly rate of $274. The lease payments for the
year ending November 30, 2013 were 513,464,

On December 1, 2012, LaSalle County entered into a 36 month lease agreament
for two 2013 Impalas, at a monthly rate of $348. The lease payments for the year
ending November 30, 2013 were 38,352,

LaSalle County leases five postage machines at a quarterly rate of $2.586 that is
renewed quarterly. The lease payments for the year ending November 30, 2013
were $10,344.

Minimum lease payments for the next five years are as follows:

Movember 30, 2014 $92 539
Movember 30, 2015 $50.676
Movember 30, 2016 $5.603
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MNotes to Financial Statements

Note 10

Note 11

Note 12

Lease Agreements (Continued)
Operating Leases (Continuad)

The County is also the lessor of land located near the County Mursing Home.
According to the agreement, the County received $16,458 for the year ended
Movember 30, 2012 and $17,248 for the fiscal year ended November 30, 2013.
Under this agreement the Lessee must obtain general liability insurance coverage
with the County as a primary additional insured on the paolicy. Also, before the
lessee makes any improvements to the leased land or any new installations, they
must first obtain permission from the County. The County is also a lessor of a UPS
Box located near the County's Building. According to the agreement, the County
received 350 for the year ended Movember 30, 2013,

Risk Management

The County is exposed to various risks of loss related to tort immunity. The County
is self-insured for general liability, workers compensation and property damage.

The County's risk management activities are reported with governmental activities
and recorded in the Insurance fund. The purpose of this fund is to administer
general liability, safety, and unemployment programs of the County. This fund
accounts for the risk financing activities of the County.

The LaSalle County Insurance Trust carries all risk related to workers'
compensation, general liability, and automobiles programs. The estimated claims
for workers’ compensation for the year ended November 30, 2013 was $1,002. 184,
The estimated claims for workers' compensation for the year ended November 30,
2012 and November 30, 2011 were $738,328 and $867,722, respectively.

For insured programs, there have been no significant reductions in insurance
coverage. Settlement amounts have not exceeded insurance coverage for the
current year or the three prior years. The County carries reinsurance policies to
provide coverage for claims exceeding the reinsurance limit.

Employee Health Insurance Program

Employee health benefits are provided by the County under a self-insurance
program with a plan year-end of November 30. A medical stop loss policy,
effective for the plan year ended November 30, 2013, provides insurance for
excess risk, The estimated claims for the health insurance for the year ended
November 30, 2013 were 36,246 570, In addition, the estimaled claims for the
stop/loss insurance were $553,528 and the administrative expenses were
$399,692. The estimated claims for the health insurance for the year end
November 30, 2012 and November 30, 2011 were $5,160.972 and $6 484 903,

respectively.

The “Specific (Individual) StopfLoss Coverage” reimburses the General Fund for
claims of an individual in excess of $100,000 annually.
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Note 13

Other Post-Employment Benefits

Plan description. In addition to prnmdiml;& pension benefits described, the
County provides post-employment healthcare benefits (OPEB) for retired
employees through a single employer defined benefit plan. The benefits, benefit
levels, employee contributions and employer contribution are governed by the
County and can be amended by the Cuung through its personnel manual and
union contracts. The plan is not accounted for as a trust fund, as an imevocable
trust has not been established to account for the plan. The plan does not issue a
separate report. The activity of the plan is reported in the County’s governmental
and business-type activities.

Benefits provided. The County provides continued health insurance coverage at

the active employer rate to all eligible employees. To be eligible for the benefits,

g‘n employee must qualify for retirement under one of the County's retirement
ans.

Membership., At December 1, 2012, membership consisted of.

Retirees and beneficiaries mn‘enugaraeeiving benefits 213
Terminated employees entitled to benefits but not yet

recewing benefits -
Active vested plan members 64
Active non-vested plan members 246
Sl | : 623
Mumber of participating employers 1

Funding] ﬁy For the fiscal year ending November 30, 2013, retirees contributed
3268, 720 to the plan. The County is not required to and curre does not
advance fund the cost of benefits thatl will become due and payable in the future.
Active amployees do not contribute to the plan until retirement.

Annual OPER Cost and Net OPEB Obligation. The County's annual ather post-
employmeant benefits (OPEB) cost (expensa) for the fiscal year ended Noveamber
30, 2013, is calculated based on the annual required contnbution of the employer
ARC), an amount aciuarnally determined in accordance with the parameters o
B Staternent 45. The County’s annual OPEB cost, the parc:enta%a of annual
%FTEE cost contributed to the plan, and the net OPEE obligation for 2013 was as
QWS

The net OPEB obligation as of November 30, 2013, was calculated as follows:

Annual required contribution 34,891 847
Interest of net OPEB obligation 346,937
Adjustment to annual required contribution (460 478)
Annual OPEB cost 4,778,308
Contributions made (1,687 703}
Increase (decrease) in net OPEB obligation 3,000,605
Met OPEE obligation beginning of year 9,251,648
Net OPEB obligation end of year $12.342.253
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Note 13

Other Post-Employment Benefits (Continued)

Percentage
Fiscal Annual of Annual Net
Year OPEB Employer OPEB Cost OPEB
Ended Cost Contributions Contributed  Obligation
MNov. 30, 2013 $4,778,308 $1,687,703 353% 312,342,253
Mov. 30, 2012 4,373,088 1,299,634 20.7% 8,251,648
Mov. 30, 2011 3,503,880 1,685,768 40.0% 6,178,194

Funded Status and Funding in Process, The funded status of the plan as of
November 30, 2013, was as follows:

Actuarial accroed liability (AAL) $50.511,536
Actuarial value of plan assets -
Unfunded actuarial accrued liability [UAAL) 50,511,536
Funded ratio (actuarial value of plan assefs/AAL) -
Covered payroll (active plan members) 22 166,508
UAAL as a percentage of coverad payroll 228%

Actuanal valuations of an ongeing plan involve estimates of the value of reported
amounts and assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the
future. Examples include aszumptions about future employment, mortality, and the
healthcare cost trend. Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the plan
and the annual required contributions of the employer are subject to continual
revision as actual results are compared with past expectations and new estimates
are made about the future. The schedule of funding progress, presented as
required supplementary information following the notes to the financial statements,
prasents multiyear trend information that shows whether the actuarial value of plan
assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued
habilities for banefits.

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions — Projections of benefits for financial reporting
purposes are based on the substantive plan (the plan as understood by the
amployer and plan members) and include the types of benafits provided at the time
of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs between the
employer and plan members to that point. The actuarial methods and assumptions
used include techniques that are designed to reduce short-term volatility in
actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent with the
long-term perspective of the calculations.

In the Movember 30, 2013, actuarial valuation, the entry age actuarial cost method
was used. The actuarial assumptions included a 3.75% investment rate of return
and an initial healthcare cost trend rate of 6,5% with an ultimate healthcare inflation
rate of 5.0%. The acfuarial value of assets was not determined as the County has
not advance funded its obligation. The plan’s unfunded actuarial accrued liability is
being amortized as a level percentage of projected payroll on a closed basis. The
ramaining amaorization period at November 30, 2013, was 20 years.
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Note 14

Note 15

MNote 16

Note 17

Contingencies
The County is a defendant in varicus lawsuits.

Although the cutcome of these and other lawsuits are not presently determinable,
in the opinion of the County Attorney, the resofution of these matters will not have a
material adverse effect on the financial conditiocn of the County.

Grants — Amounts received or receivable from grantor agencies are subject 1o
audit and adjustment by grantor agencies, principally the federal government. Any
disallowed claims, including amounts already collected, may constitute a liability of
the applicable funds. The amount, if any, of expenditures which may be disallowed
by the grantor cannot be determined at this time although the govearnment expacts
such amounts, if any, to be immaternial.

Pending Accounting Pronouncements

In March 2012, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASE) izsued
Statement 65 "ltems Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities® The
government is required to implement this standard for the fiscal year ending
Movember 30, 2014,

In June 2012, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issuad
Statement 68 “Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions — an amandment
of GASB Statement No. 277 The government is reguired to implement this
standard for the fiscal year ending November 30, 2015,

Management has not completed its assessment of these pending standards as to
the effect, if any, they may have on the financial statemenis,

Prior period adjustment

The beginning balance of the governmental activities net position and non-major
governmantal funds was increased by $89,657. The balance relates to prior
amounts earned by the Jail Commissary restricted to support the commissary that
was previously recorded as part of the Shenff's Prisoner Trust Fund, which is an
Agency Fund., The amount was properly reclassified as a Special Revenue Fund.

Accounting Changes

In June 2011, the Government Accounting Standards Council (GASB) issued
Statement No. 63, "Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Resources,
Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Met Position” to improve financial reporting by
standardizing the presentation of deferred cutflows of rescurces and deferred
inflows of resources and their effects on a government's net position. The
government adopted this guidance for the year ended NMovember 30, 2013,
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

General Fund
Statement of Revenuas

For the Year Ended Movember 30, 2013
With Comparative Tolals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

2012
Budget Amounts Orwwer (Undar)
Original Final Actusl Final Budget ____Actual
Revenuas:
Taxes:
Property taoes ¥ 8190000 § 8,150000D 6,057 244 $ {92,756} & 6,545, 580
Gamblng tax 2000 2000 2781 TE1 2158
Tolal lawas 8 162 000 &, 182 003 6,100,005 {91,945) B, 24T B4R
Intargovernmental revenue:
Farsonal propanty replacemeant & 1,208,003 1,208,000 1,788 478 83 478 1170251
linoi incamue fax 2,000, 000 2,000,000 3424 138 1,424 135 2877740
llinoe retailars occupaton 1ex 1,000, 000 1,000,000 979503 (20,407 1,295 712
Cpunty wide salas fax 2,500,000 2,500,000 3.236,723 T36,723 2,936,998
Lise fan FA5,000 385,000 540,196 165,188 405 464
Shale’s atiomey and asssiants
salary rembursament 96,000 95,000 187,838 1,838 204 954
Probation officans salary
e mbnirsemand 37E,000 376 D00 413 508 38 506 335812
Publi; defendar reimbursemant &0, 000 B0.000 72,080 12,05 77242
Elacsion judge salary reimbursament 30,000 0000 17,353 [12,64T) 23,265
iobar reqisiration resnbursement 16,000 16,000 a,463 {7,501} 35,630
Superdgar of assessments salary reimb 40000 40000 43 312 3312 12 82T
Prababon raima from other counties 575000 575000 A0 ARG {80, 14E) B2, 0hd
Pubdc dgafander incoma from
alher countas 25,000 25,000 14,621 {10, 178) 23,318
Medical rasen corp 5,000 5,000 3,338 (1,862) .
Community resilency grant 35,004 35, 000 - (350007 -
Tactical intarcpable comm grant £.00D 5,000 1,280 (37500 10,774
Marial haalth redmb 50,000 50, 00 5528 (dd 4T 141 234
Salary Reimb-Bakif E - 150 160 :
Chied judge salary reimbursemant 35,000 35,000 19,009 4,008 £3.060
Daputy training reimb from state 35,200 38 200 330me (2 181) 13632
HMEF Grant 20,000 210,000 12,728 [7.271) 27T
EMA, grant 410,000 40,000 42 B0 2.8 42 828
Sheriff's grant i 1 24,110 24,104 -
Counby grants 1 1 8T 816 1,124
Jusiss benafils . - 10,233 10,233 10,104
IPRA, Grant 23,650 23650 72,500 48 BE0 a10
Safie Hawan Grant 217,000 217 000 168817 (47 183} 185, 754
Citizans Corp 10,000 10,000 10,000 8,77
Tedad intergovemmental rewenue B,783.B52 E,783 852 11,127,773 2,343,621 10,576,245
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Statement of Revenues (Continued)

For the Year Ended November 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended MNovember 30, 2012

Cobra premium reimbursamant

2013 2012
Budget Amounts Cwvar (Undsar)
u‘l'iﬂ.i.ﬂ.ﬂ Firnal Actual Final Budgeat Actial
Fimas and foes:
Liquar licenses 8 000 28, 000 27 B (37E} 28,777
Amusemant licensas 15,000 15,000 B.Bi12 (B, 188) 18,230
Witao gaming 1 1 50,583 50,582 208
County clerk mamiage lioanses fess 11,003 11,000 1B 450 7450 18410
State’s stlormey faes 78 000 75,000 81817 &81T B4 1B5
Fnes and larlailunes 275,000 275,000 273 a8 (1,201) 2E7 244
Farfaitunes i 1 107,875 107,974 358,004
Other misdesmaanaors & felony fines 740,000 740,000 723,786 (18.214) TE3AT
Varance fes 500 500 250 (2539 -
Inharitance {ax colection fees . - . = 122 BEA
Treasurer pther fees 70,000 70,000 Ta.181 4181 74,785
Depandand child care raimb from
afhar counbies 5,030 5,000 - {5,000) -
Dependent chid care 5.5, reima 8,000 5,000 - {5,000} 8,858
Leasefrental incame 8120 8,120 F {1,380 8,180
Famn income & E00 &,500 17,248 7,748 16,458
Assessnrs misc fees 3500 3.800 16,038 12,536 22087
Assessol's map saks 100 1040 - 100} -
Supt of asset diakin-sanice 1 1 2,400 2,390 -
Fark trail tags L = . . 180
Zoning foas 30,000 50,000 24 671 15,328} 53,628
Frobalion substance abuse lesting 1.500 1,500 430 {1,070} 1,760
Countyappt counsel eimb 10000 10,000 10,148 148 11,801
County clark redemplion feas 10,000 10,000 20,2441 10,241 12,134
County dark foes 130,000 130,003 107,488 {2Z£,50F) 116,198
Coundy clak mapping fees &0 &0 a7 a7 94
County clark civil union fees S0 300 176 (1256] 305
Circuit clerk fiing fees apg, 000 a0d,00a S2T E50 27 880 1,007 565
Carcuit clark sacurity fees 200,000 200,000 201,647 1.597 216,882
Passpert lees 15,000 15,000 11,725 (3.275) 12,250
Racorder recording fess B0, 000 B0, 00d) B35, 0aT 30067 920,008
Recarder revenues siamps 500, 000 500,000 18 331 118,331 AZT 500
Suprt - ranlzd housa fea 14,000 14,000 13,032 (58] 12,854
Shariff process feas 275,000 275,000 3sb0av 84,027 314,842
Sharilf misc leas 25 000 25 000 55 a7 35,947 40,819
Shariff boarding of priscners 35,000 35,000 33,788 (f,211) 38,058
Sharilfas Amercall commission &0, 000 60,000 40528 (18.372) 43,111
Shariff bord pest fea 25,000 25,000 18,332 {5, B6H) 31,244
Sharilf prob lrans faa 1,000 1,000 2155 1,155 3885
Medical sarvices faes 5,000 5,000 B.045 3,049 G102
Shariff ins claims and car sales 1 1 - {1 1,500
Prisoneds transport reimbursamant 3,500 3,600 5362 1,882 3,813
Health and g insurancse:
= = 427
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General Fund
Statement of Revenues (Continued)
Far the Year Ended Movember 30, 2013

With Comparative Tolals For the Year Ended November 20, 2012

2012
Budget Amounts Owar (Linder)
ﬂﬂnll‘lil Final Alual Final BI.III-EH. Actual
Fimes snd fees [(Conlinwmsd)
Cithar refmbursamants
Detartien home phana BOD 80D BDO - B0
Cantral sarvicas 3000 3000 1,605 {1,418) 1,846
Cenlral sards - ather dapariments 25,0003 25, 000 21 B25 13,175} 18,727
Incoma fram TIFs . - . - [4E,305)
Reimbursameant for ielaphoneg 1,500 1,500 2,717 1,217 1451
Workars' compansaban reimb - - 1,570 1,570 258
Prabation homea canfinement - - - -
Tabal hires and fess 4 317 A74 4 317,374 4 77T 418 420 042 5 080 6580
Indermst
Treasurar 65,000 85,000 83133 18,133 A2 TE1
Treasurer - panalty 500,000 &00,000 450 344 (65 858) TH1,970
Circufl Clerk B30 500 2660 2,160 a12
Tolal nbarest BEE.BOD B85, 600 S18.137 (48, 363) B35,043
Other revanues;
Mcallapsous income 45,000 45 000 £2.365 7,355 BS T
Macallanaous income - dasign gifis 1 1 405 4L 8 525
Total other ravenus 45,001 45 001 52,800 7784 of 246
Total revenues £ 1954803727 § 19903 72T 2 53 131 & 2630404 5 Z2.944 DEE
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

General Fund

Statermant of Expanditures

Faor the Year Ended Movember 30, 2013

With Comparalive Tatals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

2013 212
Budiget Amainis Civer {Uinder)
Ciginal Final Actual Final Budpat Actual
Expendiburcs
Gamarnal gowesmiment:
Auditors olfica:
Mileage and travel 500 500 444 (58} 337
Eduscation 1,500 1,500 1,146 {351} 1147
Pubdcalion expense 40 F1y = 4] 4
Dusee ard pubsoriglions 1,500 1,500 a2 {T8E) 586
Oifica supples and exXpansa B00 800 Skl (260) Z23a7
HNew equipmend B0 By 1,523 723 3,180
Auditor 60,500 60,500 60,500 4 58,446
Dapity pisdiors 74,100 TE, 100 B0, 204 1,164 TH.E12
Toial audiles cilica 144 740 144 740 145, 153 12 143 535
Couinty Board offica;
fdibeage 20 800 20 800 25 AG £ 3,306 h 26T
Teiephorn 1,300 1300 1038 T2 1.291
Educalion 2000 Z.000 238 {1, TE2y 1,165
Seminar and workshops : - 408 430 .
Lodging and maals 1,000 1,000 20481 1,041 1,102
s - 1L Aszon of Glty Boands .00 7,000 6.7 {201} 6,769
OMice auppbas Brd expanas 1,500 1,500 BAE iB41} 1172
Office equipment 8,800 8,800 8,482 {248} 7442
Miscalaneous 108 100 4 (100 400
HR/Payrol Azl &8, 600 28,500 30,264 18684 28,088
Counly board work 25, 000 25, DOl &2 B0 {2 200) 16, 14l
County board commitiee wark 108,000 168,000 100,320 {4680 47,380
Temparary halp 2,001 o, 001 - {2001 -
Craarime 2,000 2,000 4 574 2574 2,538
Chatirman of baard B0, 800 B0, 500 0, 500 s 58, 448
fdminisirative assstnt 33,600 13,600 a5, 200 1602 34,654
Adminisirative assisian| 34,700 348,70 40,331 1.631 .0680
Total oourrty boand office 328 501 EELT 34 Raz 15 327,228
Data processing:
Addiscnal hardwarng 17000 1rHn AT 400 20,338 10,708
Agdisional hardwane famap 1,000 1,000 - (R ] 128
Mardenance af Hardware 2000 2000 4,783 {24T) 2.218
inbemet services 166800 18,000 10,808 (4, D5y 14 057
Co broadband initiafve 33334 313304 B E 33533
Software icense 30000 30,000 22718 (7. 284 22404
Offioe supplies ] 500 1,278 TE 2ETZ
Mib=age ] 500 B34 T 47T
Edusation 3,000 3.000 2 A5 (15} 230
Saminars and walkahops - - : . 175
Lodging and meaals S00 500 1495 {J5) v
Dses and pubscriplions 00 S00 J3h {170 100
Mainfram sxpanag 3,000 3.000 1,504 {1.686) 2180
EZS maint, Conbract - - 3,750 3,750 -



County of LaSalle, lllinois

Ganeral Fund

Statemant of Expenditures (Continwed)

For the Year Ended Movember 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended Novernber 30, 2012

2013 2012
Budget Amoanis Cver (Undar)
Original Final Actual Final B Actus
General govemmenl {cortnued )
Dala procesaing (eonlinued):
Profacsionalicomuiant sarvices 26000 26,000 24, 383 [G0T) 22 500
Miscellansous 500 500 . (B0 -
IT Diector 86,500 68,500 668,613 13 66,524
Aaal Direstonvwelimasler 50,300 50, 300 51,188 Lo A0 011
Malvanik AdminsEbaion 43 000 43,000 43,718 714 423537
Mlvadit' PO Specialie 38900 0,800 5H,E85 {1,2E8) 34,732
Parl-fime programemes 26,200 26,200 18,556 (7,314} 21,288
Turial dala processing 3ET 73R JET TAR 380 Dl 2an 37453
Flarming ani Zon g
Seminars and warkshops - - 215 216 40
Mimage A0 3,000 T4 (227E) g
Education 200 200 4B 46 7a
Publicationa 5,000 5,000 4 477 [F23) T. 702
Profassaonal services 20,000 200000 . (20, 0K -
Odfice: supplias 500 500 535 L TTH
Mo aouipment 400 &0 {40 235
Miac claims 1 i i1 H00
Courthouse security reimb 1,500 1,500 . {1,800 1,820
Caurt reporter 2000 2,000 S50 (1, 0=y 4T85
£aning Boand of Appeals 6,000 5,000 3,143 [2,BET) 8,280
Zoning Inspacion 17,400 17,400 17 400 s 17 400
Zaning Dineciar 18,000 15,000 15,000 15,115
Zaning Coardnalor 9,000 9,000 8,000 B,068
Tiotal plannirg and 2omng &0, 001 B0, 001 E1, 500 (28,101} 651148
Indusirial devedopmant and plarming
Asdaglanl enloroaimsant officer 5,600 5,600 5,500 (100) 5 842
Pan-time cletical 4,000 4,000 . 14.000) 4Es
Buildng inspeciar 5,500 5500 174838 11,788 2,085
Ediaation 00 500 330 (170 00
O supplias 200 200 = (200 =
Erforoemant officer T.000 000 T.000 = .54
Total indussnial devakapmani
and planning 42,800 23800 118 7,318 22 956
Fem and salary:
Prufessicnal seraces - physcals 18,000 18,000 8,380 {8 850} 5214
Arbilrators lea 5000 5,000 - 15, DO 1,500
Limion atiomey 20,000 0000 - 17340, (O &8, 720
Office supples 000 6,000 2,540 3,052} 4,640
OMice eqguipmant - - 1,103 1,103 .
Aoy 25.000 25,000 50,000 25,000 -
Payral supenisor 47, 50 47 300 43, 023 1,723 48,603
Overiime 500 500 53 (847} 54
Totad e anid 3akan 128,500 128,600 111 477 (1T 323 110,73
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

General Fund

Statement of Expenditures (Continuwed)

For the Year Ended Novamber 30, 2013

‘With Cormparative Totals For the Year Ended Movember 30, 2012

2013 2012
Budget Amounts Over [Under)
Crriginad Final Actual Final Budgot Actual
Ganeral pavemment {confinued);

Finance and misceliangous claims:
Mipage 100 100 -] {2 |
Perdiem 160 104 GO0 Sy G0
Publications 8,000 8000 1,248 18, 762 1,843
Dues 28000 28,000 16, T8 {8, 2085 14,004
Prodessonal seracos G0.000 60,000 G 465 465 63,045
Cutside audi H0000 50,000 48 B0 (8, 100) 48, T80
Baxige! adminisiratian (0 §,000 &, O - £000
Justice benocfes 31100 3,100 2,281 (B4 220%
Slle seleclion 38,500 38,500 1,160 (4,240) 11,500
Ciffice supplies ; : 148 148 a4y
County share of judges’ fiee 4,000 o, (0D a7ER (278 3 ERY
herw eqgupmern 2,800 2,500 2,753 1,263 .
Lara bools. and statules 5000 5, 000 3,514 (1, (e 2928
Caontingency 300,000 255 175 - (265, 175) .
TIF axpénitas 30,000 30,000 3493 {26 507) 13,538
Mippalanaca s axpeneas 1,000 1,000 447 (553) 1,618
Miscelaneous daims 10,000 10,000 £ ida [ 085 -
Undsmed monsy 1 1 {1,877} 1878 &7
Soil ard waler congervalon 33,000 33,000 33,000 - 33,000
LaSake Counly Exlansion Send A5, 50 A 500 A5 800 - LR
Safe Harean Grant 297 000 217,000 166, 764 (61, 248) 185 TE4
Soldiers burial 1,200 1,200 - 112000 -
Fa birial 2,40 2400 - [t

Toral fir@ance and miscedareous S&m: B40 801 T'ES{_I;?E -l-‘!iy'iﬂ E_E\JE-E?] 435 6581

Board ol review
Mieage 1,000 1,000 863 (137 2549
Educain 1.4500 1.500 47E (5,024 a3z
Puiblizslion and nalioas 2,000 3000 Laz (2. 458) BB
Cfice supplies Brd Bapsngg &S00 50 93 07 ATE
P aoguipmani 1 1 - (4 )] 22098
Raview boand membsrs 38500 38500 L (2,740 3B, TH6
Frofessional sendoes 125000 128,000 2, GO {123,000) 18671

Total boand of mview 1865 501 168, 511 et {128, 76T) Bl 148

Treaswrer's affios:
Milaage 1,400 1. 400 1,043 {358 1,270
Sofware mainignance 25,408 25,448 ba Lo BES -
Educalion 2 58D 2,650 1,850 [t 1,020
Publications 11,500 11,500 4 42 8, 858) 8,002
Aspocigtion duss ELH Salb 5E0 - S5
Ciffice supples and expersa 2,000 2,000 2T T3 3,881
Cireciores 300 00 - 30 300
Soware punchase - - - - 28,155
Tax hils 9,500 8,800 6,357 (2,133} 13,665
County redsurer B0, B00 £0,500 60,500 - 58,448
Depuly reasurer 32,300 32,300 3z ava 578 32,581
Head belor 35,700 a5 700 A5 35 435 25 630



County of LaSalle, lllinois

Ganeral Fund

Statement of Expenditures (Continued)

Far the Year Ended November 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended Novemnber 30, 2012

2013 2012
Budget Amounts Oer [URder)
Origrinad Firal Mctiial Final Budged Acdiial
Genaral governmant {oonfinued)
Treasurer's ofics {continued)
Claricfalbar 258 800 28 800 28 34F 54z 28,872
Tax propess ciedk 42,100 4F 100 42 818 Ti8 42,453
Clark 30400 ap,400 Ap ahe 44 26 ke
Seascnal help & 400 B 400 . PR )] 3.2
Crartirme S04 500 B1B 318 1182
Tiotal rapswnrs otics ZHE QDS 288,005 276,950 (11, 048) 2B5 233
Insyraros;
Health and kfe nsurance 8,018,407 5,015,407 o 253 041 (TE2, Ja8) 4 524 TD9
Miscellansaus : . - . & 700
Total insurance 5,018,407 5015407 4,253, 041 __{TER 3] 4 530 408
Counly Clierk's offica:
Manananca and mpair of aquip S0 L] - (S0} 448
Sofeane manierance T2 BaE 2 GRS 21,819 [1,465) !
Educalian 1,000 1,000 531 (A6} Tog
Apgociation duss EOD GO 545 {55} 545
Pubdications o 0t 2 {11) ara
Oiffice supplies and expenses 1,000 1,000 A1 (189) S48
Software purchase 1 1 - ] 22 a5
New equipmant 1,500 1.500 - {1,500 -
County clerk B B0 20, 800 80,800 . 58 448
Supandzor of slasons 1,600 1,500 1,500 - 1,612
Oiifica supansisar A3, 100 43 100 a4 156 856 43,755
Antaunling supanisor 39,300 39,300 40311 1011 ¥ 264
Cilhice chevk 26, 800 26,800 21,432 {5,.368) 20,113
Wikal records clerks 70400 TO A0 3T 609 (A2.781) &1.808
Agdmerealralive cark A0 800 40800 40843 243 40.851
Office pegatant 37 100 v 0 40003 2.903 40,776
Tax recamphion clank 35.800 35800 20782 5.008) ITEe
Tempsorary help - - 4,570 4,570 -
Crgeartims 5000 5000 2.3 (2675 5,067
Total Caunty Clark's ofice 3BT 86 34T 86 345 K23 [#1,3%54) A54 332
Liquor cormmession:
Clerk, generd 2500 2,500 2, 500 B Z.140
Reporter 100 100 . (100 -
Office supplies and expense 50 50 - [=0% -
Background check 1 K] 500 148 {5y 334
Migcellaneaus sxpense 1 i . (1} -
Cammissionans 10,500 10,500 10, 500 - 10,500
Tolad Bgpsor comemission 13,651 13,651 13,145 {505} 12.574

k]



County of LaSalle, lllinois

Ganeral Fund

Statemeant of Expanditures [Continuad)

For the Year Ended Movember 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

2013 2012
Budget Amounts Ower {Under)
Original Finat Actual Firl t Actual
General gowernmend (conlinued):

Recorders affice;
associalion dues ELh L) B5A 13 aa7
Slate ravenue stamps 260,000 200,000 416,138 165,135 209 To8
WisCEIaNBoIs - - - - 496
Rpporgar of deeds 80,500 0,800 0,804 - i, 448
Oifice superdsor 45400 48 400 45,173 b 48,771
Data eriry suporvisor 42 B0 42 B0 41277 {1,32F) 21,876
Apcounbing cler a5, A 200 da 74T 5,547 41,770
Glerictynist ar 100 ar 1m0 15 904 {1,116 35,760
(#4517, °0 B 000 B3 000 B 349 (13,881) 53,5585
Cramrtima - . . . 401

Tedal recorder’s offica LAE 845 SHE G458 Ti10023 144 ITE EE-'&JB"{_E_

Election:
Supervisars pay 3800 3,900 2,775 {1,125 5,560
Additional hardwarafcense 108,000 106,000 - (105,000, G5 208
Mileage far alaction training 2000 2,000 1,545 [155) 2,782
General mairienance and rapsa 65,000 85,000 18,500 (48, SO0 B4 128
Machinery, misc equip & répair 2,000 2,000 =t (1,013 1433
Rent - paling places 13,800 13,500 BF25 (4,575 18270
Poatage 1,500 1,500 TH2 oy 1. 760
Efucalion 500 SO0 E S0y 160
Publcalions 20,000 20,000 9,321 {13,678} 1251
Eleclion judie pay and milkage 115,000 115,000 91,383 {23,618} 200628
Miscalaneous election expanse 1 1 E [1h 3612
Pralesgioral sardces hined 23, M 23,000 16,075 6,520 28,059
Oifice suppias 5,000 8,000 2,680 [, 90} -
Maps =00 500 - 1500)
Prinkrg 0,000 9,000 0,042 B0, 6EA) 128,125
Meww equipman 10,1 10,001 LR {303 B
Saascnal haip 5,000 5,004 T4F [4,283] 1aTi
Cwanme 5,00 &, 000 3678 (1,322) §,027
Training coordinalor 41,000 41,000 4221 1,22% 41,728
Chied gieclion derk 45, 000 45,004 47 2cr 2,208 48, TES
Elzctian mapping clark 8. 00 &8 2300 40 48T 22687 30,438
Eipction supply cierk 38, 700 38,700 27 552 {11,188 27,831
Elmction judge derk 4 800 25 800 25 479 {121) 25613

Todal elechion 855 T2 855 102 ATE 137 (278 5A5) 778,095

Mizrofim ard prinling.
Mainl=nanos congrachs G 000 54000 47 514 {6 406 50,158
Typeswriber repain 1,000 1,000 JB3 |17 6ES
Foslage 123,000 123,000 120,000 {30000 110,000
Postage lor eecthon 35,000 35,000 a0 452 {4 548 3,000
Proatage for saseaament T.000 7.0 5335 {1675 5,000
Frealage for Peasnes 44 000 44 000 24374 (18,726 48 5EG
Seminars and workehops - - - - s
CiMce suppies and enperss 115000 115,000 111,187 (381 105424
Equiipmant repairs 14000 1,000 - (1,00 =
e equipment 18000 TR0 17,805 (118 17,825
harwy mquipment {other) 1,000 1,000 urz (20} 11,950



County of LaSalle, lllinois

General Fund

Statement of Expenditures (Continuad)

For the Year Ended Moverber 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended Nowvember 30, 2012

2013 2012
Budgat Amounts Cwar (Undar)
Crigimal Finad Actsal Final Budgst Actul
Genaral govemmen (conlinued):
Microdim and prirding (conlinued).
Céraclor 47 TO) A7, 700 48 400 700 &7 EA7
Prinl ot 13,500 13,500 12 882 (518 2,620
Pried glock 10,500 10,500 10,738 236 12,658
Prirdar 35,400 36400 36, 504 104 5,714
Camera operators B8 400 56,400 B5.261 (3,10€) B 458
Total microSim and printing 605,500 605,500 561,905 {43,588) 551,466
Superwsor of assEssMENtS:
#Automobie expense GO0 [ 4] 5453 )] 20
Miwage 7,000 7,000 8,026 [E7H) B1688&
Maintenancs conbract - aofwana 25,000 25,000 22,978 (2,022 -
Educabon LR 5150 3,604 (1,548 19,027
Saminars and workshops . . 515 25 ] -
Fublcations 28,325 28,325 12,697 {168,628} 11,058
Frofessional serdces hired A0, 0 105,000 - {105, Do) -
Cifice supplies and expense T 500 7,800 5,508 L] 7,293
Softwane purchases - - - . 42 120
ey ELipimEl 25,424 Z5 474 o5 025 (35} a,7ar
Supervisor of assassments B0, 400 E0.400 B0 {11 (385] TH.618
ARl supBrisOr ASsEsEments 45 60D 45800 45 288 GHE 45 BED
Commercial appraiser 50,000 50,000 50,000 = =
Findl appraisars 72500 T2 H00 .24 11.355) 73,025
Deputy supervisor of assessmar &0, 700 B0, T 514 7D &1 03T
Clerks 180,200 180200 171,601 {18, 585) 180,085
Tatal superiscr of assessmants fifid 459 Eifid 415 Sap 458 [145 5415 513.586
County radia:
Mainbenands Bnd repair of agus 32 500 A2.500 16,542 (18,858) 24 BB3
Tirer reneal 500 500 500 - 500
B BHEz-l Co-0p 32200 A2, 200 32,185 (L}] 200
New equipment 1,500 3,500 2774 (726} :
Talal courty radia SR 00 50,700 50,581 {17,719y 5T 213
Counly couthause buikding:
Miainlanance and nepain of squp 85, 000 65,000 23,6533 {81,067) 38,304
Fuel (gasing] F50,00 350,000 247,014 {102, Des) 251,354
Marerance and repair of office 300 300 - {30 217
Mairdananca and repalr of Boge A0, ODHE 400,000 358, 248 {41, 754) 235 B2
Elacincily 330,000 330,000 2503 5Eg {38,041) 200, 398
Talaphana 2060, DOHY 200,000 B4 B2 [195,038) 165,255
Waker S0, QO 50,000 73652 {16,348 78432
Gas 135, 00 135,000 T4 438 (6057 ES 418
Mainbanance conjrants 135,000 135,000 fi4 215 (70, THE) E3, 701
Education 14, 00 10,000 B4 {5.138) 2,064
Prajessianal sevices 20,000 B0 000 28087 (51,933 19,0988
Coniract janitor servios 1.0, 000 100,000 T8 TRE (21,284) RS, 160
Crificn supplies (LT ] fITE] G 184 24883
Fadity aupplies £5,200 65 200 37 804 [17.388) 13939
Clolhirsg - - T 7 .

ar



County of LaSalle, lllinois

Ganeral Fund

Staterment of Expenditures (Continued)

Far the Year Ended Novemnber 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended Movember 30, 2012

2013 2012
Budget Amounts Over |Undar)
Original Final Actual Final Budgat Actual
Genaral govamnmen (conBroed);
Paw aguipimeant SO0LO00 S0, 000 a6 BT 1273321 S
Imprevesmenls of site 445 0D 445 000 B1,734 1283, 368 B 08
Canatnaction 25,000 23, 0H} 11,740 113,36 -
Migcallaneaus 1 1 i 88 -
Maintenance superinlendent 68,000 &8, D00 B8, 5441 4 65,904
AsEREIAN MarTianancs SLDErds: 61,700 B1,700 G 555 ] G138
Mainanance wirkars 415,600 415 00 416,511 11 408235
Seasons] help 18,303 18,203 16,742 (2,061 ) 16, Dl
Dwarlime 50, 00 501,000 40,5608 {8,056} A4
Tkl xdunily Goumhouiss buldings 3,534 804 3,534 BOE 2273148 {1.261 ,655) 2,030,534
Tolal General Govemment 13,812,874 13,864 053 10918 560 {2,940 463 11,158, 250
Fublic Safety:
Shaniffs offce:
Maintanance and repair of vehic 40,000 40,000 AR 560 {1,340 36,655
Ao expense 16,000 18, 000 16716 Til 16,181
Torwing fees &,000 B,000 1,668 {3.3a4) i45
Telephane 10,000 30,000 22 408 (T.584) 18,804
Maintenanos cordnsct 17630 17830 20,010 2 380 17,62
Transport praoners 10,000 10,000 8,486 {3.531) 5,165
Educafion &, 000 B0 8,148 3,148 12443
Educafian - PTI 16,000 15,000 - (15,0009 TA12
Expense mefil commission 2000 2 D 3 EET 1,227 300
Cues. 1.500 1.500 775 {T25) BOS
Ammaunilion T.500 T.500 8,337 3T 5,026
VVESDONS amnd MeDair 3D 3.000 3117 "7 100
Fandom drug kesling 4 300 4,500 3,741 (1,058) 2285
Mon-conimact medicsl 2 .50 2,500 138 [2.361) 45
Office 2upplies and expanag 3.000 3, 06H) 1,555 [1.445) .88
Meon-coniract printing £50 25(0 #3 ) 186
Daputias” unilonms 3,500 3.500 #3002 B2 2.385
Crime pravention 5.4TH 5478 5,476 : 5,133
Frw @qLipmit 23,350 23,350 PR 414 23,728
e affice equipmant 16,166 16,168 158,15 137} B210
Mew aulomobiles ES, DO 168, 000 184, 702 {208} 154,067
Migos Eneous 1,00 1,000 280 [EFatl a2
Invesfigation axparsa 2.0H 2,000 2,000 - 2,000
Shigriff 153, B0 58 8O0 Ba S00 . EF 815
erd commissioner per dism 6 480 8,450 4,020 [2 480} 2,820
Ligidbanani B EO] B4 B 66 284 14684 A5, 0E0
Sargeants 1B8, 704 188, TO0 160,113 1,413 191,632
Suparasor of saluty 1,500 1,800 1,500 . 1,812
Deputies. 1,802,308 1,802,305 1,783,875 {8,330} 1,805,887
CaplaintChied depualy E7.000 E7.000 89,326 2338 58,541
Gl proDees. etk 41 400 41,400 4F 021 ¥4 ] 41 G2
Dispatchars 34T 22 347,302 350,806 12567 3549, 144
Clerks 103,700 103,70 81557 (12143 25, 024
Office pupendsor 41 800 41 800 3244 Edd 41,878
Temparary halp 4,000 4,000 Bo14 4914 4,711
Cretime 300,000 300,000 356,141 56141 359,353
Tl ahediTs afice 3417754 3417758 3,447 408 20645 3433179



County of LaSalle, lllinois

General Fund
Statement of Expendituras (Continuad)
For the Year Ended Movember 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

2013 2012
Budgat AMciEntE Orvar (Lindar)
Driginal Final Actual Final Budgat Actual
Publc Safety (consrued):
Coroner's oifice:
Depuies 40,000 40,000 A5 500 5,800 42 420
Slanographer Asrvices 2,000 2,000 BED (1,540 1,160
Milgage far depulias 10,0040 10,008 3,535 {6, 54} ¥
Matrrienance and repair of wehic [ Te 4] B0 203 (207} 33
Telephors 5,100 5,100 6075 BTS 5015
Educalion & [0 #, DOy 4 353 353 4. THE
Dues and subsaiplion 1,025 1,025 1107 B2 o851
Photo supplies and develaping 1060 100 . {100 17
Prof. sesvices Tor posi monems 1&7 000 137,000 118,742 1B 25E) 151,387
Prof. sesnvices Tor loadcology 22,000 22,000 18816 (3. 184) =T
Prof. servicas Tor Iramspart fees. 53,000 53,000 AT.0T4 {5, 0926) -
Orifice supples and experss 1,000 1,000 1,335 328 1,030
Coroners supplos & 000 E.000 3 824 (5, 178) 3,881
M equpmant 480 £80) a248 2748 1,388
Coronar BOLS00 0,500 G0, 500 - 58 446
#dman depuly coromer AB.200 38200 30 BaG Edl 30 538
Chief depuly coraner 30,601 30,80 38,365 8,564 31,010
Total coronar's oflce #1676 41 576 a8, 4 (54123 J70.633
911 Servites:
Service d-nrin 3 500 3500 2 B54 {5485 3238
Total §11 services 3,500 3,500 2654 {84 2238
EMA:
Milgagn 3,500 3500 401 {3,088y iR FE
Wehide mairdanance 4,000 a2.000 2530 2,561} 4178
Building mamenance 10,000 10,030 10,458 459 -
Telephone 7,000 7,000 5647 {1,353} 6 486
Education 2,000 2,000 262 {1, T} T
Waming systems 10, 00 10,000 - {10,000 :
Pubdication axpeneg EO0 SO0 - (B00) =
Em&rgency operalions canis 10,000 10,000 - (V0 00 -
Duems and subscriplions 1,000 1,000 G4 (A8E]) S08
Professsianal services 10,804 10,800 8280 {1.260) E
Crifice supples and oxpensa 2,000 2,000 674 11,326 X
LEFC expansg 0,000 0,000 2669 (1733 @421
Equipment suppkes 5,000 5,000 1962 3,000 4,350
Hew equipment 0,000 10,000 35 B, BE5) 2,658
Mew equipmend . grant fundsd 10,000 10,000 1280 {8,750 -
improepments of ECC 3000 3,000 . (3,000
Agiioemobie, new 30,000 0,000 27782 (2218 B
CERT 10,000 10,000 10,013 13 8553
FPRA expera 30,000 30,000 21817 8,083) 184077
Arimal rescue feam 5,000 5,000 106 4, E85) ™
Hazmal beam &O00 5,00 =213 id 4565 332
Ground search foam £.000 5,004 ik} (4,308 a8
Diisasiar axpensa 10,000 10,000 4,360 (5610 -
Exgviita axpasiag 15,000 15,000 - 115,000 LIl
Madical rasarse corp 15000 15,000 7,005 (7581 1,760



County of LaSalle, lllinois

General Fund

Statement of Expenditures [Conlinued)

For the Year Ended Mowembear 30, 2013

With Comparative Tolals For the Year Ended Novembsr 30, 2012

2013 22
Budget Amounts Dvar {Ungar)
ﬂﬂiIMF Final Aciaal Fimal Buwdgat Aciual
Pubic Safely (conlinued):
ERA (conlirued):
TiICR 10, MY 10, 0 ' (10, D0 ER]
Tachrical rescue feam 5,000 5,000 1,751 (3248 LE)]
Radic maintenance (EMA) 5,000 5,000 TEHE (4, 3050 a5
Pari-time hetp T.201 7201 - [7.201} -
Assl Coordinabar 44, 800 40, 800 40,870 PR &1 574
EMA - Coordinator salary 48,200 48 200 48,211 11 45131
Tarsl EBLA 3_5-0.?'01 350,71 184,778 I:TE-IZI.'Q_EEI- 152‘.':'-&_?_
Talal publ.ll:ﬂw 4,173,655 4 173838 4 045 402 (128, 274) 3950 428
Comecions:
Juvenie and adut probation
Educaton 500 500 - (500 E
Elmpinonic monhonng 1,000 1,000 Taz (268) 432
JSOP 30,000 R0UA00 - (500000 53,8580
Diieechar af cout sandces §3,700 §3,700 84677 anr Bd 154
Directar of probalion sansces 52 000 52000 52,881 881 52418
Probation supervisars B0 BE QDO 85351 1,381 02033
Frobation officers B45.200 5aB200 B52.407 3287 855113
Sacietanes 171100 171,100 171,380 240 171,172
Cheeatinme 12,000 12.000 10,857 1,143 10,8595
Adminisirative assistar 38,800 38,800 36,367 587 39,044
‘Total juvenie and adul probation 1,328,300 1,328,500 1,201,562 {44, B0 1,348 140
Sheill cormeciions:
Drenpu s Sl 158,700 158,700 51,634 {104, B58) 106,542
Deputesioomections G0, 00 60,400 . 150, 400 BT 572
Camreclicnal oficars o482, 200 2,482 500 2,64, Dl 163, B0 2320438
Manl & repai of equip. - - BT LTy -
Telatype sard manl comnras 1,532 1,533 73 (1,358, 1218
Educalian 15,000 15, 000 3,245 {11,755} BA97Z
Educatian - BTI 44, 000 A4 D00 31,881 [12 433} 20,205
Ciut of Co, prisoner housing &.000 o, e} 14, 00 10,040 21,980
Liva scan manl lees 3,600 3.600 - 3,800y 14408
Phymicians conlract 418,728 419,728 433,383 13655 Ir6. 250
Oiffice supplies & eapanss 3,000 3,000 1,434 (1,568} 1,682
Deputies uniformes 12,200 12,200 14,558 2,358 5227
Inmate suppics 8,000 5,000 ; {5,000 8,507
Jal supplas 30,000 30,000 19,202 {10 B5dE]} 30,482
Laundry & clearingd suppise 13,000 13,004 12,810 {50 13,7952
FrovEions 330,000 330,000 252 229 {37, 771) 5,322
Mew equipment T.000 7.0 6,800 {100 8, 85
Mow offics eguipmaent T.200 T .20 6,308 (851 gt
Miscpiaraous 1,000 1,000 . {1,000) aH )
Suparnintendanl of jail £8,500 23,904 55,055 486 5,480
Jail admin assl. 37,000 37,000 aran4 a4 3r.:i7a
Crvafirme 1?5@1] 1-'|"5._QI'I.:.I:] A0S o4 320 804 B9, 127
Tarlad sheenff cormectians 3 6Pa 450 S.E-H,d;II_ZI 4.1 E_BLTE-? 280877 -IIL;_II;H!]
Talsl comaclions 5,164,760 5,164, P 5 408 839 218066 £ 848 850

T



County of LaSalle, lllimois

General Fund
Statement of Expenditures [Continuad)
Faor the Year Ended November 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012
213 2012
Budgot Amaunis Owar [Undar)
Original Final Actual Final Budget Actual
Judiciary and legal:
Girewill counl ard jury:

Appoinbed afty pivenile daf 28, T4 28,764 e . 8,200
Jurias i falilil T0, 000 34 TER (38.231) 45 B4

Mainienance and fepair, Security
& comgules T TOm 193 {507 635
Milgage and meals P00 200 20 {E80 m
Jury milpage 50, 500 80, 00 &3, 240 {7, 260) 35 5683
Mard corfrct - soffwans 9,500 9,500 A 351 i1,148) -
Educalion 1,500 1.500 - (1,500 109
Lodging and mesls 4 B0 4 GO0 2827 (1,778 B2
Pubiication caunt oriesed 1,800 1,600 BE4 st H 288
Child suppori 600, 000 500,000 378 3e0 {123,640} 723688
Dee and mambarahipe 5,000 5,000 4 45T {543} 258505
Compuler programming - s . . BB
Prewantion 20,00 20,000 10,000 {90, (e 10, O
Professional services 10,000 10,000 15253 5,253 12,585
Oilica suppies and expansa 21 0050 1 .000 11532 {9484} 131534
Library supphes 2% 000 2% 000 26 2R2 1,202 28,134
Clathing 1,500 1,500 1,433 {67} T3
Mew equipment 11127 11927 TATO &,157] .60
Jury coordinasor 43,100 43,104 43,70 80 43,408
Clarkitypist 24 8040 24 800 24 806 -] 24,712
SAagiciand courl adminiglralsr 3B 400 38 400 36 9pG G5B9 38 E48
Adminislraiive secralany 34800 34,800 35 380 580 35,055
Balifls 247100 247,100 283 818 ga1a 2448, 15
P s & 000 G000 A 2N . 8000 5,280
Temporary help T.500 7500 B 480 280 2,27
Trigl eapsanag A0.000 H0,000 28,758 (63243 125417
Cuerime B0 (D 117 (383 .
Tiokal crouil couwl and juny 1,255, 581 1,256,581 1,015,155 [Fe2.813 1485114

Public defendes:

Secrelary pxpense 20,200 20,90 18,471 (14280 19,087
Mileaga ard meals B0 BAo TEl {113 1,317
Library 1,220 1,520 2,081 Ta1 1,868
Edussatian - - - - a7
Trial axpensa S0, 500 51, S0 4 465 [10,035) 45337
Office supples 1,580 1,280 1,414 {555 1,342
L booksisinbulesiwest e 5,500 5,500 703 1,583 & 580
Hew equipmen 8,050 a,05{ 2,537 (3,913 4. 168
Publiz dedandar 8,300 S8, 30 ol Bd 1.8 5083
Investgaions B4, 000 B8, 0Ol GH, 018 18 a6 437
Investigsoriaffice mgr 41,400 41,400 42,122 TER 41,756
Agsiglani pubhc dafendas 145 600 145,500 147,004 1,108 146814

Tatal public defender 240,730 440,730 431,248 i9.452) 436,481

[



County of LaSalle, lllinois

Gaeneral Fund

Statement of Expenditures (Continwed)

For the Year Ended November 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended Novernber 30, 2012

2013 23
Budget Amourts Ower (Under)
Dtliiﬂ Final b Final Biudil't Aot bual
Judiciszy ared lagal [conlinued)
Courl Securnty;
Clathang 2400 2,800 1081 11.714) THE
Education 2,000 2,000 - {2,000 -
Miscallanacus 500 S0 - (500 274
Court seounty officer 267000 267000 273533 ok 264,005
Cravertimm 10000 10,000 11,512 1512 14,102
Tedal cout seturily 282,300 Z0F 300 286226 _A26 Zre gy
Circuit clerk's. office;
Mamienance and regair of equip 50 50 - (50 -
Milzage 2.000 2,000 1318 1318 283
Ecucation 200 200 20 120 ]
Putsications 5O Th0 £43 {157) -
Association dues RO i) & ([t ] TEO
Office suppliss and pupense 2,000 2,000 2,360 250 1,567
Priring B0 i . {800} A0
Circust clerk 0 A00 B0, 500 B0,500 = L
Warkficw Managar a5 800 55,800 31,820 4,880} 31,187
Office supardsors 21,400 21,400 81,138 (282} G0 284
Diractar of Snance 35,300 36,300 37834 1,334 AT 288
Admin assistant 31 800 31,800 32281 481 31,988
Court derk suparasors BOEMD 20,600 50,704 {29 ABE) 812
Ceffica & apps sdmin 6,500 8,500 G872 172 6,556
Clarks Tro 00 TT0, 100 FE2179 (17.921) TH4 074
Tadal circial clerk’s oflics 1.‘I2L..'3-I}I.'.I 1.120. 300 1070 208 Eﬁ] 1,087 227
Slata's atiornay atfion;
Maintenano: of equpment 1,000 1,000 1.3 an G
Iileage 1,500 1,500 1,687 187 1,805
Courl Rapantar 24 000 24 000 32,404 B 404 30402
Eciucation 5,500 £ 500 5,828 26 4 Bl
Trial expense G5, 000 85,000 &8, 106 [18,598) 55,108
Appellale agcalance 20,000 200000 20,000 - 20,000
Dfice exparses 10,000 10,000 11,745 1,745 4.637
Miscallsneous papanse i 1 24 23 .
ook expense 25,000 25,000 22,800 (2,100 20 7682
Mgr @quipment 10,000 54,825 51,065 (3,76 10,521
Crime invastigason &,000 1,000 6,000 - 6,000
Siate's alioemey 60,200 160,20 A60,8F7 [Z3) 182,114
Firal gesistant stale's altarney 211,800 211,800 215,108 3,308 216,834
Assiglan! stale's allcmeys 653, B0 B63,600 655831 2,83 569 201
Parakegails 170,800 170, &0 B, BET (1,53} 181,879
Paralegal sacreany 167,000 157 D00 TED 443 3,443 167,735
Saaaanal ralp 6,000 8,000 2475 [3.535) -
Legal Secralaries 1486, 700 LET ] 128,245 [T A5} 146 958
Talal alala's a office 1875001 1,719,528 1,70& BE7 {165, 9549) 1680625
Tatal judiciary and legal 4.774 822 4,818,747 4,509,665 {310,082) 4,548 G54

T



County of LaSalle, lllinois

General Fund
Statement of Expenditures [Continued)

For the Year Ended Movember 30, 2013
With Comparative Tetals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

ﬂ 2012
Budget Amounts Croeer (Ursdar)
Driginal Final Actual Firal Budged Aciual
Social services:
School servioes:
Mairtenance and regair of equip 800 530 247 [253) g
Mileape & BOJ & 500 3,65 [Ta1) 5, perdy
Educaiion 1,208 1,200 1,184 () A44
Office supphies and expense 1,080 1,080 1,038 {42} 1,924
Wursing supplies o 300 a4 (6} 204
Eyaglass expenses & .QaF & CET g (8,717 T
Hew squipment 1 | 247 245 4,047
Direcar 41,300 41,300 41,358 s ag a6
Siaf hurse a7 400 7 a0d 3T ADE 5 35 Bag
Clerutypist 33 A00 33 80 X2 e {11,108} a8 832
Toial scheal sardce 126,168 136,168 108,502 {17.565) 123950
Supanntendent of achoals
Mlgage T, 0H 700 2,561 14 4735 4203
Educaticn THD TEQ . (TR0 X0
Professional sarvices 750 THO - (750 -
Frinling S S00 - (500 -
(iffice supplias 1, GO 1.004 - 19,0009 1
Boakkeeper 38,800 A6 80O AT 18 1,383 38, 058
My EguIipmEn| 2,000 Z.000 B, 330 8,330 5,558
Tnaant aMcer T1.500 TH.500 71,682 19 71,058
Legal sienographers Ta,700 TAT0 T BEG (2,731 TT BT
Taolai superinienden of schocls 193,000 193.000 190,735 (2. 285) 98, 3932
Talal sodal services 319,168 315, 168 200, 37 {149,B31) 32X 382
Culture & Recreation:
Counly parks:
Mileags 500 500 - {50 T2
Mairf and repais of machinery 10,000 A0, 000 9827 {73} T.183
Waird ard repsars of Duikding 15,000 15,000 1,364 {13,636} 13 686
Geanaral marienance and repairs 12,185 12,185 .207 19,022 5238
Ui 13,500 13,500 11,534 {1.566)} 12278
Mairdanance conlracls 1,000 1,004 - 11,0007 -
Prateasioral sandcas B.000 3,000 - ({000 -
¥, gas, iras 11,228 11.228 11237 ) B85S
Clolhing allowanca =00 | k1| {147 -
Cianeral sUppiias 4 000 4 000 3,145 (881) 3270
Maw aquipment 24 630 24 630 5278 GaR 4,584
improwement of sie 10,000 10,000 BL3ES {1637 5265
Misceilanacus i 1 - 1) aF
Custodian . . - : 19,833
Park manager 40,000 40,000 A0 452 452 a5, 588
Aaal Park manager 33,50 33,500 3918 418 22,734
Seasonal halp B, 500 BL500 B.500 - 1,950
Tolsl ciuliune & recraghion 183,044 183044 185687 (7.367) 172,011

Tiorial gersral furd 5 20.508.408 § £5.358.510 3 26,174,342




County of LaSalle, lllinois

Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Year Ended November 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

2013 2012
Budget Amounts Over (Undar)
Original Final Actual Final Budget Actual
Revenues:
Froperty laxes £ 3100000 % 3100000 § 3000089 5 (2.031) § 3327216
Personal property replacement 141,000 141,000 151,821 10,921 137,785
Interest 20,000 20,000 15,858 14,141) 22712
Mizcellaneous 5.000 5,000 2,058 4,058 3,912
Todal revenues 3,266,000 3,286,000 3,267 808 1,808 3,491,625
Expandituras:
General county employees 2,948,200 2,548 200 2,795,585 (152 B35) 3,043,987
Recorder's equipment 450 450 - (450) =
Insurance 7,600 7,600 5418 1,818 7545
GIS fund 15,500 16,500 15,286 (215) 25,449
Tax zale aulomation 2,600 2 800 2,803 203 2,659
Tax abjection refund 1 1 - (1} 289 482
E&811 7.400 7.400 7480 &0 7.337
S04 Drug fund 26,400 26.400 16,758 {8,601) 35700
S04 Crime victim 10,400 10,400 &oo4 {1,71G) 10.037
Court security 47,200 47 200 50,009 2,804 76,854
Law Library 550 550 524 (26) 528
Detention home empboyess 112,200 112,200 113875 1475 142,345
State's atty drug fund 28,500 28,500 . (28, 500) 10,000
Child support 2,400 2,400 2412 12 2,390
Circuit Clerk Doc Storage 4 200 4,200 3,569 1531) 4,178
Court aulcmation 7,500 7,500 ¥ A442 {58) 7,505
Minor in possession 5,800 3,800 &, 160 1,360 3,838
County highway employees 267,700 267,700 262 835 (4,855) 335,723
MNursing home emplovees 343,900 343,900 349 597 5,897 451,887
County health employees 160,200 160,200 161 488 1,269 179,330
Enviranmental services 22,900 22,900 20,314 (2,5B6) 32,333
Wac 14,000 14,000 14,815 815 13,965
Manial health employess 4,800 4 200 4 968 &8 4,857
Animal control 5,400 9,400 8.778 378 8,350
Taotal expandituras 4 (48 501 4 048,201 3,862 621 (186 280 4 707 288
Excess {deficiency) of
revenues over expendilures (782,901} (782,901) {594,813) 188,088 {1,215 664)
Fund balance, baginning of year 3,032 383 4 248 027
Fund balance, end of year 3 2437550 § 3032363

T4



County of LaSalle, lllinois

Insurance Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Year Ended November 30, 2013
With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

2013 2012
Budget Amounts Orver (Under)
Original Final Actual Final Budget Actual
Revenusas;
Property taxes § 2800000 § 2900000 § 2891524 § (8.476) $ 2,401,053
Interest 1,000 1,000 10,457 8457 14,837
Miscellangous 1,000 1.000 3,814 2814 1,751
Todal operaling revenue 2,902,000 2,902,000 2,905,795 3,795 2417441
Expendiures:
Education 1,800 1,500 629 (B71) .
Mileage 500 500 118 (382) 188
Safely training 10,000 10,000 10,685 GBS 5,825
Safety membership 1,200 1,200 1,068 (131) 1,069
Safaty incentive program 4 000 4,000 1,957 {2,043) 1,910
Safety supplies 5,000 £,000 573 i4.427) -
Bonds 7,000 7,000 5,623 (1,377} 3,365
Dues and subscriptions 200 200 - (200} B3
Professional appraisal service 12,000 12,000 B 460 (5,540) 9 500
Professional services hired 20,000 0,000 12,013 (17,887 12 245
Library £,000 6,000 270 {6.730) =
Warkers' compensation 3,000 3.000 10,801 7,891 828
Unemployvment insurance 110,000 110,000 101,145 {8,B55) a0 2646
Claims-general - - 22,497 22,497 .
Tax objection refund 1 1 500,000 450 999
General & professional
liability ins. 18,000 18,000 12,263 (5,737) 12,669
Atlormey 20,000 20.000 20001 1 6,321
Banefits coordinatar 50,900 50,800 55,643 4,793 52277
Chrartirme 4 000 4,000 BE2 i3, 138) 1,731
Miscellaneous - - 1,5
Total expenditures 283,301 283,301 TB2, 748 475 448 200,347
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over expenditures 2,618,650 2618699 2,143 045 (475,653) 2,217,084
Other sources and (uses):
Transfers to other funds {1,370,501) {(1,370,501)  (1,370,501) {1,355,568)
County confribution to
Self-Insurance Trust {1,537 728) (1,537,728} (1,458 774) 77,054 (1,451,138)
Total othar sources and (uses) (2,908 :229) (2,908,229} {2,830 275} 77054 (28086 T07)

i



County of LaSalle, lllinois

Insurance Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance (Cont.)
For the Year Ended November 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

2013 2012
Budget Amounts Over (Under)
I:Iriginnl Final Actual Final Budge‘l Actual
Net change in fund balance §__(288.530) § _(289.530) (687,229) § (397.699) {589,613)
Fund balance, beginning of year 1,632,700 2222 313
Fund balance, end of year ¥ 8454719 3 1832700




County of LaSalle, lllinois

Schedule of Funding Progress
November 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals for Movember 30, 2012

Minois Municipal Retiremaent Fund - Regular

Actuarial UAAL as a
Accrued Percentage
Actuarial Actuarial Liability Unfunded Funded Coverad of Covered
Valuation Value of Entry Age AALIUAAL) Ratio Payraoll Payroll
Date Assals (a) i) [b-al fait) ) [(b=apic)
12312012 § 33778227 B 45119822 5 11343385 T4BE% 5 16,040,107 T0.B8%
12312011 % 30867380 0§ 43085501 5 12188131 T168% § 15947422 T5.43%
1203172010 % 32552167 § 43707586 8§ 111553840 T4.4B% % 15677168 71.16%
Oin s market value basis, the actuanal value of assets as of December 31, 2012 s 35,125,675 Ona
markei basis, the funded ratio would be 77 .85%.
IMinois Municipal Retirement Fund - Shariff's Law Enforcemant Personnel
Actuarial UAAL a5 a
Accrued Fercentage
Actuarial Actuarial Liability Unfundad Funded Coverad of Covarad
Valuation WValue of Entry Age AAL[UAALY Ratio Payrall Payroll
Date Assets (a) {b) {b-a} {afb) fe) ({b-a)ic)
12312012 8 11888135 5 18721847 3 6,833512 B3.50% § 5873002 116.34%
127312011 5§ 10920143 § 1T7BD33B0 5  6,BB3 23T B1.34% § 5763413 118.43%
127312010 & 101833068 § 15710534 35 5527 228 G4.82% & 5.188.211 106.33%
Cin a market value basis, the actuanal vabes of asseds as of December 31, 2012 ks 512,383,525 Ona
marked hasis, the funded ratie would be B6.15%.
Minois Municipal Retirement Fund - Elected County Officer
Actuarial UAAL as a
Accrued Percentage
Actuarial Actuarial Liability Unfunded Fumnded Covered of Coversd
Valuation Value of Entry Age AAL (LIAAL ) Ratho Payroll Payroll
Date Assets (a) (b} {b-a) (afb) {c} {{b-a)ic)
120342012 § 2059003 % 4203072 % 2,144,065 48.85% 3F T3 459 2592 32%
12Z312m1 3 T4T 745 F 3BESANT § 3,137,368 18.25% 3F 721,028 435.13%
12312M0 3 70884 3 3302835 3 3231, 215% 3§ a2 80l 435.08%

On a market value basig, the actearial value of assets a3 of December 31, 2012 is 32 174629, On a
market basis, the funded ratio would be 51_T74%.

The actuarial value of asseis and accrued liabdity cover active and inactve members who have sarvice
credit with LaSalle County. Thay do not include amouwnls for retiress. The actuarial accrued liability for

retireas s 100% funded,

[r



County of LaSalle, lllincis

Schedule of Funding Progress
November 30, 2013
With Comparative Totals for November 30, 2012

Retiree Health Insurance
Actuarial LUAAL as a
Accrued Percentage
Actuarial Actuarial Liability Unfunded Covered of Covered
Valuation Value of Entry Age AAL[UAAL)Y Payroll Payroll
Date Assets (a) [{+]] (b-a) (€} {{b-a)ic)
11/302012 § ¥ 850511,536 § 50,511,536 000% § 22166508 227 B7%
114302011 § $ 47166000 5 47 166,000 000% §$ 21424272 220.15%
11302010 5 T 47194184 5 47 194,184 0.00% % 207682803 227.30%
Schedule of Employer Confributions
Annual
Fiscal Year Required Percentage
Ended Contribution Contributed
11/30/2012 § 4891847 34.50%
113072011 $ 4216756 42 10%
113072010 3 3503889 48 5%

78



County of LaSalle, lllinois

Notes to Required Supplementary Information

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

The County follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the
financial statements:

Al the first meeting in Movember, the County Finance Committee submits to the
County Board a proposed operating budget for the fiscal year commencing
December 1. The operating budget includes propozed disbursementz and the
means of financing them.

Public hearings are conducted to obtain taxpayer comments on the proposal
budget, pricr to adoption.

Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control devise
during the year for the General Fund and Special Revenue Funds.
Appropriations lapse at the end of each fiscal year in accordance with llinois
Revised Statutes.

The Finance Committee of the County Board is authorized to transfer budgeted
amounts between departments within any fund, however, any revisions which
change the total budgeted expenditures of any fund must ba made by the County
Board using the same procedures required of its original adoption.

T8



OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION




County of LaSalle, lllinois

General Fund
Balance Sheet
Movember 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals for November 30, 2012

2013 2012
ASSETS
Cash in bank $ 6908038 2,151,399
Investments 7,835 687 13,205,114
Accounts receivable 2,253,375 2,184,072
Due from other funds 81,200 27,393
Accrued interest 40,205 26,781
Inventories 32,370 68,504
Prepaids - -
Property taxes receivable 6,199 483 6,338,277
Total assels $ 23330408 23,999 520
LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
Accounts payable 3 434 077 465,608
Accrued payroll BB2 357 430 865
Due to other funds - 311,775
Deferred revenue 6,284,130 6,633,061
Total liabilities 7,300,564 7 841 310
Fund Balance:
Rezerved for inveniories 32 370 BB 504
Unreserved 15,997 474 16,089 706
Total fund balance 16,028,844 16,158,210
Total liabilities and fund balance 3 23,330,408 23,899 520




County of LaSalle, lllinois

General Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balance

For the Year Ended November 30, 2013
With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

2013 2012
Owver (Under)
Original Final Actual Final Budget Actual

Reavenues:

Taes § 6192000 S 6192000 § 6100005 $§ (91995 § 6347845

Infergovernmental 8,783,852 8,783,852 11,127,773 2,343,921 10,576,245

Fines and feeas 4317374 4,317,374 4, 737 416 420,042 5,089 689

Interest 565,500 565,500 216,137 (48,353} 235,043

Oither 450M 45,001 52,8600 7.789 95,246

Total revenues 15,903,727 18,903,727 22,534 131 2,630,404 22 544 068

Expenditures;

General governmaent 13,812 878 13,868,053 10,918,580 (2,949 463) 11,158,350

Public safety 4173636 4,173,636 4,045 402 (128,234) 3,058,425

Carractions 5,194,750 5,184, 760 5,409,829 215,064 5,555,550

Judiciary and legal 4,774 922 4,819,747 4,500,665 (310,082) 4,048 654

Social services 319,188 318,168 284,337 (19,831) 320,352

Cultura and recreation 183,044 183,044 185,687 (7,357 172,011

Total expenditures 28 568 408 28 568 408 25,358 510 {3,188 808) 26,114,342

Excess of revanues over

(under) expenditures (8 664,681) {8,664 681) (2.834,378) 5,830,302 (3,170,274}
Other financing sources (uses) -

Transfer from otfer funds 2,722 BE9 2,722 869 2,721,716 {1.153) 2,548 740

Transfer from other funds {14,262} {14,282) {15,703} {1,411) {19,147}
Total other financing sources (uses 2 708,577 2 708,577 2,708,013 (2 564) 2 528 602
Net change in fund balance $ (5.956104) § (5.958,104) {128,366) & 5837738 (B40,6T2)
Fund balance, beginning of year 16,158.210 16,798,882
Fund balance, end of year § 16,029.844 § 16.158.210

a1



County of LaSalle, lllinois

General Fund
Schedule of Fee Office Revenues

For the Year Ended Movember 30, 2013
With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

2013 20192
Budget Amounts Owver (Under)
Original Final Actual Final Budget Actual
Inhartance tax collection fees -
Fines and fees 5 - 3§ - 5 -0- % -- £ 122888
e SR S S oot byt ==
Treasurer fees

Fines and feas 5 70000 5 70000 5 74191 % 4,191 ] 74, TS

State's attorney fees
Fines and fess 8§ 75000 % 75000 % B1617 § 6617 3 B4 208
Assessment office feas:
Mizcellansous fees 5 4500 § 3500 % 16038 & 12,536 5 22,087
Amusement icenses 15,000 15,000 5812 (9,188) 15,230
Dial-in-service 1 1 2400 2 558 )=
] 'Iﬂlﬁﬂ‘l 3 '1B|5n1 5 Eﬂizdﬂ ] E-I'Mi' 5 3?,29?
Associate court fees:;
Fines and forfeitures $ 275000 $ 275000 $ 273789 % (1.201) $ 287244
Ciher misdemeanor and
felony fines 140 000 740,000 o3 788 {15,214} THEET

$ 1015000 § 1015000 $ 997585 § (17415 § 1.077.115

County clerk feas:

Marriage licenses $§ 11000 % 11000 5 18450 3% 7450 5 18.410
Redemption fees 10,000 10,000 20,241 10,241 12,134
Mapping fees 50 50 a7 47 24
Other fees 130,000 130,000 107,488 {22 502} 118,198

§ 151050 % 151050 § 1462856 § (4764} % 148837
—

Circuit clerk fees;
Filing fees § 0900000 5 GS00000 § 927600 § 27 560 ¥ 1,007 660
Court security fess 200,000 200,000 201,587 1,587 216,892

$ 1,100,000 5 1,100,000 l‘llii'ﬂ.E-E? 3 EEIEE? ] 1|2211|5l51

a2



County of LaSalle, lllinois

General Fund
Schedule of Fee Office Revenues

For the Year Ended November 30, 2013
With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

2013 2012
Budget Amounts Ower {Under)
Original Final Actual Final Budget Actual

Recorder fees;

Recording fees F BODOOD % 800,000 $ BIDOET & 39,067 F 920,009

Recorder - rental house fes 14,000 14,000 13,032 (968) 12,854

Revenua stamps 500,000 500,000 G189,339 119,351 427 600

F1.314000 S 1314000 S 1471430 § 157430 5 1,360 463

Sheriff fees:

Frocess fees 5 275000 & Z2ZT5000 % 359027 % Ba,027 5 314,842

Sheriff prob trans fee 1,000 1,000 2,155 1,155 3,886

Other fees 25,000 25,000 56,947 31,947 40,619

Medical service fees 5,000 5,000 8,049 3,045 G, 102

Priscner boarding 35,000 35,000 33,789 (1,211) 38,058

$ 341000 F 341000 5 459967 F 118957 $ 403507

S —— ——— M
County feas:

Passport fees 3 15000 % 15000 % 11725 § (3.275) % 12,250

Park trail tag fees - . - - 180

Zoning fees 30,000 30,000 24 6T1 (5,329) 53,629

Liguor Licenseas 28,000 28 000 27 81 (378) 28 77T

$ 73000 % 73000 % 6H4007 0§ (6,983) % 94 846

a3



County of LaSalle, lllinois

Hlinois Municipal Retirement Fund
Balance Sheet
November 30, 2013

ASSETS
Cash in bank 1,438,770
Investments 1,663 454
Accounts recevable 7.781
Accrued interest 7.763
Property taxes receivable 3,461,270
Total assets 6,580 044
LIBILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable 794 488
Deferred revenues 3,248,000
Total liabilities 4 142 498
Fund balance:
Festrcted 2437 550
Total liabilities and fund balance 6,580 048




County of LaSalle, lllincis

Insurance Fund
Balance Sheet
Movember 30, 2013

ASSETS
Cash -
Investments 834,687
Actrued interest 5412
Prepaid expenditures 2525
Property taxes receivable (net of allowance for uncollectible) 3,360 983
Total assets 4,203,607
LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
Accounts payable 750
Accrued payroll 2 365
Deferred revenue 3,258 021
Total liabilities 3.258,136
Fund Balance:
Reserved for tort lavy 845471
Total liabilities and fund balance 4 203 607

B3



County of LaSalle, lllinois

Non-Major Special Revenue Funds
Combining Balance Sheet

November 30, 2013
With Comparative Totals for November 30, 2012

Tax Highway &
Governmental Supported Streeis
Group Group Group
Assets
Cash ] 1,115,669 B 5,550, 698 ] 2375879
Imvestments 1,198,461 10,422 099 2,938,048
Accounts Receivable 126,044 1,213,753 136,237
Prepaids 200 550 -
Inventory - 30,901 -
Accrued interest B.384 35,013 15,861
Property taxes receivable
(net of allowance for uncollectible) - 4,474 549 4 959 585
Total assels ] 2,446,758 $ 21,727 563 5 104268610
Liabilities and other credits:
Accounts payable ) 99 937 $ 304 561 5 182,421
Accrued payroll 14,668 51,483 85,967
Due to other funds 61,200 - -
Deferred ravenusa - 4,787 386 4,780,884
Total liabilities and other credits 175,806 5,143,440 5,059,272
Fund balance:
Nonspendable 200 31,451 =
Restricted 1,983,408 16,552 672 5,367,338
Committed 305,804 - -
Unassigned {18,460) - -
Total fund balance 2,270,952 16,584,123 5,367,338

Total liabilities, other
cradits and fund balance % 2 445 T58 $ 21727 583 g 10426610




Judiciary

Court Related Debt Capital Totals
Group Service Projects 2013 2012
5 1,450,834 § - % 306226 5 10799406 5 4,503,960
1,438,532 - 310,384 16,308,824 22 884 705
71,966 - 359,333 1,907,333 1,418,632
- - - 750 750
- - - 30,901 80,518
8,097 - 1,371 66,726 40,302
- 0 434 134 9 688 924
] 2960828 § - 5 977314 § 38548074 $ 38627791
5 54 B93 $ - ] - - 641812 % 454 103
12,374 - - 174 493 143 217
- - - 61,200 27,383
- - - 9,568,280 9 685,109
67,267 - - 10,445 785 10,318,822
= , - 31,651 81,068
2,802 562 - - 26,805 980 27,006,647
- - 877,314 1,283,118 1,230,220
= " - (18,460} {D.968)
2,802 562 - 977, 314 28,102 2889 28,307 969
g E,BEHIB}!Q 3 - 5 E??ISH 3 EB.HBIE‘M $ 38,627 7N




County of LaSalle, lllinois

Non-Major Special Revenue Funds

General Government Group

Combining Balance Sheet

November 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals for November 30, 2012

Tourism Recorder's County Clerk Crime Victim
Promotion Equipment Records Witness
Assels:
Cash $ 26648 3§ 187,618 3 B0, 721 $ ¥
Investments 95,772 203,690 70,321 7,845
Accounis Heceivable 20,827 2,174 Fi | -
Prepaids - - - -
Accrued interest 294 g52 419 -
Total assets s 103501 % 364,434 5 131,532 5 7,845
Liabilities:
Accounts payable 5 2,842 S 17,207 & 3,853 5 -
Accrued payroll - - - 1,658
Due to other funds - - - 5,733
Deferred revenue - - - -
Total liabilities 2,842 17,207 3,853 7,391
Fund balance (deficit)
Monspendable - - - -
Restricted 100,659 347 227 127,679 455
Committed - - - -
Unassigned - - - -
Total fund balance 100,655 347 227 127 679 455

Total liabilities, other
credits and fund balance $ 103501 % 364,434 $ 131,034 $ 7,848




State's

Attorney Sheriff's Coroner Environmental
Records Drug Fee Tax Sale Service and
Automation E-911 Enforcement Fund Automation Land Use
g 5,794 3 3 $ 40908 s 1,148 3 896,816 3 88,223
7.275 = 36,373 2,425 96,9495 181 866
763 - 112 - - 47 904
; . “ - ‘ 200
25 - 228 - 546 939
$ 13857 g - 8 77621 5 3573 $ 194357 -3 328,222
$ . 3 - 5 - 3 1,871 s B.87a8 - 18,654
- 1,158 59 258 =12 4 564
- 1,158 o8 2,229 9.647 23218
- - - - - 200
13,857 - 77.582 1,344 184,710 -
- - - - - 305,804
- {1,158) - - - -
13,857 {1,158) 77,562 1,344 184,710 306,004
5 13,857 3 = ¥ 7B 3 3,573 % 184 357 -3 329 222



County of LaSalle, lllinocis

Non-Major Special Revenue Funds
General Government Group

Movember 30, 2013
With Comparative Totals for November 30, 2012

Animal Intact Coroner  Gounty Clerk
GIS Control Pet Feos Grant Automation
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund
Aezels:
Cash £ 5BB1B3 % 74838 5 7,338 3|2 5 2,323
Investmants 426 TTH BY 208 4 B30 - 4 820
Accounts Receivable 2,355 11,888 - - ]
Prapaids . - . - .
Accrued interest 2,350 508 13 13 25
Total asseis % THaE55 F 174530 & 12,201 385 % 7,202
Liabilities:
Accounis payable £ 0TI S B.223 % 7,838 5 &
Accrued payrall 3644 1,508 - -
Due to other funds - - - - =
Defarred revenus - - - - -
Total habilities 34 417 9 7a2 7.538 = =
Fund balance (deficit)
Monspendable - . . - -
Restricted 765,278 164, 798 4 665 488 7.202
Committed - - - - -
Unassigned - - - -
Total fund balance 765,278 1684, T9E 4 GBS e ] 7,202
Todal lakbies
and fund balance ?__?99.555 § 174530 § 12201 JB5 % 7.202




HAVA Sheriff Jail

Grant Grant Vehicle Commissany Totals
Fund Fund Find Fund 2013 2012
B4 3 - F 13014 ¥ 181881 § 1115669 $ 482482
- - 12,124 - 1,198,461 1,603,882
- 30,215 641 4 126,044 81,849
. . . . 200 200
- - B3 - 6,384 4,251
B4 5 39215 5 25842 3 161,851 § 2446 758 a 21728604
S - B - ¥ - § 88,837 5 88,506
. 1,080 . - 14,668 10,363
- 55 467 - - 61,200 27,140
58,517 - - 175,808 138,009
. . - 200 200
B4 - 25 842 161,651 1,983 408 1.793.455
- - - - S0E, B0 252 605
= “?.352] L "z I1E|4ED:| {E|Eﬁ]
84 {17, 302) 25,842 161,851 2,270,852 2 035 555

B4 & 38215 3 25842 § 161631 3 2446758 § 2172604

&A



County of LaSalle, lllinois

Non-Major Special Revenue Funds

Tax Supported Group
Combining Balance Sheet

November 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals for November 30, 2012

Social County
Public Security Health
Safely Fund Departmaent
Assets:
Cash 5 - 3 870,802 F 2037802
Investments 3,874,357 1,069,370 2,286,657
Accounts Receivable 445 210 4,068 85,490
Prepaids - - 200
Imventary 4 - 30,901
Accrued interest = B.482 11,802
Froperty laxes receivable - 1,636,545 048,328
Total assets 5 4419587 $ 3BB7267T § 5405380
Leabilities:
Accounts payable ] - % 43375 § 59978
Accrued payroll - 24, 495
Due fo other funds - - 4
Deferred revenueg - 1,600,000 915,000
Todtal liabilities - 1,843,375 2898 472
Fund balance
Monspendable - - 31,21
Restrictad 4 419 587 1,943 B92 4 374 70T
Total fund balance 4418 567 1,843,892 4,405, 908
Tolal Habilibes and
fund balance § 4419567 ¥ 3587267 3 5405 380




Veterans'

Detention Mental Assistance Totals

Home Health Commission 2013 2012
3 706,062 % 15832392 % 372850 3 6,560 6598 5 2327 800
B24 457 1,842 905 424 353 10,422,099 14 127 773
670,383 4,582 - 1,213,753 890,445
250 - - 550 S50
- . . 30,901 &80.518
4711 9,478 2 440 35013 21,464
371,968 1,460 734 56,974 4 474,549 4,630,354
$ 2577.8H $ 4881101 3 B56417 5§ 21727563 § 22187934
% 4813 £ 195,349 s 48 ] 304 551 3 265 504
23,888 780 2,328 51,483 42 427
. - - - 253
B35 90 1,384,000 52400 4 TAT 396 4 733,300
BG4 678 1,581,139 54 776 5,143 440 5,031 487
250 - - 31,451 81,068
1,712,803 3,200 062 B0 641 16,552 672 17,075 35659
1,713,153 3,289 0862 801,641 16,584,123 17,156 437
§ 2577831 § 4881101 % B&6.417 § M.72T563 & 221B7.834



County of LaSalle, lllinois

Non-Major Special Revenue Funds

Highway and Streets Group
Combining Balance Sheet

MNovember 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals for November 30, 2012

County County Motor Fuel Special Totals
Highwary Bridge Tax Tax Matching 23 212
Ansels
Cash § TH2AB0 & 204VD 5 TeHGIT § G432 § 2375670 § GBS A16
Imyasimants 8902053 528,322 800,209 698 354 2,538 944 48040 8BTS
Accounts receivable 8805 B75 126,082 B75 136,237 178,518
Accrued interest 4 260 2,782 4,645 4 165 15,861 107
Property laxes receivable 2479 TH3 1,238,894 1230, 056 4 555 6A6 5,088 540
Total azssis $4147 780 § 2091845 S1,700573 % 24B6412 % 10426610 5 11,051 BSG
Liabiltias:
Accounts payable ¥ 21883 § 151,761 § « 3 8777 3 182421 & 61,704
Accrued payroll 28,513 a.863 58, 581 - LR LT B3.835
Defermed revenus 2,380 442 1,195,221 . 1,195,221 4 7BO Bi4 4,951 B0
Total libildies 2,440,838 1,366 845 GE 581 1,203,588 5,068,272 %087, 335
Fund balance:
Festricted 1,706,842 736,000 1,641,582 1,282 414 5,367,338 5,064 517
Tatal fund balance 1,706,542 736,000 1,641,582 1,282 414 5.367,338 5064517
Total kabllibes and
fund balance 54147780 5 2001845 31700573 5 2486412 5 10426810 £11,051,856
—_— == —_—




County of LaSalle, lllinois

Non-Major Special Revenue Funds
Judicial and Court Related Group

Combining Balance Sheet

Movember 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals for November 30, 2012

Circuit Clerk Child Minors
Document Law Court Support in
Storage Library  Automation Administration Possession
Azzels
Cash 353415 5 18449 $ 331330 35 62272 % 9279
Invesiments 407 378 26,674 375 856 72,746 12,124
Accounts Receivable 15,273 4,188 15416 3,928 114
Accrued intarest 2,338 152 221 457 -
Tolal assats 778402 3 49461 § T24823 § 139,403 % 21,517
Liabilities:
Accounts payable 32993 § 4105 % 1689 § 624 5 -
Accrued payroll 1,276 a1 1,878 7a1 1,438
Total liabilities 34,269 4,186 3,668 1,355 1,438
Fund balance
Restricted 744 133 45 275 721,155 138,048 20,079
Tetal iabilities and
TIB402 § 49461 F§ T24B23 % 139403 5§ 21,517

fund balance .




State's

Attorney Arrestees Circuit Clerk
Drug Probation  Medical D.LLL Operations and Totals

Enforcement  Services Care Fund Fund Administrative 2013 2012
B 287381 § 293386 5% = % 21002 § 74310 F 1450834 3 642 236
104 270 329 783 5,830 21,824 B2 446 1,438,932 2,108,000
12,209 12,448 1,935 3,183 3,276 71,966 67,738
533 1,780 38 127 G 8.0a7 5,054
$ 404403 § B37405 § T7B03 § 461368 3 160476 § 2069820 § 2823028
3 - % 12115 % - % 1385 % 1082 § 54 BE3 3 30,528
5,869 = = - 12,374 6,592
387 534 625,280 7,803 44 751 158,404 2802 562 2,785,908
b 404403 5 637405 & 7,803 § 45138 3§ 180476 § 29698289 § 2823028

1



County of LaSalle, lllinois

Non-Major Governmental Funds

Combining Statements of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Year Ended November 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

General Tax Highway &
Governmental Supported Streets
Group Group Group
Revenues:
Property laxes 3 - 4,491,243 4,876,496
Intergovernmeantal revenue 451,946 6,191,334 4,457,280
Fines and fees 2,086,635 200,071 343,105
Interast 12,662 74828 32716
Other 71,007 48,150 17,470
Total revenues 2,622 250 11,005,428 8,727,067
Expenditures:
General government 1,211,048 1,088 457 -
Public safety 486,453 172,046 -
Judiciary and lagal - 1,327,004 -
Public works - 178,523 10,380,056
Social services 561,385 6,108,176 -
Debt Service
Principal . - B
Interest . - -
Other - = "
Capital outlay 17,585 - -
Total expenditures 2,276,481 8,882 206 10,380,056
Excess of revenues
over expenditures 345 769 2123220 (B52,989)
Contribution to Self-Insurance Trust - - .
Operating transfers in 30,636 102,235 55,810
Operating transfers out {142 048) (2,787 769) -
Total other financing sources (uses) (111.412) (2,605 534) 55.810
Net change in fund balance 234 357 (572,314) (587,179)
Fund balance, beginning of year 2,036,595 17,156,437 5,064,517
End balance, end of year 3 EJE?UI.'EBE 16 584 123 5 367 338




Judiciary and

Court Related Debt Capital Totals

Group Service Projects 2013 2012
] - - 2 - $ 036773 $ 10,334,448
100,533 - - 11,201,083 9,402 4489
1,086,488 - - 3,698,209 3,610,802
16,672 - 2,734 139,412 131,401
4412 - 587,642 738,681 420,350
1,188,105 - 600,378 25 143 224 23,8990 448
- - - 2,308,505 2,729,865
- - - 658 499 371,426
1,002 376 - - 2,328 380 2,350,737
- - - 10,558,579 7,586,003
a . - 6,867,571 6,076,717
- 1,355,000 - 1,355,000 1,310,000
i 103,100 - 103,100 143 552
- 1.500 - 1,500 1,125
48,075 - 5,343 72,003 375,017
1,051 451 1,458 600 5,343 24 055137 20,954 442
136,654 {1.458,600) 585,033 1,088,087 2,845,006
- 1,458,600 17,769 1,666,050 2,048 638
(20,000) - - (2,858 817) (3.181,927)
(20,000) 1,459,600 17,769 (1,293,767) (1,132,289)
116,654 - 612,802 (205,680) 1,812 717
2,785,808 - 364 512 28 307 969 26 485 252
$ 2002562 - § 877314 $ 28,102,289 $ 28,307 969

g2



County of LaSalle, lllinois

Non-Major Special Revenue Funds

General Government Group

Combining Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Year Ended November 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

Recorder's  County Clerk Crime Victim

Tourism Equipment Records Witness
Promotion Fund Fund Fund
Revenues:
Intergovernmental revenue $ 49573 § - % - % 64927
Fines and feas 169,445 433 466 24,104 -
Interest 522 1,848 851 -
Other - 30,297 3 =
Total revenues 218,540 465,611 24 855 64,927
Expenditures:
General government 175,966 348,654 34,380 -
Public safety - - - 9 B80
Judiciary and legal - - - -
Social services - a & g
Crapital outlay - - - -
Total expenditures 175 966 348 664 24 380 69 BB0
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures 43 574 116,947 (9,425) (4,953)
Other financing sources (uses)
Operating transfers in - - - 15,703
Operating fransfers out {42.048) - - -
Total other financing sources (uses) {42,048) . . 15,703
MNet change in fund balance 1,526 116,947 {9,425) 10,750
Fund balance, beginning of year 99,133 230,280 137,104 {(10,295)

Fund balance, end of year $ 1006589 § 347227 $ 127679 % 455




State's Sheriff's Environmental
Attorney Drug Coroner Tax Sale Service and
Records E-911 Enforcement Fee Automation Land Use

Automation Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund

3 - $ 65224 -] - 1 - 3 - s 89,114
10,087 - 5742 22 800 44 496 387,748

52 - 437 76 1,008 1,781

- - 385 - - 17.500

10,149 65 224 6578 22 B76 45 505 496 143

. " . . 22 872 -

: 65,246 17.444 38,920 T 2

- - - - - 358,178

= - - - 17,585 -

- B5 246 17 444 38 820 40 457 358 178

10,148 (22 (10,866) (17,044) 5,138 137,965

- - - = - 14,933
. - = = - {100, 000)
’ g a & - (85,067)

10,149 (22) {10,866) {17,044 5.138 52,898
3,708 (1,136} 88,428 18,388 179,572 253,106

$ 13857 3 (1,158) $ 77562 $ 1,344 5 184 710 5 306,004

83



County of LaSalle, lllinois

Non-Major Special Revenue Funds
General Government Group

Combining Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Year Ended November 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

Animal Intact Corgner  County Clerk
Gis Control Pet Feas. Grant Automation
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund
Revenues:
Intergovarnmantal revenues - % = % = & 4825 % s
Fines and fees 421,458 180,008 21,500 - 1,180
[il= 4,737 1,085 i3 27 53
Crher 22,811 .
Talal revanues 440 006 181,03 21 522 4 652 1,233
Expandituras:
Genaral government 440 083 - - 2081
Puldlic safaty - - B,540 -
Judiciary and legal . - - - 2
Socisl eervices - 188,360 16,857 =
Capital Duflay ’ . i =
Toial axpenditures 440083 185 360 18 85T B 540 2 B
Excess (deficiancy) of revenues
over expenditnes Bazx 4871 4 555 {3 BEE) 1,328)
Qithier Brancing SOunCes (uSes)
Operating trarsfers in - - - -
Dperating ransfers out = z
Tatsl ather financing sources (uses) - - - -
Med change in fund balancs 8833 4671 4,865 13, 848d) (1,328)
Fund balance, beginning of vear 786,358 180,127 - 4,283 B.530
Fund balance, end of year TES27A % 164738 % ABBL % L T.202




HAVA Sheriff Jall
Grant Grant Viohicla Commissary Taotals
Fund Fund Fund Fund 2013 2012
178,983 % - % - & 451048 5 382,508
7207 347 377 2088 835 1,828,702
- 141 - 12,882 13,838
- - - T1.007 22 743
178,483 7348 347 A7V 2,832 280 2 268 542
188 622 - - 1,211,048 1,406 960
- 10, 000 275423 486,453 202 203
- . . 581,395 05, s
- 17,585 5805
188,522 10,000 275423 7276481 2120213
{8,005 (2,852) 71,854 345, TER 138,375
H = 30536 18,147
- . (142 D48} (242 858)
- - (111412} (223.711)
(8,035 {2.652) 71,084 34 367 (B5,332)
(9,263) 28 4494 BY B57 2,008, 585 2121 827
(17302) & 25842 § 181851 % E.E?ﬂ;ilﬁi § 20X 585




County of LaSalle, lllinois

Non-Major Special Revenue Funds

Tax Supported Group

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Year Ended Movember 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

Social County Detention
Public Security Health Home
Safoty Fund Deparimient Fund
Revanuas:
Property taxes $ - $ 997251 5 909468 § 365731
Intergovernmental revenue 2628618 TBET2 2,578,004 813,656
Fines and fees . - 188,671 10,400
interest 3,538 13.032 23,858 9,678
Othear - 3,481 41,306 3,383
Total revenues 2632, 154 1,062,436 3,743 307 1,202 828
Expenditures:
General government . 1,088 457 - =
Public safety 145,644 26,402 - -
Judiciary and legal - 104 585 - 1,222,315
Public works - 178,523 - -
Social services - 342 452 3,184 302 =
apital outlay - - - -
Total expenditures 145 Ba4 1,780,523 3,184,302 1,222 315
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over expenditures 2,488 510 {857,087 545 005 (19,487}
Crther financing sources (usas):
Confribution to self-insurance frust - - - -
Dperating transfers in - - 32,334 69,501
Operating transfers out (2,742 BOO) - (50,169} -
Total other financing sources (uses) (2,742 B00) - [(17.835) 69,901
Met change in fund balance (256.290) (65T 087 831.170 50,414
Fund balance, beginning of year 4 675,857 2,600,879 3,874,738 1662730

Fund balance, end of year 5 4419587 5 1,943,882 3 4405808 § 1713153




Veterans'

Mental Assistance
Health Commission Totals
Fund Fund 2013 2012
2,083 954 1 124,829 ] 4,491,243 ] 5,270,101
a0, 386 = 6,191,334 5,025,754
5 - 200,07 234 125
18 539 4 591 Td 628 72707
& - 48,150 6,930
2,203,881 129,820 11,008 426 11,610,636
1,098 457 1,322 BBA
172 046 168,223
- 1,327,004 1,353 388
E . 178,523 184 641
2408 055 160,367 6,106,176 6,571,623
2,400 055 160,357 H 282 208 B8.611,780
(206,174) (30,547 2123220 2,558 876
- - 102,235 502,235
(1,800) (3,000) (2,797 769) (2,800 645)
(1,800} (-3,000) (2,695.534) (2,407 411)
(208 8974) (33,54T) (572 314) 581 465
3 508 936 B35, 1688 17 156 437 18,564 972
3,290 952 5 g801,541 5 16,584,123 5 17,156,437




County of LaSalle, lllincis

Non-Major Special Revenue Funds

Highway and Streets Group

Combining Statements of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Year Ended Movember 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

County County Motor Fuel Special

Highway Bridge Tax Tax Matching Totals
Fund Fund Fund Fund 2013 2012
Revenues:
Proparty taxes §2438264 %F118121 § - B 1,219121 5 4876486 §F 5084 345
Intergovernmeantal revenue 45,198 1,681,882 2,738,232 13,568 4 48T 280 2,885 972
Fines and fees aga 232 34,873 - 243,105 367,850
Intarest 8048 6,047 8,360 B, 3851 32,716 2761
Other 17 470 - - - 17470 28 455
Total revenueas 2,818,102 2,521,803 2,745 582 1,241,470 8,727 087 8,382 372
Expanditures -
Public works 3,001,358 3,382 434 2,804 328 1,191,935 10,380,058 7,401,352
Excess (deficiency) of
revanues over expenditures {183 257) (460, 531) {58, 7386) 44 535 (G52 G985 981,010
Other financing sources (uses):
Operating fransfers in E5 810 55,810 55,810
__Operating transfers out - F 2
Total ather financing sources (uses) 55,810 55,810 55810
Met change in fund baelance {127 447} (#60,531) (58,736} 45 535 (54T A7) 1,038,820
Fund balance, beginning of year 1,834,388 1,188,531 1,700,718 1,232 670 5,964,517 4 B2T 6T
Fund balance, end of year S49T06042 § TIE000 5 1641882 5 1282414 % 5387338 0§ 8884 517




County of LaSalle, lllinois

Mon-Major Special Revenue Funds
Judicial and Court Related Group
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Year Ended November 30, 2013
With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

Circuit Clerk Child
Document Law Court Support Minors
Storage Library Automation  Administration in
Fund Fund Fund Fund Possession
Revenuas:
Intergovernmental revenue 1 - 5 . 5 . % 27,268 3 .
Fines and fees 221,071 61,845 22507 13,344 18,750
Inberest 4 BSA 318 4,473 018 451
DHher : : & 2 -
Taotal revenues 2257 62 2681 226,980 41,530 15 201
Expenditures:
Judiciary and legsal Z28. 810 61,378 210,237 o4, 54l 50,068
Capital cutlay 3,214 - 17,548 - -
Tedal expanditures 232024 61,378 227 785 &4 540 50,068
Excess {defichency) of
revenues aver expendilures {5, 285) 883 (B05) (13,010 (30,BE7)
Other financing sources [Uses):
COiperating transfers in - - - =
Operating transfers oul - A . = =
Total other financing sources (uses) - - - -
Net change in fund balance {6,295) 883 (B05) {13.010) {30 B5T)
Fund balance. beginning of year 750,428 44 352 721960 151.058 50,546

Fund balance, end of yaar - 5 744,133 § 45275 § 721,156 ;] 138,048 3 20,079




State's

Attorney Arrestees
Drug Probation Medical Circuit Clerk
Enforceament Services Care Fund DLl Crperations and Totals
Fund Fund Fund Fund Administrative 2013 202
5 73,2685 5 S - B - - - 5 100,533 3 52,242
204 267 221,005 25,905 26.878 48,726 1,066 488 1179018
1.051 3.573 78 264 889 16,672 16,470
a 4412 . = - 4412 3615
278,583 228,880 28,074 20 142 48 8615 1,188 105 1,251, 343
231,048 117,580 - 30,702 18,013 1,002,376 FHT, 349
- 28,313 - - - 48,075 109,802
231,048 145 893 - 30,702 18,013 1,051,451 1,107,168
47,535 83,087 25074 (1.560) 31,802 135,554 144, 185
- - (20,000) 5 - (20,000) (29,423)
- - (20,000) - (20,000) [29.423]
47, 535 83,087 &, 074 {1.560) a1.602 116,654 114,762
348,005 542,183 1,728 46311 126,892 2,Ta5 808 2671 1468
3 357 534 $ 625200 5 7803 § 44751 3 158,454 $ 2902582 & 2785908

ar



County of LaSalle, lllinois

Touriem and Promotion Fund
Balance Sheet
Movember 30, 2013

ASSETS
Cash in bank 26,648
Investments 55772
Accounts receivable 20,827
Accrued interest 254
Total assets 103,501
LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALAMNCE
Liahilities:
Accounts payable 2,842
Due to other funds o=
Total liabilities 2,842
Fund balance - Restricted 100,658
Total liabilities and fund balance 103,501

98



County of LaSalle, Illinois

Tourism and Promotion Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Year Ended November 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

2013 2012
Budgeted Amounts Ower (Under)
Original Final Actual Final Budget Actual
Revenues:

Tourism fees 5 160000 3 160000 S 1582M1 $ {(1.789) § 172283

Wigitor guide ad revenue 10,000 10,000 11,234 1,234 10,847

Inbarast 1 1 522 521 521

Grants 48 000 45 000 48 573 573 31,858

Miscellanegus income 1 1 - (1) 12

Total revenues 219,002 219,002 216 540 538 215,672
Expenditures:

Seminars & workshops - . - . 270

Education 500 &00 - (500} -

Miscellanedus 1 1 1,064 1,063 1,153

Grant expense 49,000 49,000 45,802 [3,198) 33,855

Tourism distribution 121,50 121,501 120211 (1,200) 100,550

Visitor guide distribution 10,000 10,000 8,889 (1,111} 10.550

Total expenditures 181,002 181,002 175,868 [5,035) 155 478
Excess (deficiency) of

revenues over expendituras 38,000 38,000 43 574 5574 60,154
Other financing sources (uses) -

Transfers o other funds {38,000} {38,000} 142,048) 14, 048) {42 858)
et l:hange in fund balance b - % - 1,526 ] 1,528 17,338
Fund balance, baginning of year 99,133 81,797
Fund balance, end of year b ] 100,659 b 88,133

29



County of LaSalle, lllinois

Recorder's Equipment Fund
Balance Sheet
Movember 30, 2013

ASSETS
Cash in bank % 157618
Investments 203,690
Accrued interast 52
Other receivable 2.174

§ 354 434

Total assets :

LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll

$ 17,207

Total liabilities

Fund balance;
Restricted fund balance

17.207

47 227

Tatal liabilities and fund balance

364434

100



County of LaSalle, lllinois

Recorder's Equipment Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Year Ended November 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

2013 2012
Budgeted Amounts Over (Under)
Original Final Actual Final Budget Actual
Ravenues:
Recorder equipment fees -] 200000 $ 200000 § 157,530 § (42470) $ 181,520
G115 fees 30,000 30,000 28337 [1,663) 28 224
Rental house support fee 250,000 250,000 247,599 (2.401) 244 368
Interest 1,500 1,500 1,848 48 1,720
Miscellaneous . 30,287 30,287 1,750
Taotal revenues 481 500 481,500 465 611 {15,883) 457 523
Expenditures:
Maintenance of equipment 80,000 80,000 61,854 (18,136) 72913
Mileaga 1.800 1,500 1.718 219 2,333
Education 2,500 2,500 4410 810 2,685
Rent 18,000 18,000 12,200 {5,800} 11,335
Supplies 10,000 10,000 3,275 (6,725) 6,420
G.| 8. supples 10.000 10,000 - {10,000) -
Seaszonal help G,000 6,000 - (6,000} 710
OHfzila storage 24,000 24 000 14,089 (9,911} 24,000
State share rent housa fee 250 000 230,000 234 567 {15,433) 231 823
Miscallansous - - 150 150 a1
Mew eguipment 150,000 150,000 17,380 (132 610) 102,813
Total expenditures 52,000 252,000 348,664 (203, 336) 455,853
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues aver expendilures 3 (70,500} 3§ !?ﬂ.ﬁﬂﬂ! 118,847 § 187447 1,770
Fund balance, beginning of year 230,280 228 510
Fund balance, end of year $ 347227 § 230,280
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

County Clerk Records Fund
Balance Sheet
November 30, 2013

ASSETS
Cash in bank $§ 60721
Investments 70,321
Accounts receivable T
Accrued interest 4149
Total assets $ 131532
LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCE
Liahilittes:
Accounts payable 5 3,853
Fund balance
Restrictad fund balance 127 679
Total liabilities and fund balance $§ 131,532
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

County Clerk Records Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Year Ended November 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

2013 2012
Budgeted Amounts Over (Under)
Criginal Final Actual Final Budget Actual
Revenues:
Fines and fees
County cherk records fees  § 15,000 15000 % 17,238 5 223 8 18,880
Death certificate fees 3,000 3,000 3,068 1] 2,881
Marriage icense fees 2,800 2,500 3,765 1,265 3782
Civil union fees 150 150 35 {115) E5
Interest 100 100 851 781 B850
Miscellangous - - - . {B)
Total revenues 20,750 20,750 24 955 4,205 26,320
Expendifures:
Mew equipment 25,5600 25,500 21,836 {3.554)
Maintenance and repair
of equipment 1,500 1,500 568 {832) 219
Office axpense 10,000 10,000 2917 (7.083) 2,366
Book restaration 5,000 5,000 2,186 (2,834} 7871
Marriage license fee
reimbursement 2,500 2,500 3,680 1,180 3,760
Civil union fees 150 150 s {115} G5
State death certificate
reimbursement 3,000 2,000 3,058 G 2,856
Total expenditures 47 650 47 B50 34,380 {13,270} 17,137
Excess (deficiency) of
MEVenues over uEndllum 3 iEE.EﬂI}E b EZ&QDDE 19,425) ] 17,475 9,253
Fund balance, beginning of year 137,104 127,851
Fund balance, end of year 3 127678 % 137,104
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Crime Victim Witness Coordinator Fund
Balance Sheet
Movember 30, 2013

ASSETS
Cash in bank g -
Accounts receivable T B46
Total assels 5 7,846
LIABILITIES AND

FUND BALANCE

Liabilitias:
Accrued payroll $ 1,658
Due to other funds 5733
Deferred revenua .
Total liabilities 7,381
Fund balance
Unreserved fund balance 455

Total liabilities and fund balance 5 7.846




County of LaSalle, lllinois

Crime Victim Witness Coordinator Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Year Ended November 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

2013 2012
Budgeted Amounts Owver (Under)
Original Final Actual Final Budgel Actual
Fevenues:
Salary - crime victim wiinass 3 20870 % 208T0 § 22560 : 1,580 5 23277
Salary - crime victim
witness assistant 35,338 35,338 42 367 7,020 33,105
Total revenuas 5,308 56,308 64 927 8,619 56,382
Expandilures:
Crime viclim witness coord. AT, 400 37 400 AT 431 3 a7 648
Crime viclim witness assistant 33,200 33,200 32,449 (751} 31,274
Tamporary help - - - - 2,833
Total expendilures 70,600 70,600 69,880 1 720) 71,865
Excess (deficiency) of

revenues over expenditures (14, 292) {14,292} {4,953) 8,338 {15.473)
Other financing sources (Uses) -

Operating transfers in 14,202 14,292 15,703 1,411 18,147
Total gther financing sources (uses) 14,292 14,282 15,703 1,411 18,147
Met change in fund balance 3 - 3 . 10,750 3 10,750 3,674
Fund balance, beginning of year {10,295) (13,969)
Fund balance, end of vear 3 455 5 110,285}
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

States Attorney Records Automation Fund
Balance Sheet
November 30, 2013

ASSETS
Cash in bank 5 5,794
Invesiments 7.275
Accounts receivable 763
Accrued interest 25
Total assets $ 13,857
LIABILITIES AND

FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ -
Accrued payroll -

Total liabilities -

Fund balance 13,857

Total liabilities and fund balance 3 13,857




County of LaSalle, lllinois

States Attorney Records Automation Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Year Ended November 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

2013 2012
Budgeted Amounts Over (Under)
Qriginal Final Actual Final Budget Actual
Revenupas:
Fines & Fees 5 3600 % 3600 % 10,087 3 B,497 5 3,708
Interest - - 52 52 x
Todal revenues 3,600 3,600 10,144 6,549 3,708
Expenditures:
Misc. eguipment 3,600 3,600 . {3,800}
Tatal expenditures 3,600 3,600 = {3.600) *
Excass (deficiancy) of
FEVERUES ovar m-:Endiurr&s ] - & - 10,149 ] 10,140 3,708
Fumd balance, heginning of year 3,08 -
Fund balance, and of ﬁr 5 13,857 3 3.708
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

E-8911
Balance Sheet
November 30, 2013

ASSETS

Cash in bank

LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:
Accrued payroll
Due to other funds

$

1,158

Total iabilities

Fund balance:
Unresarved fund balance

1,158

{1,158)

Total iabilittes and fund I::lalaﬂue




County of LaSalle, lllinois

E-911

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Year Ended November 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

2013 2012
Budgeted Amounts Owver {Undear)
Original Final Actual Final Budget Actual
Revenues:
Reimbursements 5 64,300 3 64,300 & G224 3 524 3 65,289
Total revenues 6,300 G4, 300 65,224 H24 B5, 288
Expenditures:
Haalth insurance 5,200 8,200 5282 g2 4 812
Directar of servica E-811 58 100 58,100 58 954 854 58 801
Total expenditures 64,300 E4,300 65,245 946 63,613
Excess [deficiency) of
revenuas over expenditures 5 - 3 - (22) 3 2 1,676
Fund balance, beginning of year (1,135) [2.812)
Fund balance, end of year ___§ (1,158) 5 {1,138)
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Sheriff's Drug Enforcement Fund

Balance Sheet
November 30, 2013

ASSETS

Cash in bank 5 40 908
Investments 36,373
Accounts receivable 112
Accrued interest 228
Total assets & TTEM

LIABILITIES AND

FUMD BALAMCE

Liabilitias:

Accounts payable 3 -
Accrued payroll 59
Tatal iabilities 59
Fund balance - Restricted 77562
Total liakilities and fund balance % TF 621
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Sheriff's Drug Enforcement Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Year Ended November 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

2013 2012
Budgeted Amounts Ower (Under)
Original Final Actual Final Budget Actual
Revanues:
State drug enforcement revenue 3 20530 §F 20530 % 5742 5 (14,788 10,832
Federal drug enforcement revenue S00 00 - (S00) -
Interest 73 73 437 364 G20
Mizcellanaous income 1 1 3599 398 217
Total revenues 21,104 21,104 8,578 (14.526) 11,469
Expendifures.
Vehicle expense 6,000 &,000 6,681 691 4 857
Invesfigation expenses 1 1 1,520 1,518 2
State drug enforcement 10,000 10,000 8,166 (3 834) 28,229
Federal drug enforcement 1,000 1,000 - (1,000} -
K-9 axpense 1 1 5 (1) -
New aquipment 1,000 1,000 . (1,000} .
“Wahicle insurancea 1 1 - i1 -
Admin assistant 3,100 3,100 3067 (33) 3,081
Mizcellaneous expense 1 1 - (1) -
Total expenditures 21,104 21,104 17 444 [3,660) 36TV
Excess (deficiency) of
rEvenLas ovar axEndilures % - % - (10,868} % 51&.&6&; (24, T0B)
Fund balance, beginning of yvear B8.428 113,136
Fund balanca, end of Eaar $ 77582 B8 428
— *
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Coroner Fee Fund
Balance Sheet
November 30, 2013

ASSETS
Cash in bank ] 1.148
Investments 2425
Accrued interest -
Total assats 5 EI.I 573
LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCE
Liakilities:
Accounts payable 5 1,971
Accrued payroll 258
Total liabilities 2.229
Fund balance - Restricted 1,344
Total liabilities and fund balance % 3573

112



County of LaSalle, lllinois

Coroner Fee Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Year Ended November 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended Novemnber 30, 2012

2013 2012
Budgeted Amounts Ower [Under)
Original Final Actual Final Budget Actual
Revenues:
Coroner fees ] 24000 3§ 24000 % 22 800 3 (1200 % 25827
Intarast 100 100 76 {24) 53
Total revenues 24 100 24100 22,876 {1,224) 25,680
Expandifures;
Supplies 4,210 4210 55 {4.155) -
Naw equipment 30,000 30,000 23,145 {6,855) 2212
Chief deputy coroner 13,400 13,400 16,720 3,320 8,446
Total expenditures 47 610 47 610 38,520 {7,590) 30,558
Excess (deficiency) of
; ravenues over expendifures  § (23,5100 § (23,510) {17, 0d4) b ] B, 466 i4,878)
Fund bakance, beginning of year 18,388 23 265
.Fund balance, end of year 5 1,344 ] 18,388
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Tax Sale Automation Fund
Balance Sheet
November 30, 2013

ASSETS
Cash in bank 5 96816
Investments 86,985
Agcrued interest 546
Total azssts & 194 357
LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
Accounts payable 5 8,878
Accrued payroll 768
Total liabilities 9,847
Fund balance - Restricted 184,710
Total liabilities and fund balance $ 194357
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Tax Sale Automation Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Year Ended November 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

2013 2012
Budgeted Amounts Over (Under)
Original Final Actual Final Budget Actual
Revenuas:
Tax sala automation fees 3 33000 0§ 33,000 5 A7,950 3 4 850 ] 45 301
Sale of duplicate tax bill 4,000 4,000 B,546 2,546 sa1
Interest S0 500 1,089 589 982
Total revenues 7,500 37,600 45,595 8,085 52 104
Expenditures:
Tax sale automation 4,550 4 550 - (4,550) 4 531
Suparvisor 22 500 22 500 22 798 2588 21,3485
Maintenance & repair of equip. 700 o0 - (700) -
Misceflansous = = T4 T4 645
MNew eguipment 12,080 12,080 17,585 5,605 5,836
Total expenditures 39,830 39,830 40 457 27 32 461
Excess (deficiancy) of
revenuas ocvar uEndItums 3 52. :EIE-I}E 5 52.331]1 5,138 3 7 458 19,643
Fund balance, beginning of year 178,572 158 029
Fund balance, end nI'Ear 5 184,710 § 1795672
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Environmental Service And Land Use Fund

Balance Sheet
Movember 30, 2013

ASSETS
Cash in bank £ 98223
Investments 181,868
Accounts receivable 47 994
Prepaids 200
Accrued interest 839
Total assels $ 329222
LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 18654
Accrued payroll 4,564
Total liabilities 23,218
Fund balance:
Committed fund balance 306,004
Total liabilities and fund balance § 320222
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Environmental Service And Land Use Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Year Ended November 30, 2013
With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

2013 2012
Budgeted Amounts Owver (Under)
Original Final Actual Final Budget Actual
Rewvenues:

State grant $ 40000 & 40,000 3 88,114 ¥ 48114 $ 82313
Tippang fees 235,000 235,000 251,047 16,047 282,664
Building inspection fees 80,000 80,000 136,701 86,701 155,715
Interest 150 150 1,781 1,631 1,894
Miscellaneous 1 1 17,500 17,458 -
Total revenues 355,151 385 161 488 143 140 052 522 685G

Expenditures:

Solid waste management

Mileage 500 500 - (500 .
Talaphone 1 1 - (1 -
Printing 1 1 i (1) -
Postage 300 300 253 (47 352
Education 500 500 . (500) ’
Seminars and workshops - - BES 565 100
Publications and notices 1 1 - {1} -
Material for public education 5,000 5,000 2862 (2,038) 3,443
Office supplies and expense 2,500 2,500 3,237 Tar 3,945
Professional services 2 2 11,5585 11,553 8,041
Fecyciing Collection 2,000 2,000 168 (1,832) 168
New equipment 2,000 2,000 - (2,000) -
WVehicle maintenance 1,500 1,600 5819 43149 1,885
Enforcement fines 1 1 12 E11 211
Director 64,100 64,100 64,148 48 62,938
Supervisor of field operations 41,400 41, 400 42 037 B3y 41,671
Group health & life 24,200 34,200 34 242 42 31,084
Building inspector 55,000 55,000 83.710 28,710 T7.323
Office coordinator 21,800 31,800 32,129 329 31.972
Extra help 1 1 - {1) 3
Total solid waste management 240 807 240 BOT 281,437 40,630 263,114
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County of LaSalle, lllincis

Environmental Service And Land Use Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Year Ended November 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

2011 2012
Budgeted Amounts DOwver (Under)
Qriginal Final Actual Final Budget Actual
Expanditures (Cont.}:
Solid waste enforcement:
Mileage 200 200 - (200}
Education 1 1 - (1) -
Office supplies expense 1,200 1,200 - {1,200) -
New aquipment 20,000 20,000 18,989 {1,011} -
Vahicle maintenance 500 500 289 (211) 112
Group health & life 17,100 17,100 16,770 (330) 15,532
Landfill inspectar 41,000 41,000 40,683 {307 40,382
Toial solid waste enforcement BiO,001 80,001 78,741 (3,260} 56 028
Tolal expenditures 320,808 320,808 358,178 37,370 319,140
Excess {(deficiency) of
revenues over expenditures 34,343 34,343 137,965 103,622 203,545
Other financing sources (uses)
Transiers from ather funds - - 14,933 14 833 -
Transfers to other funds {100,001) {100,001) {100,000) 1 (200,000)
Total other financing scurces (uses) {100,001} {100,001} (85.067) 14,034 {200,000)
Net change in fund balance $___(65658) 5 (65658) 52,888 § 118,556 3,546
Fund balance, beginning of year 253,106 249,660
Fund balance, and u[Ea F 306,004 § 253,108
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

GIS Fund
Balance Sheet
November 30, 2013

ASSETS
Cash in bank 3 368,163
Invastments 428,778
Accounts receivable 2,355
Accruad interast 2,398
Total assets 3 799,685
LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCE
Lizbilitias;
Accounts payable s 30,773
Accrued payraoll 3,644
Total llabdities 34, 417
Fund balanca:
Rastricted fund balance 765,278
Total liabilities and fund balance ¥ 799 595
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

GIS Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Year Ended November 30, 2013
With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

2013 2012
Budgeted Amounts Ower (Under)
Original Fimal Actual Final Budget Actual
Revenues:
Fines and fees:
GIS recording fee g 415000 % 415000 §F 421458 5 B,458 420,071
Miscellaneous income 9,500 8,500 22,811 13,311 20,812
Interast 500 &00 4,737 4,237 5670
Total revenues 425 000 425,000 449 008 24 00& 448 553
Expendilures:
GIS mapping contract 207,000 207,000 207,000 - 358,220
GIS equipment 27.500 27,500 12,432 (15,068) 11,740
GIS software licansa 20,500 20,500 13,800 (B, 700) 41,524
GIS coordinator 1 1 - {1} -
Maint. Confract-software 26,532 26,532 23,752 (2, T&0) £
Educatian 7,600 7,500 - [7,60:0) 1,740
Professional services 12,850 12,8580 10,650 (2, 200)
Office supplies 3,150 3,150 2,880 (261) -
Property tax system coord, 42100 42,100 42 832 7az 42 465
Benefit resmbursement 35,000 35,000 41,870 6,870 32,061
Mapping Clerk 38,700 38,700 38,757 57 38,967
GIS researcher 41,204 41,200 42 450 S99 42135
Deputy supernvisor 3,582 3.582 3,952 (30 3,679
hiscellaneous 1,000 1.000 80 (850) 7 668
Total expenditures 467,315 467,315 440 083 [27 . 232) 580,005
Excess (deficiency) of
__revenues gver expenditures O (42315 § (42.315) 8,823 3 51,238 {143,548
Fund balance, baginning of year 758,365 B98 501
§ TB527T8 756,355

Fund balance, end of year
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County of LaSalle, lllinocis

Animal Control Fund
Balance Sheet
Novemnber 30, 2013

ASSETS

Cash in bank ] 74,838
Investments B7Y 288
Accounts receivable 11,888
Accrued interest 508
Total assels 5 174,530

LIABILITIES AND

FUND BALAMCE

Liahilities:

Accounts payable B 8,223
Accrued payroll 1,508
Total abilities 8732
Fund balance - Restricted 164,758
Total abilities and fund balance 3 174 530
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Animal Control Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Year Ended November 30, 2013
With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

2013 2012
Budgeted Amounts Over (Under)
Original Final Actual Final Budget Actual
Revenues:
Dog licenses - 175000 § 175000 § 182652 5 7862 5 180,643
Animal contral finas 2,000 2,000 1,480 (520) 1,440
Intact pet fines 25,000 25,000 5,874 {19,126) 25,900
Interest income al 7a0 1,025 275 1,005
Miscellaneous = - . - (&0}
Tolad revenuas 202,750 202 750 181,031 (11,719) 208 508
Expendituras:
Profassional serices 556, 000 55,000 A0 405 (24 505) 29 814
Intact feas 22,000 22,000 35414 13,414 36,129
Health/ife insurance 10,400 10,400 10,584 184 9623
Mileage 300 300 . {300} -
Gas, oil & tires 5,000 5,000 5,435 (3,565) 5,785
Training and seminars A00 300 B85 {235) 107
Repairs and mamtenance 2,000 2,000 1,030 (970} 3615
Office supplies 300 300 167 (133} 184
Rables tags 1,300 1,200 a73 (327} 1,118
Linifarm allowance &S00 &00 - -
Claims &00 800 - (E00) .
Warden 40,000 40,000 40,1186 116 34,434
New equipment 1.002 1.002 - {1,002) 1.645
Administrator 22,000 22.000 23,833 1,833 21,800
Clerkitypist 38,300 38,300 38,338 38 38,524
Extra heip &00 600 - (B00) =
Cvertime 1 1 - (1) 1,886
Total expanditures 203,803 203 803 186,360 (17 443) 165,854
Excess (deficency) of
revenues over expendifures 3 (1,053 35 (1,053} 4,671 3 5,724 22,854
Fund balance, beginning of year 160,127 137,173
Furnd balance, end of year 5 164,758 ] 160,127
_ - ———
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Intact Pet Fee Fund
Balance Sheet
Movember 30, 2013

ASSETS
Cash in bank 7,338
Investments 4 8a0
Accrued interast 13
Total assets 12,201
LIABILITIES AMND
FUMNMD BALANCE
Liabilitias:

Accounts payable 7.538
Total liabilities 7.538
Fund balance - restricted 4 BES
Total liabilities and fund balance 12,201
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Intact Pet Fee Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Year Ended November 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

2013 2012
Budgetad Amounts Owver (Under)
Original Final Actual Final Budget Actual
Revenues:
Intact pet fines 3 - 3 = 3 21,508 5 21,508 =
Interast incorme - 13 13 -
Total revenues - - 21,522 21,622 .
Expenditures:
Intact fees - - 16,857 16,857 -
Total expenditures - 16,867 16,857
Excess [deficiency) of
revenues over expenditures 3 - % 4,665 3 4 BG5S *
Fund balance, beginning of year =
Fund balance, end of year ] 4 B55 -
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Coroner Grant Fund
Balance Sheet
November 30, 2013

ASSETS

Caszh Jaz2
Investmeants -
Accrued interest 13
Total E-H-EEHZE L 395

LIABILITIES AND

FUND BALANCE

Liakilities:

Accounts payable :
Fund balance - restricted 385
J95

Total habilities and fund bﬂ_lance
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County of LaSalle, lllinocis

Coroner Grant Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Year Ended November 30, 2013
With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

2013 2012
Budgeted Amounts Owver (Undar)
Original Final Actual Final Budget Actual
Revenues:
Grant funds ¥ - = & 4625 5 4,525 4,000
Interest income - 27 27 3
Total revenuas - - 4,652 4,652 4.003
Expendifunes:
Equipmant 4 255 4 255 8,540 4 285 -
Total expenditures 4,255 4,255 8,540 4 285 -
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues aver expendifures  § (4255) % (4,255) (3888) % 357 4,003
T
Fund balance, beginning of year 4,283 280
3 305 4,283

Fund balance, end of year
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

County Clerk Automation Fund

Balance Sheet
November 30, 2013

ASSETS
Cash in bank 2.323
Investments 4 850
Accounts receivable 4
Accrued interest 25
Total assets 7,202
LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
Accounts payable -
Fund balance - restricted 7.202
Total liabilities and fund balance 7.202

127



County of LaSalle, lllinois

County Clerk Automation Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Year Ended November 30, 2013
With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

2013 2012
Budgeted Amounts Dwver (Undar)
Original Final Actual Final Buﬂuﬂ, Actual
Revenues:
Autcmation fees & 80 % w0 0% 1,180 b2 430 1,400
Interest 50 50 53 3 B
Total revenues 800 BOD 1,233 433 1,464
Expendifures;
Automation expenses 3,000 3,000 2,581 (439) =
Total axpendiures 3,000 3,000 2 561 (439)
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over expenditures § {2.200) % (2,200} (1,328) 3 gr2 1,464
Fund balance, baginning of year 8,530 7 066
Fund balance, end of year 5 7,202 EI.EEE_|
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

HAVA Grant Fund
Balance Sheet
November 30, 2013

ASSETS

Cash
Accounts recaivable

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:
Due to ather funds

Fund balance - Restricted

Total habilities and fund balance
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

HAVA Grant Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Year Ended November 30, 2013
With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

2013 2012
Budgeted Amounts Owver (Under)
Original Final Actual Final Budgel Actual
Revenues:
HAVA grant revenue 3 B2,185 & 62185 § 3 (62,185 85677
Total revenues 62,185 62,185 (B:2.185) 85,677
Expenditures:
Mew elaction eguipment G2, 185 G2,185 {62,185} B5.6TV
Tatal expenditures 62 185 62 185 (62,185} 85677
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over expendituras 3 - ] =
Fund balance, beginning of year 84
Fund balance, end of vear 3 B4
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Grant Fund
Balance Sheet
November 30, 2013

ASSETS
Cash $ -
Accounts receivable 38,215
Total assets 3 38,215

LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:
Accounts payable 5 1,050
Due to other funds 55 467
Total liabilities 568,517
Fund balance {17,302)
Total liabilties and fund balance $ 39,215
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Grant Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Year Ended November 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

2013 2012
Budgeted Amounts Ower (Under)
Original Final Actual Final Budget Actual
Revenues:
Redeploy llinois 3 as09i1 & 350811 0§ 17R.A483 F (172428} 5 56,848
Tolal revenues 450,811 450911 178 483 (172,428} G, 544
Expendifures:
Mileags = = 145 146
Education - - 1,780 1,780
Lodging & meals - - 1,817 1,817 -
Frofessional services 100,811 100,811 165,106 a4 185 78,211
Miscellaneous expense - - 1,138 1,138 -
New eguipment 250,000 250,000 26,435 {223 565) -
Total expendifures 350,911 350,911 186,522 (164,385) 78,211
Excess {deficiency) of
revenuas over expendifures 3 - % {8,035) + 8,035 {8,263)
Fund balance, beginning of year {9,263) =
Fund balance, end of year $  [(17,302) 3 {8,263}
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Sheriff Vehicle Fund
Balance Sheet
November 30, 2013

ASSETS
Cash in bank 5 13,014
Investments 12,124
Accounts receivable 641
Accrued interest B3
Total assets & 25842
LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable ] -
Fund balance - Restricted 2h B42
Total habilities and fund balance % 25 842
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Sheriff Vehicle Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Year Ended November 30, 2013

With Comparative Tolals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

2013 2012
Budgeted Amounts Owver (Under)
Original Final Actual Final Budget Actual
Ravanues:
Vehicle fines % 7895 § TE95 0§ 7.207 5 (7B8) % 7.879
Interest income b 5 141 136 167
Total revenues 8,000 8,000 7.8 [652) 8,036
Expandituras:
MNew vehicles &,000 &,000 10,000 4,000
Maintenance and repair
af eguipmeni 2,000 2,000 - (2,000) -
Total expenditures 8,000 8,000 10,000 2,000 =
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over expenditures § R - (2,652 k] EE.EEEE B.036
Fund balance, beginning of year 28,454 20,458
Fund balance, end of year k] 25,842 k3 28,454
—
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Jail Commissary Fund
Balance Sheet
November 30, 2013

ASSETS
Cash in bank 161,651
Total assets 161,651
LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Fund balance - Restriclad 161,651
Total liabilities and fund balance 161,651
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Jail Commissary Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Year Ended Movember 30, 2013

With Comparalive Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

Fund balance, end of year
— o —

2013 2012
Budgeted Amounts Owver (Under)
Original Final Actual Final Budget Actual
Reavenues:
COMMISSany reavenue 5 - & § 347377 § 477§ -
Total revenues M7 377 347 377
Expenditures:
Commissary expansa - = 213,381 213,381 -
Jail operations - - B2.032 62,032
Total expenditures . 275,423 275423
Excess (deficiency) of
revenuas over expenditures  § - % 71,854 3 71,854 -
Fund balance, beginning of year 89,687 8g ea7
§ 181,681 3 20607
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Public Safety Fund
Balance Sheet
November 30, 2013

ASSETS
Cash in bank -
Investments 3,974 357
Accounts receivable 445 210
Accrued interast -
Total assets 4 419 587
LIBILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liakilities:
Accounts payable =
Fund balance:
Restricted fund balance 4,419 567
Total liabiities and fund balance 4 419 567
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Public Safety Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Year Ended November 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

2013 2012
Budget Amounts Over (Under)
Original Final Actual Final Budget Actual
Revenues:
Fublic sales tax F 2500000 F 2500000 3§ 2628616 § 128616 § 266619
Intarast 10,000 10,000 3,538 {6,462) 4675
Total revenues 2,510,000 2,910,000 2632154 122,154 2 560, 556
Expenditures:
Mew Eguipment - - 145 644 145 644 137,119
Total expenditures - - 145 644 145,644 137,119
Excess (deficiency) of
revanues over expenditures 2,510,000 2,510,000 2.4868,510 (23.450) 25923747
Other financing sources (uses) -
Transfers to other funds (3,158, 528) (3,158 528) (2. 742,800} 416,728 (2,854 677)
Total ather financing
sources (uses) (3,158,528) {3,158,528) {2,742 800} 416,728 {2 854 677
Met change in fund balance ] [E#EI.EEE! $ (640,528) (256290) $ 383238 (330,930)
Fund balance, beginning of year 4 675 857 5,006,787
Fund balance, end of year $ 4419567 $ 4875857
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County of LaSalle, lllincis

Social Security Fund
Balance Sheet
November 30, 2013

ASSETS
Cash in bank 870,802
Investments 1,089,370
Accounts receivable 4,088
Accrued interest 482
Property taxes recewvable 1,636,545
Total assets 3,587 267
LIBILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable 43 375
Deferred revenue 1,600,000
Total liabilities 1,643,375
Fund balance:
Restricted fund balance 1,943 882
Total liabilities and fund balance 3,587 267
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Social Security Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Year Ended November 30, 2013
With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

2013 2012
Budget Amounts Over (Under)
DHEIMI Final Actual Final E-udun-t Actual
Ravenues:
Property faxes 1,000,000 $ 1000000 % 9972561 5 (2,749) § 1281487
Perscnal property replacement 74,000 74,000 79,672 5872 74,241
Inferast 5,000 5,000 13,032 8,032 17,160
Miscellaneous 5,000 5.000 3481 {1,519} 2571
Total revenues 1,084,000 1,084,000 1,083,436 9,436 1,375,459
Expenditures:
General county employees 1,250,000 1,280,000 1,082 463 (167 ,537) 1,178,364
Recorder's equipment 380 380 - (350) 54
Insurance 5,200 5,200 5,700 500 4 2581
Tax sale automation 11,804 11,800 10,294 {1,6086) 11,156
Tax abjection refund 1 1 - {1} 128,350
E911 5,104 &,100 4 500 (800} 4 800
S04 Drug fund 23,800 223,800 16,680 {7.211) 21,408
S04 Crime victim &, 300 &,300 5213 {1,087} 5,899
Court security 24,200 24,200 21,670 {2,630) 22,794
Law Library 450 450 15 {135) 348
Delention home amployees 79,600 759,500 69,830 9,961) 75,813
Child support 2,600 2,600 1,720 {Ba0) 2,313
Circuit Chark Doc Storage 4,800 4 B0O 3,645 {1,155) 4 426
Court automation &, 200 5,200 4,474 (728) 4,906
Minor in possessian 2,200 2.800 3,126 226 2,710
County highway employees 184,500 184,500 169,037 [25,463) 184,270
Mursing home employees 237,500 237,500 212,308 [25,194) 225 488
County health employees 112,500 112,500 98 816 (13,584) 106,282
Environmental senices 15,300 15,300 13,346 (1,954) 14,458
aco 8,700 8,700 8519 (7B1) 9,138
Manial health amployeas 3,500 3,500 3,084 1416) 3,285
GIS fund 14,000 11,000 5,486 (1,514) 10,371
Anmmal control &,500 8,500 5,881 (5159} 6,123
Total expenditures 2,013,211 2013211 1,750,523 (262 BEH) 2,027 712
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over expenditures (929.211) {929,211) (B57.087) 272,124 (652,253)
Fund balance, beginning of year 2,600,878 3,253, 232
Fund balance, end of year g 1.843892 § 2600878
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

County Health Department Fund
Balance Sheet
November 30, 2013

ASSETS
Cash in bank $ 2037802
Investments 2 286 657
Accounts recaivable B9 490
Property tax receivable 848,328
Accrued interest 11,802
Frepaids 300
Vaccine inventory 30,8901
Total assels % 5405380
LIBILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable 5 59 976
Accrued payroll 24 496
Deferred revenue 915,000
Total liabilities 899 472
Fund balance:
Nonspendable 30,901
Restricted 4 375,007
Total fund balance 4,405,908
Total liabilities and fund balance b 5|4ﬂ5|35l3
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

County Health Department Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Year Ended Movember 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

2013 2m2
Budget Amounts Cwver (Under)
ﬂﬂginnl Final Actual Final Hudgut Actual
Revenues:
Property taxes 5 9ne2y 5§ snE2y % A0 468 5 (2455 § 916,254
FederaifSiate funds:
Basic health protecton
grant 184,371 184,371 307,754 113,383 183,237
Biotarronsm grant 81,700 81,700 96 468 14,758 S8 048
Commiunicable diseasa
control 75,000 75,000 50,894 (15,106} 53,581
Immunizations BE,000 8E,000 B3 GES (32,311) 135,664
AIDS/Counseling and
testing grant 15,000 16.000 11,434 [3.588) 14 947
Mon-commumnity water
agreament 7,500 7.500 7,568 a8 5,575
Breast & cervical cancer
grant 182,050 182,050 182 406 KL 232 625
Genetic clinie grant 15,500 16,500 16,776 278 13.510
Vactor condrol grant 28 285 28 288 28 278 {1,010) 23,758
Family health-WiC grant 1,650,805 1,650,805 1,428 926 (220,879) 1,447,959
Family Casa Managament 257 914 287,914 287 814 - 229,981
Health promotion’
disease prevention 2950 2,950 1,141 {1,809} 2,402
Himais Tobacto Fréa gram 45 803 45 503 70,020 23417 2B 441
Health Works 15,500 15,500 16,715 1,215 16,715
Fines and fees:
Licenses - rastaurant 77,000 77,000 53163 (23,837) 102,805
Licenses - sewage and seplic 15,000 15,000 20,455 5455 18,400
Licansas - wells &,100 B,100 8 200 3,100 7,500
Licenses - femp food
service 8.800 8,800 B.965 1685 8,570
Blody art 4 500 4,500 5,400 00 3,600
Tanning booth inspections 3,500 3,500 3,650 150 3.000
Morigage surveys 100 104 7o (30 O
Subdivision plats 400 400 =T 175 230
Madicaid health insurance 104,000 1040040 87,53 {16469 B0 A&
Medical resv corp - - B8 662 -
Interest 20,000 20,000 23,858 3,858 21,515
Cither:
Miscellaneous Income 5,000 5,000 41,308 36,306 1,721
Total revenue 3,856,509 3,856,509 3,743,307 (113,202) 3871734
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

County Health Department Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance ({Cont.)
For the Year Ended November 30, 2013

With Comparative Tolals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

2M3 212
Budget Amounts Over {Under)
Original Final Actual Final Budget Actual
Expenditures:
Office equipment repair

and mainlenanca 15,000 15,000 11,308 i3,604) 12,842
Local trawval a8, 000 38,000 25,052 (12 248) 26 854
B.O.H. travel 1,500 1,500 08a (512} o903
Telephone 18.000 18,000 18,064 &4 17 627
Liilitias 20,000 20,000 13,585 (8,405) 14,328
Family Case Management 25,000 25,000 21,865 (3,135) 19,430
Immunizations 136,733 136,733 152,711 15,878 172,958
Breast & cenvical cancer 87 650 o7 650 B 459 a14 127 872
ETD services 3,500 3,500 1,326 {2.175) 1.544
Family haalth - WIC 1,380,000 1,380,000 1,084 798 (285 202) 1,114 414
Postage 13,000 13,000 11,808 11,182) 10,380
Public nolices and advertisang ¥.000 7.000 5,154 {1,618} B0
Printing - Adm 100 100 61 (38) 15
Printing - E.H 400 400 227 (173) 502
Printing - Pers Health =00 SO0 351 ([ 145) 228
Education - Adm 1,000 1,000 166 (B34} ;
Education - EH 1,000 1,000 a24 (176) 59
Education - Pers Haalth 2,000 2,000 Filt 4] (1,200} -
Seminars, workshops - Adm 3.000 3,000 1,110 {1,800) 655
Seminars, workshops - E.H. 1,500 1,500 1,490 i10) 1,112
Seminars, workshops -

Pers Health 4,500 4,500 2,158 [2.342) 3,185
Books and education - Adm 500 500 = (500 .
Books and education - EH. 500 500 483 (17 285
Books and education -

Pers Health 1,000 1,000 265 (735) o8
Dwas and memberships - Adm 5,000 5,000 4,13 {BE5) 4211
Dues and memberships - E.H. 2,250 2.250 2,162 (98) 690
Dues and memberships -

Pers Health S00 500 204 (206} 186
Office supplies and expenses 20,000 20,000 6,428 {13,572) 18,327
Lakb fests -

enviranmental health 300 300 25 (275) 22
Lab lests - personal health 300 300 150 (150} -
Medicine and drugs 2500 2,500 ga2 {1,618} 1,328
Contractual labor - Adm 50,000 0,000 46 283 (3717} 27,255
Contractual labar - EH. 15,000 15,000 14,956 {4} 411
Contractual labar - Pers Healih 2,100 2,100 481 i1,638) 768
Supplies and equipment-Adm 3,000 3,000 Ba7 (2,113) 1,218
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

County Health Department Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance (Cont.)
For the Year Ended November 30, 2013
With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

2013 2012
Budget Amounts Ower {Under)
Original Final Actual Final Budget Actual
Expenditures (Cont.}:
Supplies and equipment-E.H 1,000 1,000 a7 (3) 1.007
Supplies and equipment-

Pears Haalth 8,500 6,500 2,132 14,368} 2.187

MNew equipment - Admin. 27,000 27,000 24 848 (2,151) 11,548
New equipment - E.H. 2,000 2,000 1,585 {15} 594
New eguipment - Pars. Health 2,000 2,000 2,000 - 524
Bulldings alterations 1,000 1,000 215 (7585)
New programs 80,000 56,584 40,357 (18,227) 14,7861
Director of nurses 54,000 54,000 53,976 i24) 53,065
Supervising nurses 50,000 50,000 48,151 (808 51,726
Public health nurses 548,701 ST 17 544 445 {28.672) 525626
Director of emviron. health 62,800 62,800 62 842 42 61,781
Heallth educators 81,800 B1.500 81,804 4 73,704
Supervising E.H. Practioner 51,100 51,100 51,100 - 50,2448
Environmental Health

Practionar 176,500 178,500 162 806 (13,604) 173,703
Public health Administrator 84,700 84 700 B4 BT0 (30} 83,240
Administrative Manager 71,700 71,700 71,731 a1 70,518
Secretaries 161,500 161,500 155,844 {5,656} 158,583
Other salaries 3 3 - (3) -
Contingency fund 1 1 (1) -
Healkh and life msuranca 284 000 284,000 283,778 (20,221} 251 B38

Tolal expenditures 3619438 3619438 3,184,302 {425,136) 3,165,741

Excess (deficiency) of

revenues ovar expandiures 237 ,0M 237,071 545,005 311,534 505,993
Dther financing sources (Uses) -

Operating transfers in 32,334 42 334 42,334 - 32 334

Operating transfers out (51,000) {51.000) {50,168) 831 (50,168)
Total other financing sources (uses) (18 BEE) {18.B66) {17.835) 831 (17 B35)
et ::h-anHE im fund balance P 2184058 F 218,405 531,170 3 312, 78S 488 158
Fund balance, beginning of year 3874738 3,386,580
Fund balance, end of vear F 4405908 & 3874738
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Detention Home Fund
Balance Sheet
November 30, 2013

ASSETS
Cash in bank $ 706,052
Imvestments 824 457
Accounts receivable 670,393
Accrued interest 4,711
Prepaids 250
Property tax receivable 371,968
Total assets § 2,577,831
LIABILITIES AND
FUMND BALAMNCE
Liabilities:
Accounts payable ] 4,813
Accrued payrofl 23,869
Due to other funds -
Deferrad revenuea 835,906
Total liabilities 864 678
Fund balance:
Restricted fund balance 1,713,153
Total liabilities and fund balance § 2,577,831




County of LaSalle, lllinois

Detention Home Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Year Ended November 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

2013 2012
Budgeted Amounts Over (Under)
Driﬂinal Final Actual Final Budget Actual
Fevenuss:
Property taxes $ 3v2000 § AT2000 % 3657 § (6.269) 360,738
Feas:
Resident fees 7,500 7500 10,400 2,800 B 415
Intergovernmental revenue:
Persanal property replacement lax 35,000 36,000 ar.7e7 2,757 33,625
Siate of IL, salary reimbursement 225, ) 225,000 271,071 346,071 422,529
Siate Board of Education 100,000 100,000 183.873 83,873 228 548
Siate and Federal lunch 4
and milk reimbursement 12,000 12,000 20,8585 8,855 24,407
Interest SO0 500 9.E7H 2178 7,546
Ciher;
Commissions - pay telephone 1,000 1,000 2,815 1,815 1.039
Mizcellaneous 1 1 E48 547 250
Total revenuas 753,001 753,001 1,202 B2B 445 827 1,107,087
Expenditures:
Maintenance and repair of vehiches &00 S00 1] (412} 134
Mileage 2,100 2,100 1,063 {1,037} 515
Auto sxpense s00 500 &7 (433) a4
Maintenance & repair of bldgs 14,000 14,000 6,084 (7,816} 3,108
Eleciricity 22,000 22,000 18,184 (3,816} 21,584
Telephone 2,000 2.000 1,912 (B8] 2,106
Water 2,750 2.750 2,37 {379) 2,447
Gas 10,000 10,000 1,720 (8,280} 1,310
Fire alarm senvice 2210 2210 2208 (1) 2,084
Maintenance confracts 3,750 3,750 3718 {32) 3610
Stalf education 9,000 8,000 8,258 (742) 6,372
Haospital and emergency care 3,000 3,000 = {3,000) =
Cues and memberships 1,000 1,000 =5 {31 T80
Physician's contract 14,000 14,000 12,831 {1,160) 12,347
Geaneral supplies 15,000 15,000 14 547 (453 15,000
Library supplies 200 200 133 {87} B4
School supplies 5 000 5,000 1.264 {1,738) 208
Clothing 2,200 2,200 2075 (125) 1,761
Provisions 38,000 28,000 30,034 1,934 43,148
Medicine and drugs 1,000 1,000 - {1, 00 94
Material for repairs 7000 7,000 2319 (4,681) 2574
Mew eguipment 1,600 1,600 1,647 47 32417
Miscellansous 501 501 - (501) 16
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County of LaSalle, lllinocis

Detention Home Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance (Continued)

For the Year Ended Novemnber 30, 2013
With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

2012 2012
Budgeted Amounts Ower (Under)
Original Final Actual Final Budget Actual
Expenddures (Cont)
Suparintendent 48 600 49,800 50,414 a14 49,883
Agsistant superinfendent 54,000 54,000 54,845 845 54,398
Shift supenvisers 185,700 185,700 188,650 2,990 197,413
Youth workers 542 000 542,000 33,788 (8.201) 515,278
Teacher 53,200 63,200 38,343 [14,B57) 38,810
Teacher's ade 23,500 23 500 23 BEB 186 23,813
Seasonal help 11,500 11,500 7524 (3.B7E) 6,637
Psychological services 16,000 18,000 2,250 [13.750) 10,636
Temporary JOO 1,000 1.000 - (1.000) 7876
Cnvrertime 40,000 40,000 32,797 (7.203) 28,973
Health and iife insurance 187,500 187 500 158 474 {31,028) 152,980
Contingency 33,000 33,000 - {33,000) -
Total expenditures 1,364,311 1,384,311 1222, 315 {141, 588) 1,240,078
Excess (deficiency) of

revenues over expenditures {1611.310) (E11,3100 (19.487) 591,823 (132.581)
Other inancing sources [uses)

Transfers from other funds 468 801 458, 501 &8, 501 (400, 0000 464.901
Tolal other fmancing sources [uses) 458 8901 483,501 8,501 (400,000} 469,901
et change in fund balance § (141409) §F  (141,400) 50,414 § 191,823 336,920
Fund balance, beginning of year 1,662 738 1,525,818
Fund balance, end of year % 1,713,153 § 1862730
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County of LaSalle, lllincis

Mental Health Fund
Balance Sheet
MNovember 30, 2013
ASSETS
Cash in bank $ 1,563392
Investments 1,842 905
Accounts receivable 4 5892
Property tax receivable 1,480,734
Accrued interest 0478
Total assets g 4881101
LIABILITIES AND
FUMND BALANCE

Liabilitims:

Accounts payable 5 196,349

Accrued payroll 7890

Deferred revenue 1,384,000
Total habilibes 1,581,138
Fund balance:

Resfricted fund balance 3,200 962
Total liabilities and fund balance $ 4881101
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Mental Health Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Year Ended November 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

2013 2012
Budgeted Amounts Owaer (Undar)
Original Final Actual Final Budget Actual
Revenues:
Property taxes $2100000 52100000 §F 2083964 5 (65036 35 2415123
Perscnal propery replacament tax 24,000 84,000 20,388 6,385 &0 689
Intarast 3,500 3,500 18,531 16,031 17,332
Total revenues 2,187 500 2187500 2,203,881 16,381 2513144
Expenditures:

Exacuiive director 18,000 15,000 18,852 {48 18,577
Execulive secretary 22100 22,100 22 145 45 21,640
Labor 100 100 - (100} =
Maintenance of equipment 400 400 - (400 .
Mileage 800 S00 94 (B) 505
Telephone 2,100 2,100 230 (1.870) .
Fostage 500 S00 45 (454} 69
Subscripticns and ads 304 300 652 a2 -
Education 4,400 4 400 1,343 {3,057} 500
Lodging - . 78 78 785
beals - - 44 44 a7
Dues and mambearships 11,246 11,248 11,248 11,248
CASA 28,428 28,428 28,428 24 720

Distributions o agencies;
Youth Service Buraau 183,086 183 088 183,008 (80) 154 551
Harzon Howse 268,835 268,835 268,835 - 217,928
Friendship Howse 219372 219372 219372 . 190,758
Streator Unfimited 162,254 162,254 162,254 - 144,090
Easter Saal 123,547 123,847 123,847 - 107, 780
Alternatives to Domestic Violenos 55,946 95,946 95,846 . B3,431
Qpen Door 25,133 25,133 14,036 (11.,007) 14,024
Narth Cantral Bahavioral Systems 890 6594 ga0 894 850 694 - TB1,147
Detention Home - NCBHS 91,454 91,484 51,4584 - 79, 548
Mew programs 278,530 278,530 223,257 (55.273) .
Grant seed 228 622 228,822 13,983 (214,638) 13,883
General expansas 25,000 25,000 - (25, 000) -
Professional services hired 25,000 25,000 . 125.000) .
Office supplies and expense 1,800 1,800 380 {14100 B
Printing 400 400 . {400} .
Materals 100 100 . {100) .
Office equipment 3,000 3,000 1,258 {1,742) -
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County of LaSalle, lllincis

Mental Health Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Year Ended Movember 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended Movember 30, 2012

2013 2012
Budgeted Amounts Owver (Under)
Qriginal Final Actual Final Budget Actual
Expenditures (Cant):
Health and life insurance 30,000 30,000 36,535 8,535 33,065
Caontingency 108,150 108,150 - {108, 150) -
Miscellaneous 1,000 1,000 = {1,000 27
Total expenditures 2,851,807 2,851,807 2,408,055 (442 752) 1,858,307
Excess (deficiency) of

revenues over expenditures (664, 307) (G54, 307) (206,174} 459,133 616,837
Dther financing sources (uses)

Transfers to other funds {1,800} {1,800) {1,800) . {1,800)
Net change in fund balance 5 _(B66,107) _$ (666,107) (206,874) § 458133 615,037
Fund balance, beginning of year 3,506,936 2,891,809
Fund balance. end of year = $ 3,200 962 § 3,506,936
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Veterans' Assistance Commission Fund

Balance Sheet
Movember 30, 2013

ASSETS
Cash in bank s 372 650
Investments 424 353
Property tax receivable 56,974
Accrued interest 2 440
Total azsets 3 858 417
LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCE
Liakilities:
Accounis payable 5 48
Accrued payroll 2,328
Deferred revenue 52 400
Total liabilties 54 TTE
Fund balance;
Restricted fund balance 801 641
Total liabilities and fund balance b 856 417
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Veterans' Assistance Commigsion Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Year Ended Movember 30, 2013
With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

2013 2012
Budgeted Amounts Ower (Under)
ﬂﬂglnal Final Actual Final Bul!ﬂit Actual
Revenues:

Property taxes $ 125000 § 125000 % 124829 5 (171) § 276,499

Interest 750 T50 4,881 4,241 4475

Miscellaneous income - - - 1,358

Total revenues 125,750 125,750 128,820 4,070 282,336

Expenditures:
Talephona 3.000 3,000 - (3,000} -
Postage 2 500 2 800 382 {2,118) 482
Education 2,000 2,000 - {2,000} 200
Travel and fransportation 4,000 4,000 Ba (3.912) 285
Cwes and memberships 400 400 475 Fi=] 10
Office supplies and expense 1,800 1,800 BS {1,715) 174
Books and periodicals T50 TE0 33 (418) 321
Office equipment repair 1,100 1,100 . {1,100) 450
Prinfing 2,500 2,500 M (2 468) 187
New egquipment 1,500 1,500 1,045 (455) 1,785
Emergency relief 15,000 15,000 12,502 (2 488) 8,252
Ligbdlity insurance 8,500 8,600 B, 797 297 1,235
Workers' compensation 700 T00 773 73 1,381
Umbralla inswance B50 B50 BED - BED
Employee dishonesty bond o 300 111 (188) 181
Catastrophic medical 20,000 20,000 . {(£0.000) .
Superintendeant 66,400 685,400 868,401 1 62477
Office supearvigor 52430 52 430 52491 61 48 291
Headth and life insurance 18,000 18,000 18,205 205 17422
Contingency 40,000 40,000 - {40,000} -
Total expenditures 238,530 238,520 160,367 (79,163} 144 B03
Excess (deficiency) of

revenues over expendilures {113.780) {113,780 {20,547} 43233 137,333
Otiver financing sources (Lses) -

Operating transfers cut {3,000} (3,000) {3,000) {3,000)
Net change in fund balance § (116780) § (116,780 (33547) $ 83233 § 134633
Fund balance, bEgirrllng of year B35, 188 T00,655
Fund balance, end of year 3 BO01841 § B35188
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

County Highway Fund
Balance Sheet
November 30, 2013

ASSETS
Cash in bank ) 752,860
Investments 902,053
Accounts receivable 8,805
Property tax receivable 2,479,793
Accrued interast 4,269
Total assets & 4147 780
LIBILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 21,883
Accrued payroll 28,513
Deferred revenue 2,390,442
Total liabilites 2,440,838
Fund balance:
Restricted fund balance 1,706,942

Total liabilties and fund balance :

3

4,147 780
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County of LaSalle, lllincis

County Highway Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Year Ended November 30, 2013
With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

2013 2012
Budget Amounts Over (Under)
Qriginal Final Actual Final Budget Actual
Revenues:
Property laxes $ 2515800 § 2516800 § 2438254 § (T7548) § 25321483
Intergovernmental revenue:
Personal propery
raplacament tax 42,000 42 0040 45 1598 3198 40,788
Federal and State grants 25,000 25,000 - {25.000) -
Feeas:
Permitted load fees S0.000 20,000 24,086 [25.914) 73,11
Lease and renfal 1,000 1,000 = {1,000} -
ACCESS permits 1,000 1,000 11,801 10,801 41,182
Restitution 1,000 1,000 17,318 16,318 32, 853
Township engineering fees 175,000 175,000 213,001 38 001 90,004
Municipal materials and
sarvices 100,000 100,000 28,764 {71,236) 35,863
Bituminous construction 60,000 60,000 - {60,000) -
Bituminous seal coat 175,000 175,000 . (175,000) .
Maintenance for clher 5,000 £,000 13,462 8482 14,123
Interest 25,000 25,000 5,948 (16,052) 8318
Miscelaneous 1,000 1,000 17,470 16,470 26 465
Total revenues 3,176,800 3,178,800 2 818,102 {358 698) 2,803 858
Expenditures:
Administration:
Secretaries 131,000 131,000 131,138 138 131,734
Software/Licenses 14,000 14,000 8838 {5,162) 15,958
Custedian 18,500 18,500 15,821 (3,878) 17,555
Litillithe= 70,000 70,000 43 219 (26, TE1) 57,248
Machinery rent 1.000 1.000 - (1,000} .
Burglar alarm senvice 4,000 4 000 4 058 &8 3,873
Education 8.000 8,000 1,536 (B, 464) 1,158
Publications and notices 7.000 7.000 4370 (2,630) 4183
Dues 3,000 3,000 1,444 {1,558) 1,381
Ganeral axpenses 15,000 15,000 3,511 {11,489) 6,425
Professional services hired 1,000 1,000 TE6 (234) 1,114
Office supplies and expense 15,000 15,000 10,182 (4,818) 8,706
New eguipment 1,200 1,200 . (1,200) 718
Traffc enforcement 12,000 12,000 4,700 {7.300) 4,000
Contingency £,000 5,000 . {5,000) -
Tatal Administraticn 306,700 306,700 229,583 (F7.117) 255,135
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

County Highway Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance (Cont.)
For the Year Ended Movember 30, 2013
With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

2013 2012
Budget Amounts Owver (Under)
Original Final Actual Final Budget Actual
Expenditures {Cont.):
Bituminous day tabor:
Suparvisar 10.000 10,000 - (10,000) -
Special equipment 50,000 50,000 - (50, 000) =
Canstruction 50 000 0,000 - (50,0000 -
Blacktop seal coat 125,000 125,000 {125,000)
Total Biuminows day labor 235,000 235,000 {235,000}
Construction and engineering:
Appraiser 100,000 100,000 5816 (94, 184) 17,500
Engineering - general 165,000 165,000 135,547 (29,053) 127 871
Engineering - iownship
highways/counly bridge 175,000 175.000 131,443 (43,557) 121,610
Maintenance and repair of
engimesning eguipment 6.500 6,500 3,844 (2 B56) 3,704
Professional services hinsd 100,000 100,000 28,731 {71,2688) T7.304
Map printing 1,000 1,000 - (1,000) -
Emgineering supplies 12,000 12,000 2805 [9,095) 6,007
New equipment 5,000 5,000 3 687 (1,313) 3,845
Cantingency 50,000 50,000 . {50,000) -
New canstruction projects 600,005 600,005 405,113 (194,882) 235 756
New projects engineering i0 10 - (10} :
Tolal Construction and
engineering 1,214,515 1,214,515 717 485 {497.029) 523,697
Highway maintenance:
Maintenance personnel 64,000 64,000 59,027 {4,973) 64,011
Labaor for repair of equipment 126,000 128,000 108,369 (17,631) 108,304
Ganeral labor 8,000 8,000 221 5, Ten) -
Maint and repair of equipment 50,000 50,000 8,151 (40, Ba9) 30,879
Maintenance and repair of
buildings 100,000 100,000 53825 {46,175) 134 967
Rental of eguipment 25,000 25,000 16,965 [8,035) 18,565
General expenses 13,000 13,000 T.730 15,270) BOS
Maintenance supplles 40,000 40,000 17.753 (22,247 26, 505
Gas, oll, grease, fuel, lires, etc. 325,000 325,000 300,337 (24 BB3) 2865 484
Material for repairs of
equipment 70,000 70,000 82,164 {7,838) 67,025
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

County Highway Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance (Cont.)

For the Year Ended November 30, 2013
With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

2013 2012
Budget Amounts Owver (Under)
Qriginal Finai Actual Final Budget Actual
Expenditures (Cont):
Highnway maintenance (Cont )
Material for repairs of buildings 20,000 20,000 11,748 {8,251} 22,021
Surface 100,000 100,000 10,945 (80,055) T2,846
Shoubders 70,000 70,000 50,266 {19,734) 26,635
Ditches and drains 30,000 30,000 18,014 {11,886) 10,293
Bridges and culverts 50,000 50,000 16,698 {33,302) 12,089
Signs and markings 100,000 100,000 BB 483 {31,517) 101,003
Guard rail 5,000 5,000 10,018 5018 3410
Cleaning and clearing
right of way 40,000 40,000 39,282 (718) 22,120
Snow removal 275,000 275,000 219,084 155.916) 156,236
Mowing 40.000 40,000 1,435 (8,565) 38,878
Township purchase of
materials 100,000 100,000 26,023 (73.977) 38,782
Other county depariment
mainienancs 5,000 5,000 - {5,000) -
Mew eguipment 128,000 128,000 45 453 (78,507} 50,108
Special equipment - radios 3,000 3,000 5,264 2,294 BES
Mew trucks 420,000 420,000 418,103 (1,887} 201,113
Health and life insurance 458,000 458 000 432 851 (25,1449) 408,003
Conlingency 50,000 0,000 - (50, 000) -
Total Highw‘ay' maintenance 2,715,000 2,715,000 2,054, 290 (650, 710) 1,899,897
Total expenditures 4 471,215 4 471,215 3,001,355 (1,469 BSE) 2 678,729
Excess (deficiency) of

revenues gver expendiures (1,294 415) {1,204,415) (183,257} 1,111,158 215,129
Other financing sources (uses) -

Dperating fransfers in 55,810 55,810 55,810 - 55,810
Total other financing sources (uses) 55,810 55,810 55 810 - 55,810
et change in fund balance § (1.238605) 5 (1.238,605) (127447) 5 1,111,158 270,938
Fund balance, b-aginning af year 1,834, 388 1.563450
Fund balance, end of year % 1,708,942 § 1,834 383
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

County Bridge Fund
Balance Sheet
November 30, 2013

ASSETS
Cash in bank 310,170
Investments 538,322
Accounts receivable 675
Property tax receivable 1,239,896
Accrued intarest 2,782
Total assets 2,091,845
LIABILITIES AMD
FUND BALAMCE
Liakbilities:
Accounts payable 151,761
Accrued payroll 8,863
Deferred revenue 1,185,221
Total liabilities 1,355,845
Fund balance:
Restricted for road and bridge projects 736,000
Total liabilities and fund balance 2,091 845
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

County Bridge Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Faor the Year Ended November 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

2013 2012
Budgeted Amounts Over (Under)
Original Final Actual Final Budget Actual
Revenues:
Property taxes $ 1239000 § 1238000 § 1,219,121 $ (19878) § 1,266,081
Bridge engineenng fees 50,000 50,000 34 873 {15,127} 1,853
Intergovernmental revenue:

Personal prop. replacement tax 13,000 13,000 13,988 88 12,658
Municipal bridge income 175,000 175,000 84030 {90,970) 45,005
Township bridge reimbursaments 243,500 243,500 77,782 (165 7T18) 51,821
State funds - - 1,485 D&2 1,486,062 .
Inferest 20,000 20,000 6,047 (13,953) 3,183
Miscellaneous 1,000 1,000 - {1,000 -

Total revenues 1,741,500 1,741,500 2,521,803 1,180,403 1,501,701
Expenditures:

Engineering Co. bridge 185,000 185,000 155,087 (28,803) 123,138

Engineering Twp bridge 145,000 145,000 122 B4B (22, 154) 68, 7o

Township bridge aid 387,000 387,000 194 881 (192 118) 138,809

Municipal bridge aid 350,000 350,000 98,681 (251,318) 166,683

County bridges 1,582,000 1,582,000 2,742 118 1,180,218 485,798

County ling bricge 100,000 100,000 B8.711 {31,288) 385

Total expenditures 2,729,000 2,729,000 3,382 434 B53.434 981,747
Excess (deficiency) of
MEVENUES OVEr a'.:n:pundllums 3 iﬁﬁ?.ﬁﬂﬂ! - iBET.ﬁﬂCIE (480531} $ 528,969 519,904
Fund balance, beginning of year 1,196,531 B8 62T
Fund balance, end of year § 735,000 3 1,198,531
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Motor Fuel Tax Fund
Balance Sheest
November 30, 2013

ASSETS
Cash in bank $ 760,637
Investmeants 800,209
Accounis receivable 126,082
Accrued interest 4,645
Total assets $ 1700572
LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
Accounts payable 5 -
Accrued payroll 58,591
Total liabilities 58,581
Fund balance:
Restricted fund balance 1,641,982
Total iabilites and fund balance $ 1700573
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Motor Fuel Tax Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Year Ended November 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

2013 2012
Budgeted Amounts Ower (Under)
Original Final Actual Final Budget Actual
Revenues:
Allatrments - State of IL $ 1600000 § 1695000 § 1635642 $ (63,358) § 1695835
FederalfState Funds 327,104 327104 266,023 68,818 366,892
State Funds 284 667 284 66T 284 667 . 2084 667
State TARP Funds BO4 450 804 450 359,500 (534,950} 256 400
Reimbursament incomes
Co-gnginéad 58,150 58,150 59,500 1,350 58 150
Intarest 20,000 20,000 9,360 {10,640) 9,080
Miscellaneous 1,000 1,000 - {1,000) -
Total revenues 3,284 371 3,284 31 2,745,552 {B38,773) 2,701,034
Expendifures:
Salary county engineer 118,650 118,650 118,327 (323) 118,126
Maintenance patral 1,900,000 1,900,000 1,818,389 18,389 1,773,678
Constructon project carmyower 100,000 100,000 12,737 (87 263) -
MNew construction projects 1,600,002 1,600,002 754,875 (B45.127) 604 812
MNew projecis engineering 120,004 120,004 - (120,004) 5B BG4
Cantingency 100,000 100,000 - (100, 000) -
Tolal expendifures 3 938 858 3 938 858 2 B4 328 (1,134 328) 2 555 475
Excess (daficiency) of
revenues over expendifures F (654285) § (654.285) [SB.T36) § 585,548 145,555
Fund balance, beginning of year 1,700,718 1,555,163
Fund balance, end of year F 1,641 982 F 1,700,718
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Special Tax Matching Fund
Balance Sheet
November 30, 2013

ASSETS
Cash in bank ] 543 312
Investments 698, 364
Accounts receivable T
Property taxes receivable 1,239,806
Accrued interast 4,185
Total assets $ 2486412
LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
Accounts payable 5 BTTT
Deferred revenuse 1,195 221
Total liabiliies 1,203 998
Fund balance - restricted 1,282 414
Teotal liabilities and fund balance 3 2485412
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Special Tax Matching Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Year Ended November 30, 2013
With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

2013 2012
Budgeted Amounts Over (Under)
Original Final Actual Final Budget Actual
Revenuas:
Property taxes $ 1258000 § 1258000 §$1.219121 F(38.879) 5 1,266,081
Personal property replacement tax 13,000 13,000 13,988 288 12,668
Federal/State funds 1.000 1,000 - (1.,000) -
Interest 15,000 15,000 B.381 (6.639) 7,040
Miscellaneous 1.000 1,000 - {1,000) -
Total revenueas 1,288,000 1,288,000 1,241 470 {46, 530) 1,285,779
Expendifures:
Contingency 50,000 20,000 {50,000) -
Mew construction projects 1,200,000 1,200,000 1,086,573 (103.427) 1,081,060
Mew projects engineering 50,008 50,008 23,601 (26,408) 48 113
Mew projects right-of-way 100,000 100,000 - (100,000) £5,184
Construction project carryover 550,000 550,000 71,761 (478,239) -
Total expenditures 1.850,004 1,850,009 1,191,835 {758,074) 1,185,357
Excess (deficiency) of
_revenues over expenditures § (662008) § (B&62008) 48,535 $ 711,544 100,422
Fund balance, beginning of year 1,232 879 1,132 457
Fund balance, end of year $ 1282414 $ 1,232,879
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Circuit Clerk Document Storage Fund

Balance Sheet
November 30, 2013

ASSETS
Cash in bank 3 353,415
Investments 407,370
Accounts receivable 15,273
Accrued interest 2,335
Tolal assets ] 778,402
LIABILITIES AND
FUMD BALAMCE
Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 32,993
Accrued payroll 1,276
Total liabilities 34,269
Fund balance:
Restricted fund balance 744 133
Total liabilities and fund balance ] 778,402
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Circuit Clerk Document Storage Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Year Ended November 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

2013 2012
Budgeted Amounts Owver (Under)
Original Final Actual Final Budget Actual
Revenues:
Fines and fees:
Documeant fees 3 240000 § 240000 5 221,071 s (1ag2s § 229687
Interest 1,000 1,000 4 658 3,658 5,251
Total revenues 241,000 241,000 225,729 {15,271) 244 S48
Expenditures:
Software purchase B0, 000 &0,000 32250 (27, 750) 17,000
Maintenance of equipment 15,000 15.000 12,798 [2,202) 12 682
Maint contract - software 5,000 5,000 3,000 (2,000) 341
Education 1,000 1,000 2 257 1,267 508
Adminisirative expense 500 500 i7 (483) 130
Set up expense 10,000 10,000 . {10,000) 8621
Supplies 45,000 45,000 37,980 {70209 ar s
Record retention expense 130,000 130,000 91,520 (38 480) 117,331
Work flow clerk part time . . 1,217 1.217 .
Criminal office supervisor 4 300 4, 300 4 388 88 4,360
Criminal court supervisor 7400 7,400 1,580 (5.810) 7,462
Chvil court supenvisor 7400 7,400 7.508 100 7462
Civil office supervisor 4300 4,300 4 368 &8 4,360
Extra help 28,700 25,700 22,212 (7 488) 23,146
Temporary help 8,000 8,000 76861 {1,330) 7,739
Cwertime 1,000 1,000 = (1,000} =
Miscellanaous 2,500 2,500 23 (2, 477) 0,434
Capital oullay;
New equipment 21,000 21,000 3214 {17,785} 37,257
Total expenditures 353,100 353,100 232,024 (121,078) 208,079
Excess (deficiency) of
_revenues over expenditures 5 (112100) S __ (112.100] (6,285) $ 105805 (53,131)
Fund balance, beginning of year 750, 428 803,559
Fund balance, end of yaar & 744133 § 750428
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Law Library Fund
Balance Sheet
Movember 30, 2013

ASSETS
Cash in bank 18,449
Investments 26,674
Accounts receivable 4 185
Accrued interest 152
Total assefs 48 451
LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
Accounts payable 4 105
Accruad payroll 81
Total liabilities 4 186
Fund balance:
Restricled fund balance 45 275
Total liabilities and fund balance 48 451
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Law Library Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Year Ended November 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

2013 2012
Budgeted Amounts Owver (Under)
Original Final Actual Final Budget Actual
Revenuas:
Finas and fees:

Fees $ E5000 3 E5,000 % 61,645 3 (30658 3 GEETD
Interest 50 50 316 266 284
Mizcellaneous - - - - 2,484

Total revenues B5, 050 65,060 B2 261 (2,789] 71,447
Expenditures;

Supplies 100 100 - (100) -

Law library clerk 4,225 4,225 4,200 {25) 4,232

Law books and siztutes 60,000 &0,000 &7,178 {2,822) 62 7840

Total axpendiunes 64,325 64,325 681,378 (2,947) a7,021
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over expenditures  § 725 § 725 283 s 158 4,426
Fund batance, beginning of year 44 382 38,966
Fund balance, end of year ] 45275 5 44 392
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Court Automation Fund
Balance Sheet
November 30, 2013

ASSETS
Cash in bank 5 331.330
Investments 375,856
Accounts receivable 15,418
Accrued interest 2,221
Total assels b3 1724 B23
LIABILITIES AMD
FUND BALAMNCE
Liabilities:
Accounts payable 5 1,689
Accrued payrall 1,978
Total liabilities 3,658
Fund balance:
Restricted fund balance 721,155
Total liabilites and fund balance -3 724 823
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Court Automation Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Year Ended November 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

2013 2012
Budgeted Amounts Dwver (Under)
Original Final Actual Final Budget Actual
Revenues:
Fines and faes:
Fees 3 240000 § 240,000 § 222507 § (17.483) 3 24214
Imterast 1,000 1,000 4473 3473 4 283
Tedal revenues 241,000 241,000 226,980 {14,020) 246 487
Expenditures:
Software purchasze 20,000 90,000 21,820 (68,180} £19
Maintenance of equipment 20,000 20,000 13,081 (6,919) 18,537
Intesnat 40,000 40,000 22,268 (17,734) 4014
Maint contract - software 60,000 50,000 54271 (5, 720} 43,854
Education 1,000 1.000 1,021 21 -
Adminkziration 500 00 - (200) -
Professional services = - 26,405 28,405 -
Miscelaneous 2,500 2,800 - (2,500 -
Office/application admin 52,400 £2.400 66,264 3,864 §5, 858
Self help navigator 4,200 4200 4,200 - 4,232
Set up expense 25,000 25,000 7.837 (17,163) 40,070
Software, forms, paper, etc. 10,000 10,000 1,072 (8,928) 4,334
IT imtern 2,000 2,000 - (2,000) i
Owertime 1,000 1,000 - (1,000) -
C-apital outlay:
New equipment 80,000 80,000 17,548 {62,452 36,262
Total axpenditures 388,600 388,600 227 785 {160,815) 207 690
Excess (deficlency) of
revenues over expenditures §F (147800) § (147800} (BD5) & 148,795 38,797
Fund balance, baginning of year 721,960 683,162
Fund balance, end of year 5 721,155 § 721,860
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Child Support Administration Fund

Balance Sheet
Movember 30, 2013

ASBETS
Cash in bank i 62,272
Investments 72,746
Accounts receivable 3928
Accruad interast 457
Total assets 3 139,403
LIABILITIES AMND
FUND BALANCE
Liabilities;
Accounts payable 3 624
Accrued payrall 731
Total liabilities 1.355
Fund balance
Restricted fund balance 138 048
Total liabilities and fund balance £ 135,403
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Child Support Administration Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Year Ended November 30, 2013
With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

2013 2012
Budgeted Amounts Dwver (Under)
Original Final Actual Final Budget Actual
Revenues:
Fines and fees:

Fees 5 30000 § 330000 S 13,344 3 (16,656) 23,877
Federal child suppaort revenue 23,000 23,000 27,268 4 268 18,000
Inbarast 500 S500 918 418 1,028
Miscellaneous - - - - (144)

Tolal revenues 53,500 93,500 41 530 (11.870) 43770
Expenditures:
Dffice equipment repair &
miginienance a0 200 gra (22} 8684

Maint coniract-software 4,004 4,000 3,480 (520} 3,480

Child support supenvisor 19,300 18,300 18,614 314 18,147

Child support admin expense - - - - 23

Education 280 250 624 374 160

Software, forms, paper, efc. 4,000 4, 000 1,203 (2, TET) 2,439

Seasonal help 11,000 11,000 3,535 (7 465) 9,794

Health insurance 17,100 17,100 17,121 21 15,532

Mew equipment 2,000 2,000 - (2,000) -

Miscelleneous expense 1,000 1,004 B D85 7,085 -

Total expanditures £8.550 58,550 54,540 {5.010) 59,259

Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over expenditures 3 {6.050) § (8,050} (13,010} % 5,960 {15,488)
Fund balance, heEinning of year 161,058 166 54T
$ 138048 151,058

Fund balance, and of Iaar
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Minors in Possession Fund
Balance Sheet
Movember 30, 2013

ASSETS
Cash in bank -3 9,278
Investments 12,124
Accruad interest 114
Total assefs N 3 v 21,517
LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
Accounts payable 3 -
Ageruad payroll 1,438
Total liabilities 1,438
Fund balance:
Restricted fund balance 20,079
Total liakilities and fund balance . 3 21517
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Minors in Possession Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Year Ended November 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

2013 2012
Budgeted Amounts Over (Under)
Original Final Actual Final Budget Actual
Revenuas:
Fines and feas:
Drug traffic law enforcement  § 32,900 32900 & 18,750 % (14150 & 31,350
Interest 100 100 451 351 113
Total revenues 33,000 33,000 19,201 {13,798) 31,463
Expendituras:
Education 500 00 - (S00) .
Professional services 1,500 1,500 = {1,500) -
Asst States Atty 32,900 32,900 42 125 8,225 33,187
Health msuranca 5282 5282 - (5,282 4812
Milzage & traval 100 100 - (100} -
Publications 500 500 - (500} -
Dues 500 500 - {500) .
Office supplies 100 100 - {100} -
Mew programs 6,700 6,700 7843 1,243 2,850
Mizcellaneous 500 500 - {500} -
Total expenditures 48 502 48 592 &0,068 1,478 40,9449
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over expenditures 3 515.592! 515.5921 (30,867} 2 51 5.2?5! (9 488)
Fund balance, beginning of year 50,845 60,432
Fund balance, end of year 3 20,078 3 50,945
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

State's Attorney Drug Enforcement Fund

Balance Sheet
November 30, 2013

ASSETS
Cash in bank 5 287,351
Investments 104,270
Accrued interest 533
Accounts receivable 12 208
Total assets 3 404 403
LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
Accounts payable 3 -
Accrued payroll 6,869
Total liabilties G859
Fund balance:
Restricted fund balance 387 534
Total habilibes and fund balance $ 404 403
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

State's Attorney Drug Enforcement Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Year Ended November 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

2013 2012
Budgeted Amounts Ower (Under)
Original Final Actual Final Budget Actual
Reavenuas:
5t atty salary reimbursement 5 40000 F 40000 3 36533 3 (3167) § 33333
Irvestigator salary reimb. - - 35432 36,432 .
Fines and fees:
Drug traffic law enforcemant 170,000 170,000 204 267 34, 267 330,247
Interast 1,500 1,500 1,051 (449) 1,141
Total revenues 211,500 211,500 278,583 67,083 g4 T2
Ezxpenditures;
State drug enforcement
ExXpeEnse 1,500 1,500 3,800 2,300 1.410
Assistant states’ attorney 44,100 44,100 30 468 (13,632) a7.8ar
Paralegals 4,000 4,000 4,000 - 3,695
Drug fees attorney 53,000 53,000 53, 818 816 60,873
Law clerk 8,980 8,980 - (9,990) -
Legal secrataries 34,000 34,000 30,721 (3,279) 31,802
Crime vict wit coord 2,000 2.000 - {2,000) .
Crima wvicl wit asst 2,000 2,000 - (2,000] -
Faralegal secredaries 10,800 10,600 10,152 (448) 10,681
Drug task force manager - - 349 45 25733
Dom. viclence imvestigator 5,000 5,000 5,000 - 5,039
Imvestigators 72,000 72,000 B7.450 15,450 83,216
Health and life msurance 27,600 27,600 5,292 (22 308) 17,279
Seazonal help 9,990 9,990 - {8,990) 3,380
Total expanditures 275,780 275,780 231,048 (44, 732) 281 08%
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues cver expenditures i (54,2807 § (54,280) 47,535 $ 111815 83,632
Fund balance, beginning of year 349 099 288 367
Fund balance, end of year 3 387534 3 349999
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Probation Services Fund
Balance Sheet
November 30, 2013

ASSETS
Cash in bank 293 386
Investments 329,783
Accounts recaivable 12,446
Accrued interast 1,780
Total assets 637 405
LIABILITIES AND
FUMND BALAMCE
Liahilities:
Accounts payable 12,115
Fund balancea:
Reastricted fund balance 625,290
Total liabilittes and fund balance 837 405
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Probation Services Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Year Ended November 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

2013 202
Budgeted Amounts Over (Under)
Original Final Actual Final Budget Actual
Revenues:
Fines and fees:

Probation service fees 3 130000 § 130000 & 221,005 8 21,005 ¥ 141671
Interast 2,000 2,000 3573 1,673 1341
Miscellaneous 500 500 4412 3812 1,275

Total revenues 132,500 132,500 228,990 86,490 145,287
Expendituras:

Milesge 9,000 8,000 9,223 223 8621

Education 8,000 B, 000 6,108 (1,852) 2,200

JESOP 100,000 100,000 76,010 (23,980} 50,000

Communications 4 500 4 500 4 877 377 4,150

Software maimtenance 1.500 1,500 720 (780) 1,203

Lodging and meals 4,000 4,000 2830 {1,161) 3118

Dues and subscriptions 2,000 2,000 Q25 {1,075) 1,089

Maintenance and repair

of vehiclas 8,000 £,000 3,343 {4, B5T) 3,069

Office supplies 3,000 3,000 3176 176 2732

Family counseling 4,000 4,000 - {4,000) -

Emergency shelter 1,000 1,000 - (10000 120

Substance evatluation 5,000 5,000 - 5, 000 180

Mental health/evaluation 5,000 5,000 540 {4,480) 810

Substance abuse festing 15,000 15,000 5,976 19.024) 7.147

Sex offender testing 10,000 10,000 1,000 {9,000) 3,066

Miscellaneous 2,500 2,500 2,843 343 2,529
Capital outlay:

New equipment 7,000 7,000 6,007 (883) 12 685

Mew vehicles 27,000 27,000 22,308 (4,654} 23,604

Total expenditures 216,500 216,500 145,893 {70,607} 126,432

Excess [deficiency) of
rEVvanuas over mﬁndilumﬁ 3 EB-II:HJDE 5 EH,IIIGE B3,087 ¥ 167,087 19,855
Fund balance, beginning of year 542 183 522 338
§ 625290 § 542183

Fund balance, and of Er
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Arrestees Medical Cost Fund
Balance Sheet
November 30, 2013

ASSETS
Cash -
Invastmants 5.830
Accounts receivable 1,835
Accrued interest 38
Total assels 7,803
FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:

Accouniz payable -
Fund Balance - Resfricted 7.803
Total liabilities and fund balance 7.803
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Arrestees Medical Cost Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Year Ended November 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

2013 2012
Budgeted Amounts Over {Under)
Original Final Actual Final Budget Actual
Revenues:
Interest income 3 1 % 1 5 78 3 m 5 74
Medical services 30,000 30,000 25905 14, 0085) 25802
Todal revenues 30,001 30,001 26,074 {3,827} 25 966
Expendilures:
Medical services - - & % i
Total expendilures - - - -
Excess (deficiency) of

revenues over expendiiures 20,001 30,001 26,074 [3,927) 25,065
Other financing (uses) -

Operating transfers out (30,000) {30,000} {20,000} 10,000 {29,423)
Net change in fund balance o 1 & 1 6,074 L 6,073 [3,457)
Fund balance, beginning of year 1,729 5 186
Fund balance, end of year - 3 _T.EI}E 5 1,729
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

DUl Fund
Balance Sheet
November 30, 2013

ASSETS
Cash in bank L] 21.002
Investments 21 824
Accrued interest 127
Accounis recaivable 3183
Total assets 5 46 1386

LIABILITIES AND

FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:

Accounts payable -1 1,385
Fund Balance - Restricted 44 751
3 46 136

Total liabilities and fund balance
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

DUI Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Year Ended November 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

2013 2012
Budgeted Amounts Over (Under)
Original Final Actual Final Budget Actual
Reavanues:
Ol fines 5 18000 % 8000 % 28,878 7 10,878 8 23,883
Interest Income 100 100 264 164 248
Total revenuas 18,100 18,100 29 142 11,042 23 501
Expandifures;
DUI eguipment 18,100 18,100 30,702 12,602 11,855
Total expendilures 18,100 18,104 30,702 12 602 11,965
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over expendiures 3 = % = {1,560) 3 {1,560) 11,5945
Fund balance, baginning of year 46 311 34,365
Fund balance, end of year 5 44 751 3 48 311
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Circuit Clerk Operations & Administrative Fund

Balance Sheet
Movember 30, 2013

ASSETS
Cash in bank 74,310
Investments 82 446
Apcounts receivable 3,276
Accrued interast 444
Total assets 160, 478
LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
Accounts payable 1,862
Fund Balance - Restricted 158 494
Total liabilities and fund balance 160,476
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Circuit Clerk Operations & Administrative Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Year Ended November 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

2013 2012
Budgeted Amounts Over (Under)
Original Final Actual Final Budget Actual

Revenues:

Clerk Fees 7 /000 3 Jg000 35 48,726 5 10,726 B 51,656

Interest Income 100 100 889 789 887

Tolal revenues 38,100 38,100 45 615 11,515 52353

Expenditures

Maintenance of equipment 1,000 1,000 . {1,0000 -

Intarnet 2,000 2,000 780 {1,220} B53

Maint. Cantract-saftware 1,000 1,000 - {1,000} .

Education 1,800 1,500 A.047 1,547 -

Administrativa axpanse 3,000 3,000 781 (2,219) 718

Sel-up expensa 5,000 5,000 2,329 (2671) 1,647

Office supplies 5,000 5,000 3,488 (1,514) 3,807

New aguipmant 10,000 10,000 7,509 [2481) B.0A1

Miscellaneous 500 500 &1 (419) 27

Total expenditures 29,000 29,000 18,013 (10,887) 14,684

Excess (deficiency) of

TEVENUES OvVer 8 ures 3 100 3 3,100 31,602 3 22 502 37 6E8
Fund balance, beginning of year 126,862 B9.223
Fund bakance, end of year 1584594 § 128882
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Debt Service
Balance Sheet
November 30, 2013

ASSETS

Cash in bank

FUND BALANCE

Fund balance - reserved for debt service
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Debt Service

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Year Ended November 30, 2013
With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

2013 2012
Budgeted Amounts Owver (Under)
Original Final Actual Final Budget Actual
Ravenues:
Interest = & E 3 =
Total revenues - -
Expenditures:
Bond Principal 1,355,000 1,355,000 1,355,000 1,310,000
Bond Intarast 113 828 119,828 103,100 (16, 728) 143 552
Mizcellaneous fees 1,500 1,800 1,500 . 1,125
Total expenditures 1,476,328 1,476,328 1,458 600 {16,728) 1.454 677
Excess {deficiency) of
revenues over expendifures (1,476 328) {1,476,328) (1,458 800} 16,728 (1,454 BFT)
Other financing sources (uses)-
Transfars from afher funds 1,476,328 1,476,328 1,458 600 (16, 728) 1,454 BTV
Total other financing sources (uses) 1,476,328 1,476,328 1,465 600 (16, 728) 1,454 677

Mt changa in fund balance

Fund balance, beginning of year

Fund balance, end of Ear
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Construction and Improvements - Current Sites Fund

Balance Sheot
Movember 30, 2013

ASSETS
Cash in bank 306,226
Investments 310,364
Acecounts receivable 350 333
Accrued interest 1,371
Total assets 977,314
LIABILITIES AND
FUMND BALAMCE
Liahilities:
Accounts payable -
Fund Balance - Committed a7 314
Total liabilitias
and fund balance 877,314
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County of LaSalle, lllinocis

Construction and Improvements - Current Sites Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Year Ended November 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

2013 2012
Budgeted Amounts Over (Under)
Original Final Actual Final Budget Actual
Revenues;

Grant income ] - % a ] . % s 3 34 963

Income from TIFs 200,000 200,000 586,314 386,314 250,970

TIF administrative 12,000 12,000 8,230 {2,770) 9,080

Interest - - 2734 2734 054

Miscellaneous income - 2,008 2008 538

Tatal revenues 212,000 212,000 600 376 388 376 396 505
Expanditures:
Equipment . . 5,343 5,343 .
Dawntown courthouse 50,000 50,000 . (50,000} .
Capital improvement - - - - 258,272
Total expenditures 50,000 80,000 5,343 {44 657) 258 272
Excess (deficiency) of

revenues over expendifures 162,000 162,000 505,033 433,033 137,233
Other financing sources (uses) -

Transfers from other funds 17,769 17,768 17, 769 - 17,769
Met :hamu in fund balance 3 178,788 $ 178,769 612,802 $ 433033 165,002
Fund balance, beginning of year 364 512 208510
Fund balance, and of year $  877.314 § 364512
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Nursing Home Fund
Balance Sheet
November 30, 2013

November 30,
2013 2012
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash $ 1,333,286 b 475,828
Investments 1,568,263 1,867,750
Receivable from govermmental units 7B7.538 1,203,243
Accounts receivable 74,844 26,874
Accrued interest 7,516 3,989
Inventory 8,581 8,581
Property taxes receivable 1,716,137 1,845 446
Total current assets 5,516,185 5,431,712
Fesiricted assets:
Fesidents' trust account 1,442 1,764
Employers' trust account 14,321 16,899
Total restricted assets 15,763 18,783
Fixed assets:
Land 8,950 9 850
Construction in process 237,600 -
Building and improvements 5,140,529 5,059,290
Equipment 1,600,289 1,513,119
Less accumulated depreciation (5,179,973) {4,945 273)
Total fixed assets 1,808,385 1,637,086
Total assets $ 7,340,353 $ 7.087.581

o i M L A T e e e et e e
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Nursing Home Fund

Balance Sheet (Continued)
November 30,
2013 2012
LIABILITIES
Liabilities (payabbe from current assets):
Accounts payabla 372,695 357 656
Accrued payroll 84 588 o487
Defarred revenua 1,650,000 1,810,000
Compensated absencas 184,645 215,256
Total liabilities (payable from current assets) 2,301,932 2,458 308
Liabilities: (payable from restricted assets):
Residents' trust account 1,442 1,784
Employass' trust account 14,321 16,980
Total liabilities {payable from restricted assets) 15,763 18,783
Total liabilities 2,317,695 2477 182
MNET POSITION
MNet position:
MNet position 5022 658 4IE1 0,399
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Nursing Home Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Year Ended November 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

2013 2012
Budgeted Amounts Over (Under)
Original Final Actual Final Budget Actual
Revenues:
Property Taxes % 1810000 % 1,810,000 § 1,604,789 5 (5211) § 1,537 441
Charges for services;
Public aid wire transfer 1,610,000 1,610,000 1,506,369 {13,631) 2,333,000
Private pay patients 81,850 981,850 855,353 (26,487) 794,517
Patenl confributions 650,000 650,000 586, 322 153 67E) 487 517
Patient insurance payment 10,000 10,000 6,656 (3,344) 12, Bdd
Meadicare Part A 735,000 735,000 B38 535 (96,465) 784,231
Medicare part B 355,000 353,000 151,567 (203.433) 460,331
Qther:
Miscellaneous 2,000 2,000 2,708 708 2,890
Irberast 12,000 12,000 14, 566 2,566 11,021
Total revenues 6,165,850 6,165,850 5,756,865 (=98,985) 5,423,792
Expenses:
Health and welfare 7,265,203 7,266,203 5,076,793 {2,182 410) 5 370,637
Depreciation - - 237 068 237, 068 2688 238
Total expenses 7,265,203 7,265,203 5312 861 {1,852, 342) 5,638,776
Other financing sources (uses) -
Operating transfers in 208,255 208,255 208,255 - 208,255
QOperating fransfers out i250,000) (250,000) (250,000} - {250, 000)
Tatal other financing sources (uses) {41,745) {41,745) (41,745) - 41,745)
MNet income (loss) (1,141,098} § (1,141,088) 412,269 $ 1563357 742271
Fund balance - beginning of yvear 4 610,385 3,868,128
Fund balance - end of Ear 3 5022658 5 4610398
e e T N
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Mursing Home Fund

Statement of Operating Expenses

For the Year Ended November 30, 2013

With Comparative Tolals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

2013 2012
Budgeted Amounis Ower (Under)
Criginal Final Actual Final Budgaet Actual
Cparating axpenses:
Health and welfare:
Exira heldp ¥ 90,000 5 BROOD % 61,565 3 [#8,435) 5 91476
Dietary Bupplies 4,000 4,000 B4 {3,198) 1,723
Dietary consultan 1,200 1,200 s {1,208 3 582
Mileagn - - a7 ary -
Mamnbenanos and mepair of buildings 36,000 35,000 43 B9 a,8e3 33043
Food purchasas dB0 000 A80,000 465 438 [14,562) 460812
Housekeapng supolies 22 500 22 80D 186,040 {3,480) 18 568
Laundry supphas for machines 12 500 12, S0 8045 i44E5) 8134
Laundry - inconfmant 30000 30,000 34,427 4 427 11 530
Elechricty 0,000 60,000 39,503 {20.4597) 45,814
Gan 44,000 44 000 2930 {14 E8983) 18,430
Maintenance supplies 40,000 40,000 31,383 (BE1T) g 818
Maintenance and repair of equipment 18,000 16,000 15,536 E3G 14,124
City of Ottaws sewer 25,000 28,000 28 626 16828 22 801
W'aler enginass 4 300 4 B00 4,500 (300} #4375
Pest conbrol 2,200 £.800 1,180 (1,090} 1,363
Rafusa dispesal 26,000 28 000 4078 a.37e A0 EI2
Maintenancs conlract 52,000 52 0030 20,3E8 (31.812) 31,378
Prossdar participation lae 200,000 200,000 166,603 (33,387 148413
Medicare part B ancillary cost 250,000 250000 198,981 (51,018 4B SEE
Cordract servadpart & tharaoy 240, 000 240000 255 203 15,282 286 356
Mursing supplies a4 000 24 000 06 E82 2,BE2 o7 580
Linarns 15,000 15,000 11,683 13,112] 18,603
Mursing consulisnks 25,000 25000 18,758 16,242) 2357a
Madical agvisor 14 000 14,000 12,833 11,187) 15,153
Activihes supplas &.000 &,000 6 581 61 6. 6560
Educalion - books and sugplies 8,500 &,500 6,249 1251) 5430
Auta gas and oll expensa 2500 2500 2760 280 2530
Prirdirg 1,000 1,003 33 (58T -
Faas, subscriptians, and promaotions 28000 25,000 18,045 {E8ET) 17 58T
Marketing 15,000 15,000 18,496 3456 15,734
Genaral office supplias 18,000 15,00 14,703 (267 13,025
Postage 3,500 3,500 3,841 3441 3,876
Telephansa 5,000 5,000 2,006 (Z2.594) 1,962
Miscellanaous 2 2 1,328 1,336 i
Refunds 160,000 #50,0:00 - {150,000} 111,385
Conlingancy 15,000 18,000 - {15,000} -
Patignt insurance paymenis 20,000 20,000 13,548 (7451} 16 ETE
Professional sarvices E0,000 80,000 18,746 140,254} 72,505
Treval and saminers 4,000 4 (00 - {4,000} 2627
Drugs and maedications 18,000 1B,000 2,301 {15,894 14,5981
Imgprovesments - capital 615,000 815,000 - {815,000} 56,2048
Mew aguipment - computar 120,000 120,000 - {120,000} 9440
Mew egquipment 58,500 68 500 30,769 {18,731) 33,370
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County of LaSalle, lllincis

MNurging Home Fund

Statement of Operating Expenses {Continued)

Faor the Year Ended November 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals For the Year Ended November 30, 2012

2013 2012
Budgeted Amaounts COrver (Under)
Original Final Actual Final Budget Actual
Oparating expenses (Coni)
Hea#h and walfare [Canl)
Disaster expanse 1 1 48,381 48, 360 -
Assisiant Adrmanistratar 43000 43 000 43 353 383 31,089
Admingtrados B5,000 as, 00 B5,000 . B3 0G0
Ervircnmanisl Sarvices Deactor 33,800 33,600 34,374 574 3l O
fgsl. Ervirpnmantal Services Dir, 23,300 23,300 26,253 20952 28 860
Director of nurses 71,600 71,600 68,228 (33T74) 72120
Agsigiant drector of nurses 57 BOD &7 800 57,812 12 Bl 188
Cerlified nuas assisiants 406, 700 &6, 700 170,343 {238,357} 178175
Rehabilitation registared nurse 498, 45 456 400 174 464 323,816} 185,038
Licensad practical nurse 412 200 212 200 370,565 (20, 535) ELEN. )
Infection conlrol rurse A 400 48 400 4B, 120 {280} 43 148
Activity gsmactor 33,800 13,600 28,571 {4, 028} 34,810
Uit attendants &2, 200 &2 300 42 8T (19 628 33458
Misrse's Aides Sd4 200 844 200 533 B89 (410,3719) 531,073
Oecupational rehabiiaticn aide 71,200 71,200 T3.528 2,328 73,603
Activity aides 85,500 85,900 T2.132 (13,768 6 652
Nursing supernisars 85400 95,400 48 547 {46,453) 40,503
Marketing Direcioe 31,500 31,500 33,008 1,50 35,231
Skilled Sanica Dractor BE TOO 85,700 88 818 BiS 56038
MIOS Cara Plan Coordinalor 28,000 58,000 08,326 (1,674) 58155
Social services desigrnes 32,400 32 400 32,723 323 22007
Cusiodians 106, 400 1045 400 BY. 74 {1BE7E) Bl G4l
Housekesging ades 104,800 104 BOD B5,07E {18,722 B3.B07
Leundragses T4 300 Td, 300 £ 603 {168,697} 54 357
Bookkeaper g 60D 38 600 40,184 £04 4,828
Mursing data aniry clerk 84 g0 64 &00 84 530 {81} A5 TEE
Cleriurymist 24 500 24 500 24 853 J53 35 879
Psycho-socsal coordinator 32 500 32 800 32,5850 50 a2Me
Craviartarmos: 326,000 25 i 370034 a4 S04 X223 BE3
Compansated absances - {30,607 (30,607} 26,833
Health and life insuranca 4217 000 421 000 481 088 0,088 432 532
Firgs - = = . 18,500
Bad detd expares - - - - 25,035

Tolsl Healih and welane axpenses 8 7265203 % 7265203 § 5075783 £ (21894100 % 5370537
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Agency Funds

Combining Balance Sheet

Movember 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals for November 30, 2012

County Circuit Township Township
Collector Clerk Motor Fuel Eridge
Funds Fund Tax Fund Aid
Aggpls
Cash S 9038890 % 1312576 5§ 2552520 5 185,041
Invesiments - 25,404 - .
Accrued interest . .
Property taxes recaivable 127 280 -
Total assefs $ B166280 § 1338070 % 2552529 % 185,941
Lizbifities:
Due to others 3 EI1E'ELZEG 3 T.EB-EID'TD 3 2552525 § 185,541
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Agency Funds

Combining Balance Sheet

November 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals for November 30, 2012

Drainage Other
District Agency Totals
Fund Funds 2013 2012
Assets:
Cash -] 198,362 $ 495440 §$ 13,783,838 § 10,794,086
Investments 26,188 . 51,683 51,468
Accrued interest - - - -
Property taxes receivable - - 127,280 155,358
Taotal assals 3 224551 § 485440 § 13962811 % 11,000882
Liabdlities.
Due to others 5 224551 § 495440 § 13962811 § 11,000.892
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Agency Funds

County Collector Funds
Combining Balance Sheet
November 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals for November 30, 2012

Property Right of Way  Unclaimed
Taxes Condemnation Monies Totals
Fund Fund Fund 2013 2012
Asgets:
Cash 58070192 & B4E1E 3 14182 $9.038990 % 5579,031
Invastments - - - - -
Property taxes receivable 127 280 127 280 155, 358
Tolal assets $0,097483 3 54615 § 14,182 §$9,166,280 3§ 5734389
Liabilities:
Cue to others % 5 - 5 - § 3
Due 1o taxing bodies for
taxes not yel collected 127,280 - - 127 280 155,358
Avallable for distribulion 8,970,193 64,615 14 182 9,038 990 5,578 031
Tatal liabilities § 0,097 483 % E4615 % 14182 % 9166280 % 5734 380
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Agency Funds

Other Agency Funds

Combining Balance Sheet

November 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals for November 30, 2012

States
Juvenile Attorney Sheriff's Redemption
Probation Restitution Prisoner Certificates
Fund Fund Trust Fund Fund
ASSETS
Cash 5 433 B 5,342 3 6,951 3 457 Ba4
LIABILITIES
Due to others 3 433 3 5342 3 6,961 F 457 BB4

195



County of LaSalle, lllinois

Agency Funds

Other Agency Funds

Combining Balance Sheet

November 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals for November 30, 2012

Drunk States
Driving Attorney
Imp. Panel Investigation Totals
Fund Fund 2013 2012
ASSETS
Eash 5 24272 § 548 $ 485440 3 448083
LIABILITIES
Due o othars F 24272 5_ 548 3 485440 & 448 083
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Agency Funds

Combining Schedule of Cash Receipts and Dishursemenis
November 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals for November 30, 2012

County Circuit Township Township
Collector Clerk Motor Fuel Bridge
Funds Fund Tax Fund Aid
Cash and investments
balance, beginning of year $ 5734389 § 1756325 52730231 §107.303
Receipts 203 441,599 18,604 855 4,086 496 418,610
Disbursaments (200,008,708) (19,023,114) (3,264,188) (338,872)
Cash and investmeanis
balance, end of year $ 05166280 F 1,3380v0 §2552529 § 185941
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Agency Funds

Combining Schedule of Cash Receipts and Disbursements
November 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals for November 30, 2012

Drainage Dther
District Agency Totals
Fund Funds 2013 2012

Cash and investments
balance, beginning of year  § 224551 % 358,386 $ 10911195 §  7,832.213

Receipts 103,100 4576898 § 230,231,562 230,315,345

Disbursements (32,744) {4,430,854) $ (227,100,580) (227,146 GEE)

Cash and investiments

balance, end DfEar 5 294 907 & 495440 § 14033167 $ 11,000,892
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Agency Funds

Township Motor Fuel Tax Fund

Schedule of Cash Receipts and Disbursements
November 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals for November 30, 2012

2013 2012
Cash and investments balance, beginning of year 2730231 1,282 883
Receipis:
Revenue allotments 3,085,988 2,917,281
Interest 508 291
Total receipts 3,086 496 2817 572
Disbursements:
Distributions 3,264 198 1,470,334
2,552,528 2,730,231

Cash and investments balance, end of
[ ——
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Agency Funds

Township Bridge Aid Fund

Schedule of Cash Receipts and Disbursements
November 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals for November 30, 2012

2013 2012
Cash and investments balance, baginning of year 3 107 303 152,558
Receipts:

Township bridge aid 418,610 22,327
Total receipts 418,610 22,327
Disbursements:

Distributions 339,972 67,582
Cash and investments balance, and of year 3 185,841 107,303
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Agency Funds

County Collector Funds

Combining Schedule of Cash Receipts and Disbursements
Movember 30, 2013

With Comparative Totals for November 30, 2012

Property Right of Way Unclaimed

Taxes Condemnation Maonies Totals

Fund Fund Fund 2013 2012
Cash balance,

beginning of year & HEOO 033 & 14493 % 20,863 § 5,734,380 % 3,258,738

Recaipts 203,401 477 40,122 - 203 441 5589 211,420 808
Disbursements (200,003,027) - (66810 (200,009 708) (208 945 257)
Cash balance,
_Enl;l of year b7 8097 483 % 5-¢|E15 5 14182 % 0166 2680 3§ 5,734,389
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Agency Funds

Other Agency Funds

Combining Schedule of Cash Receipts and Disbursements
For the Year Ended Movember 30, 2013

States
Juvenile Attorney Sheriff's Redemption
Probation Restitution Prisoner Certificates
Fund Counseling Fund  Trust Fund Fund

Cash balance, beginning of year 3 383 3 4074 & 6,961 3§ 317,084
Receipts 2,157 1,833 337,318 4,211,795
Disbursamants (2,107} (B65) (337,318)  (4.071,002)
Cash balance, end of year -] 433 35 5342 3 6,961 § 457884
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Agency Funds

Other Agency Funds
Combining Schedule of Cash Receipts and Disbursements

For the Year Ended November 30, 2013

Drunk States
Driving Attorney
Imp. Panel Investigation Totals
Fund Fund 2013 2012

Cash balance, beginning of vear 5 29,298 3 591 3 358,388 L B17,070
Receipts 17,885 6.000 4 576,898 5,065 483
Dizbursements {22,719} {6,043) {4,430 854) 15,438 4G60)
Cash balance, end of 3 24272 3 548 3 495 440 $ 448 083
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Assessed Valuations, Tax Rates, Tax Extensions

and Tax Collections
Movember 30, 2013

2005 2006 2007
Assessed valuations $ 1,981,888738 5 2,004,966 0864 §_2.300,440,391
Tax rates:
General 01778 02345 {1.24564
Detanton Home G.0150 0.0147 d.0148
IL Municipal Retirement 0.2004 0.1976 0.2009
Social Sacurity - - -
County Highway 0.0987 0,094 0.02686
Special Tax Match 0.0488 0.0473 0.0489
County Bridge 0.0448 0.0473 0.0489
Mental Haalth 0.0795 0.0784 0.0833
Insurance 03285 02688 01258
Vetarans Assistance Commissian i0.0:081 00085 00117
County Health 0.0347 00328 0.0302
Nursing Home 0.0720 0.0674 0.0626
Totals 1.108%9 1.0887 02818
Tax extensions:
General 5 333253 5 4,702,262 5 5,316,732
Detention Home 281311 204 485 3o.M3
IL Municipal Retirement 3,758,324 3,858 532 4,333,104
Social Security . . -
County Highway 1,851,030 1,805,127 2,126,650
Special Tax Match 911,445 847 563 1,064 697
County Bridge B40,184 047 5683 1,054 GO7
Mental Heaith 1,490 %51 1,630,525 2,012 337
Insurance B, 162,601 5,384 886 2,708 998
Vetarans Assistance Commission 170,662 170,281 252 351
County Health 650,767 651,074 851,387
Nursing Home 1,360,296 1,360,228 1,350,186
Tatals g 20,800,111 ¥ 21,832 626 5 21,180 331
Tax collections 5 20,774,176 3 21,807 614 5 21,082 554




2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

§ 2437420499 § 2508082415 § 2500183760 § 2526411037  § 2034346358
0.2445 0.2500 0.2500 02500 0.2500

0.0145 0.0150 0.0150 0.0150 0.0150

0.1965 0.2008 0.1250 0.1311 0.1268

- = 0.0673 0.0504 0.0408

0.1000 0.1000 0.1000 0.0908 0.1000

0.0500 0.0500 0.0500 0.0499 0.0500

0.0500 0.0500 0.0500 0.0490 0.0500

0.09348 0.0944 0.0847 {.0as2 0.0858

0.0771 0.0780 0.0855 0.0948 01188

0.0121 0,0121 0.0122 0.0108 0.0051

0.0353 0.0351 0.0363 0.0361 00373

0.0585 0.0569 0.0571 0.0606 0.0740

0.8333 0.9404 0.9421 0.9434 0.8536

5 5556511 & B,495505 § 6475715 & B316028 % 8,113,706
329,436 380,712 388,525 378,562 366 828

4,464, 421 5,219,548 3,237,705 3,312,125 3,100,184

= - 1,743,160 1,274,322 1,000,217

2,271,070 2 508,082 2,590,164 2,520,348 2,445,518
1,135,985 1,299,041 1,295,062 1,260,174 1,222 7589
1,135,885 1,299,041 1,285,082 1,260,174 1,222,759
2,131,108 2,452,590 2 452 B85 2,403,880 2,100.211
1,751,680 1,074,543 2,214,590 2,380,490 2,800,140
274,908 314,368 316,000 275,126 125211

802,005 811,927 914,328 912,034 912,178
1,351,822 1,478,309 1,478,084 1,530,500 1,810,173

] 21,205,840 3 24 432 666 3 24 402 240 3 23,834 162 5 23319974
$ 21080874 5 24257321 § 24262787 5§ 23775828 0§ 23120035
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County of LaSalle, lllincis

General Governmental Expenditures by Function
November 30, 2013

Fiscal General Public Public Social Culture and

Year Government Safety Works Services Recreation

2013 $ 16813915 § 4736864  § 10821414 $ 7,527 869 $ 185,687
2012 $ 17458684 § 43820834 $ 7,831,726 $ 7,088,791 $ 172,01
2011 $ 15300203 § 4526224 $ 9,394 405 6978472 -3 114,904
2010 $ 15172256 § 3,871,887 $ 10,956,531 § 7.075 886 $ 125,050
2008 $ 14700554 $ 4499245 § 8708013 $6,021,449 $ 108,543
2008 $ 15503470 § 4237122 § 6746422 $ 5,278,998 $ 115,585
2007 § 17339279 $ 4191758 § 0681536 $ 5,626,038 $ 124 468
2006 $ 17561079 § 4385034  § 10.745,303 $ 5,682 888 $ 116,062
2005 $§ 14470348 § 3714772 $ B.0997T1 $5577.974 3 132,726
2004 $§ 9134668 § 3511213 § B.360328 $ 5662177 $ 126,760



Judiciary Debt

Corrections and Legal Projects Service Totals

$ 5409829 $ 7,021,838 3 72,003 1,459,600 54,049,017
$ 5,555,550 $ 7.547.030 3 375,017 1,454,677 51,976,420
$ 5456540 $ 6,762,299 $  4855NM 1,473,453 50,562,200
$ 5,250,745 $ 6,966,340 $ 1288B19 1,479,331 52,196,755
$§ 5,877.243 $ 5842423 $ 1.315198 1,481,279 48,553, 948
$ 5534839 $ 6,181,525 3 188,130 1,479,298 45,256,399
$ 5475580 $ 6,891,128 ] 284 075 1,482,043 51,095,903
$ 5728052 $ 6979277 - 379,056 1,483,004 53,059,756
$ 4,852,507 § 5,750,932 $ 1403021 - 44,002,051
$ 4,588,602 § 3630379 $ 1,385 0544 1,378,407 37,785,478
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

General Governmental Revenues by Source
Movember 30, 2013

Inter-

Fiscal Governmental Fines and

Year Taxes Revenue Fees Interest Other Totals
2013 21450237 5 22480787 § 8433715 5 6381885 § 504354 553850958
2012 22410560 % 20116479 § 8700491 $1003,793 § 521258  § 52752582
2011 228095889 % 20360670 $ 8282670 § 682729 § 187.848 352,410,008
2010 228519346 % 21313166 2§ 9512363 $1026406 § 1601856  § 54931467
2009 29961578 5 9338975 3 9548101  $1.34713% § 341,503  550,537.286
2008 JMB51820 § 7213788 3 B765498 2 §1832448 $1876036  §51,339.600
2007 32541580 5 10035505 $15425895 S$2111,107 § 816403  § 60930500
2006 30,717,714 § 12208617 $11224444 51295902 $4,019624 §59.470,301
2005 25353572 § 12665044 510133009 $§ 014004 § 876,306  §49,942 025
2004 15,189,130 $ 11,803 544 § 6,790,646 $ 628,414 31,207,225 % 35615358
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Property Tax Levies and Collections
November 30, 2013

Rate Total Current Percent

Fiscal Per Tax Tax of Lavy

Year $100 Levy Collections Collacted
2013 0.9536 5 23,319,874 $ 23,120,035 99.14
2012 0.9434 § 23,834,162 $ 23,775,628 899.78
2011 0.9421 § 24,402,240 $ 24252787 89.39
2010 0.9404 § 24432 666 $ 24257321 8928
2009 0.9333 $ 21,205,840 $ 21,090,874 9846
2008 0.9819 $ 21,180,331 $ 21,082,554 58.54
2007 1.0887 $ 21,832,526 $ 21807614 9989
2006 1.1089 $ 20,800,111 § 20,774,176 89 68
2005 1.0668 $ 10,813,548 § 19,791,751 9088
2004 0.7885 $ 14,685,207 $ 14,673 855 99 85
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Assessed and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property
November 30, 2013

Real Property Railroads
Estimated Estimated

Fiscal Assessed Actual Assessed Actual

Year Value Value Value Value

2013 § 2,916,696,619 8,750089.B57 § 17,649,748 § 52945247
2012 § 2,509,618,984 7528856952 § 16,792,053 § 50,375,159
2011 $ 2,575,730,611 TT72T 191,833 § 14433140 § 437290447
2010 % 3,114,756,156 9,344 268 468 3 38615 § 118,845
2000  § 2,762,644 256 8,287,832,768 3 BO 407 S 241 221
2008 § 2,598,270257 7.794,810,771 3 88518 § 265 557
2007 5 2,613,799.434 7,841,386,302 - 88518 & 265, 557
2006 § 2,435443.590 7,308,330,770 2 88518 & 285,857
2005 § 2,271,471,830 6,814,415 490 5 95077 % 285,231
2004 § 2,218,283572 6654790716 $ 149,541 i 448,623

Sources. Abstract of Tentative Assessments, Supervisor of Assessments



Total Ratio of Total
Estimated Assessed Value to
Assessed Actual Total Estimated

Value Value Actual Value
2,834 346,368 8,803,038,104 33.33%
2,526,411,037 7.579,233,11 33.33%
2,590,163,760 7.770,491,280 33.33%
3,114,795,771 8 344 387,313 33.33%
2,762,724 663 B,288,173,989 33.33%
2598 358,776 7.795,076.328 33.33%
2,613 887,953 7,841,663 859 33.33%
2435532 109 7,306,596,327 33.33%
2,271,566 907 6,814,700,721 33.33%
2218413113 6,655,239,339 33.33%
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Property Tax Rates - All Overlapping Governments
(Per $100 of Assessed Value)
November 30, 2013

Special
Tax Levy General Revenue Grade High Junior
Year Funds Funds Schools Schools College
2012 0.2500 0.7035 2.9576 2.4480 0.4497
2011 0.2500 0.6934 28890 2.3004 0.4118
2010 0.2500 0.6921 2.8597 2.3914 0.3877
2009 0.2500 0.6904 28197 2.4430 0.3807
2008 0.2445 0.6888 2.8106 2.4327 0.3730
2007 0.2464 0.7355 27816 2.4520 0.3722
2006 0.2348 0.8551 2.8645 2.5261 0.3882
2005 0.1775 0.89314 26306 2429 0.3947
2004 0.2042 0.8626 2. 6959 2.4108 0.3040

2003 0.0343 0.7648 2.6956 2.3526 0.4129



Fire

Cities/ Protection Sanitary
Townships Villages District District Totals
0.6246 1.1490 0.3526 0.2000 9.1360
06114 1.0484 0.3321 0.2000 8.8366
0.5856 1.0407 0.3207 0.2000 B.7379
0.5942 0.9880 0.3172 0.2000 B8.6832
0.5937 0.9616 0.3071 0.1944 8.8064
0.5938 0.9138 0.3154 0.2000 8.8103
D.6323 0.9454 0.3254 0.2000 8.9716
0.6501 0.9562 0.3148 0.2000 B8.6844
0.6473 0.9805 0.3080 0.2000 B.6143
0.6352 0.8818 0.3011 0.2000 8.2781
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Principal Taxpayers

Year Ended November 30, 2013

2012 Percentage of
Type of Assessed Total Assessed

Taxpayer Business Valuation Valuation
Exelon Electric LHility $ 4BB 250,000 16.64%
Silverleaf Resorts Inc. Leasing Corporation 13,395,572 0.46%
Wal-Mart Shopping 12,090,316 0.41%
Inland Western Manufacturing 11,038,519 0.38%
James Hardie Bldg. Prod. Manufacturing 9,176 544 0.31%
Peru Mall Shopping Mall 2,703,587 0.19%
Koh!'s Department Store, LLC Shopping 4 827,922 0.16%
Con-Way Freight, Inc Transportation 4,088,333 0.14%
Community Hospital of Ottawa Medical 3,858,250 0.13%
JC Whitney & Co Manufacturing 3,834 802 0.13%
$ 556,063 964 18.95%

_——

Sourca: County Supervisor of Assessments
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Computation of Legal Debt Margin
November 30, 2013

Assessed Valuation EE'D'IE}I ¢ 2,034,345, 368
Statutory debt limitation (2.875% of 2012 assessed valuation) 5  B4362 458
Amount of debt applicable to debt limit 17,360,000
ﬂa! Debt Mal-'ﬁin $ 67002458
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Demographic Statistics
November 30, 2013

Fiscal Per Capita Median School Unemployment
Year Population Income Age Enrollment Rate
2013 112,973 25,641 41.0 16,685 10.7
2012 113,518 25,439 41.0 17.121 10.1
201 113,524 23,020 399 17,180 10,9
2010 113,065 23,020 399 17,268 119
2009 113,065 23,020 39.9 17.082 15.0
2008 113,065 23,020 399 17,448 10.1
2007 113,065 23 020 39.9 19,188 7.4
2006 112,230 N/A, 38.1 18,350 5.2
2005 112,604 19,276 381 19,621 7.5
2004 112,037 19,185 38.1 18,615 7.5

Source: {1) Census Bureau

(2) County Superintendent of Schools
(3) State Unemployment Office
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Bank, Savings, Loan and Credit Union Deposits

November 30, 2013
Savings & Cradit

Fiscal Bank Loan Unien
Year Deposits Deposits Deposits
2013 $ 35,500,598,000 $ 122 488 000 Ly
2012 ¥ 35722739 000 3 123.157,000 -
2011 $ 32,226,294 000 $ 123,329,000 *
2010 $ 32534949000 $ 116,082,000 *
2009 $ 17,553.891,000 % 109,792,000 .
2008 $ 17,105,738,000 % 103,680,000 *
2007 s 17,133,144,000 ¥ 152,978,000 "
2006 $ 15799 037,000 3 100,345 000 "
2005 § 13,818,871,000 2 101,804,000 ¥
2004 $ 12,861,070,000 $ 100,275,000 o

Source; Obtainad from reporting banks to the County Treasurer

* Note: Information concerning deposits from the Illinois Union

League is unavailable
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County of LaSalle, lllinois

Miscellaneous Statistics
Movember 30, 2013

Date of incorporation 1831
Form of Government County Board
Area (square miles) (1) 1,134
Transportation (1)
Miles of roads 371.83
Employees (1)
Board members 28
Elected cfficials 10
29
Other employees (1)
General governmant 128
Public safety 227
Roads and bridges 38
Health 117
Recreation 3
Education 5
518
Faolice protection (1)
Mumber of stations 1
Mumber of police officers 104
Recreation {1)
Mumber of parks 2
Census
Mumber of people (2) 113,000
Number of registered voters 67 681

Source:
{1) Information from County records
{2) Census Bureau
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